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६ डा.गंगािाम तबश्वकमाि अथि मन्त्रालयद्वािा 
मनोतनत तबज्ञ 
संचालक 

 २०७७/०३/२१ २०७७/०३/२४ मनोतनत 
तमततिः208
0।04।
09बाट 
अवतध 
समाप्त  

 
 
 

घघ. ससंंचचााललकक  ससततममततततककोो  बबैैठठकक   

ससंंचचााललकक  ससततममततततककोो  बबैैठठकक    ससंंचचााललनन  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी    र्र्ववववििणण 

क्रक्र..सस  ययसस  आआ..बब..ममाा    
ससंंचचााललकक  ससततममततततककोो  
बबैैठठककककोो  ततममतततत   

उउपपशशस्स्थथतत  
ससंंचचााललककककोो  
ससंंख्ख्ययाा   

बबैैठठककककोो  ततननणणििययममाा  ततभभन्नन्न  ममतत  
ििााखखीी  हहस्स्ततााक्षक्षिि  गगननेे  ससंंचचााललकक  
ककोो  ससंंख्ख्ययाा 

गगतत  आआ..बब..  ममाा  
बबससेेककोो  बबैैठठकक  ककोो  
ततममतततत   

१. २०७9/०४/08 6 नभएको २०७८/०४/०२ 

२. २०७9/०४/12 ७ नभएको २०७८/०४/०६ 

३. २०७9/०४/१9 5 नभएको २०७८/०४/१६ 

४. २०७9/०४/२0 5 नभएको २०७८/०४/२२ 

५. २०७9/०४/30 ७ नभएको २०७८/०४/२७ 

६. २०७८/०5/06 5 नभएको २०७८/०४/३० 

७. २०७9/०५/17 6 नभएको २०७८/०५/०५ 

८ २०७9/०५/31 ६ नभएको २०७८/०५/१२ 

९ २०७9/०6/24 6 नभएको २०७८/०५/२२ 

१० २०७9/०6/२६ 4 नभएको २०७८/०५/२६ 

११ २०७9/०7/16 5 नभएको २०७८/०५/३० 

१२ २०७9/०7/21 ७ नभएको २०७८/०६/०९ 

१३ २०७9/०8/08 4 नभएको २०७८/०६/२० 

१४ २०७9/०8/16 ७ नभएको २०७८/०६/२३ 

१५ २०७9/०8/23 5 नभएको २०७८/०७/१३ 

१६ २०७9/०9/0७ 5 नभएको २०७८/०७/२७ 

१७ २०७9/०9/०8 ६ नभएको २०७८/०८/०३ 

१८ २०७9/०9/१9 5 नभएको २०७८/०८/१८ 

१९ २०७9/10/12 6 नभएको २०७८/०८/२३ 
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२० २०७9/10/15 5 नभएको २०७८/०९/०८ 

२१ २०७9/10/24 6 नभएको २०७८/०९/११ 

२२ २०७9/10/27 6 नभएको २०७८/०९/१४ 

२३ २०७9/11/16 5 नभएको २०७८/०९/२७ 

२४ २०७9/१1/28 ५ नभएको २०७८/१०/२४ 

२५ २०७9/१2/०2 ५ नभएको २०७८/११/०१ 

२६ २०७9/१2/10 ६ नभएको २०७८/११/०६ 

२७ २०७9/१2/१२ ६ नभएको २०७८/११/१२ 

२८ २०७9/१2/30 5 नभएको २०७८/११/२५ 

२९ २०80/0१/13 6 नभएको २०७८/११/३० 
३० २०80/01/29 ६ नभएको २०७८/१२/०२ 

३१ २०80/02/१2 ५ नभएको २०७८/१२/१७ 

३२ २०80/02/24 ५ नभएको २०७८/१२/३० 
३३ २०80/०3/०6 5 नभएको २०७९/०१/०३ 
३४ २०80/०3/०9 6 नभएको २०७९/०१/०५ 
३५ २०80/०3/१4 4 नभएको २०७९/०१/१५ 
३६ २०80/०3/21 ५ नभएको २०७९/०२/०८ 
३७ २०80/०3/२7 6 नभएको २०७९/०२/२८ 
३८ २०80/०3/३१ 7 नभएको २०७९/०२/३१ 
३९ -  नभएको २०७९/०३/११ 
४० -  नभएको २०७९/०३/२६ 
४१ -  नभएको २०७९/०३/३० 
िम्मा 38   41 
ययसस  ववषषिि  बबोोललााइइएएककाा  ससंंचचााललकक  ससततममततततककोो  बबैैठठककममाा  गगणणपपुिुिकक  ससंंख्ख्ययाा  ननपपुगुगीी  स्स्थथततगगतत  भभएएककोो  छछ  //  छछैैनन | : छैन 

ससंंचचााललकक  ससततममततततककोो  बबैैठठकक  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  अअन्न्यय  र्र्ववववििणण  :: 

र्र्ववववििणण  ककैैर्र्फफययतत 

संचालक सतमततको बैठकमा संचालक ि बैकशपपक  
संचालक उपशस्थत भए /नभएको अवस्थामा बैठकको 
तमतत सर्हतको कािण खलुाउन े

नभएको 

संचालक सतमततको बैठकमा उपशस्थत संचालकहरुको 
छलफल भएको तबषय ि तत ्सम्बन्धमा भएको तनणियको 
र्वविण तनणिय पशुस्तकाको छुटै्ट अतभलेख िाखे निाखेको  

िाखेको 
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संचालक सतमततको दइु लगाताि बसेको बैठकको 
अतधकतम अन्ति 

2३ ददन 

संचालक सतमततको बैठक भत्ता तनधाििण सम्बन्धमा 
बसेको साधािण सभाको तमतत  

नेपाल सिकािबाट तनधाििण 

संचालक सतमततको प्रतत बैठक भत्ता रु. रु.४०००.– 
आ.व. २०७9/80 को संचालक सतमततको , कुल 
बैठक खचि रु . 

रु.१4,62,5००.– 

 

२२..  ससंंचचााललककककोो  आआचचििणण  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  ततथथाा  अअन्न्यय  र्र्ववववििणण 

र्र्ववववििणण  ककैैर्र्फफययतत 

संचालकको आचिण सम्बन्धमा सम्बशन्धत संस्थाको 
आचािसंर्हता भए नभएको 

नभएको 

एकाघि परिवािको एक भन्दा बढी संचालक भए सो 
सम्बन्धी र्वविण 

नभएको 

संचालकहरुको बार्षिक रुपमा तसकाई तथा पनुताििगी 
कायिक्रम सम्बन्धी र्वविण 
क्रक्र..सस.. ततबबषषयय ततममतततत ससहहभभाागगीी  

ससंंचचााललककककोो  
ससंंख्ख्ययाा 

ततााततललमम  
ससंंचचााललनन  
भभएएककोो  
ससंंस्स्थथाा 

      

नभएको 

प्रत्येक संचालक आफु संचालकको पदमा तनयिु वा 
मनोनयन भएको १५ ददन तभत्र देहायको कुिाको तलशखत 
िानकािी गिाएको नगिाएको ि नगिाएको भए सोको 
र्वविण : 
 

 

 संस्थासंग तनि व तनिको एकाघिको परिवािको 
कुनै सदस्यले कुनै र्कतसमको किाि  गिेको वा 
गनि लागेको भए सोको र्वविण 

किाि नगिेको 

 तनि वा तनिका एकाघि परिवािको कुनै 
सदस्यले संस्था वा सो संस्थाको मखु्य वा 
सहायक कम्पनीमा तलएको  शेयि वा 
तडबेन्चिको र्वविण 

श्री अशोक बढुाथोकी (संचालक) नागरिक लगानी 
कोषको १३३३ र्कत्ता शेयि  

 तनि अन्य कुनै संगठीत संस्थाको आधािभतू 
शेयिधनी वा संचालक िहेको भए त्यसको 
र्वविण 

श्री उत्ति कुमाि खत्री नागरिक स्टक तडलि 
कम्पनी तलतमटेडमा अध्यक्ष ,कृर्ष र्वकास बैंक 
तल.मा संचालक ि नेपाल टेतलकममा संचालक   
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 तनिको एकाघिको परिवािको कुनै सदस्य 
संस्थामा पदातधकािी वा कमिचािीको हैतसयतमा 
काम गरििहेको भए सोको र्वविण    

 संचालकबाट प्राप्त िानकािी अनसुाि नभएको  

संचालकले उस्तै प्रकृततको उ�ेश्य भएको सशुचकृत 
संस्थाको संचालक, तलबी पदातधकािी, कायिकािी प्रमखु वा 
कमिचािी भइ कायि गिेको भए सोको र्वविण 

 संचालकबाट प्राप्त िानकािी अनसुाि नभएको 

संचालकलाई तनयमन तनकाय तथा अन्य तनकायबाट 
कािबाही गरिएको भए सोको र्वविण  

संचालकबाट प्राप्त िानकािी अनसुाि नभएको 

३३..ससंंस्स्थथााककोो  ििोोशशखखमम  ब्ब्ययबबस्स्थथाापपनन  ततथथाा  आआन्न्ततररििकक  ततननययन्न्त्रत्रणण  प्रप्रणणााललीी  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणण 

ततबबववििणण  ककैैर्र्फफययतत 

क) िोशखम ब्यबस्थापनको लातग कुनै 
सतमतत गठन भए /नभएको 

भएको  
िोशखम व्यवस्थापन सतमततको संिचना देहाय अनसुाि िहेको छ । 
संचालक                  संयोिक   
संचालक                  सदस्य    
कायिकािी तनदेशक          सदस्य    
िोशखम व्यवस्थापन ईकाइ, प्रमखु सदस्य  

खख) ििोोशशखखमम  ब्ब्ययबबस्स्थथाापपनन  ससततममतततत  
ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  ििााननककााििीी 
अअ. िोशखम ब्यबस्थापन सतमततको 

संिचना 
 
 
 
 

आआ. िोशखम ब्यबस्थापन सतमततको 
बैठक संख्या 

इइ. सतमततको कायि सम्बशन्ध 
छोटो र्वविण  

 
 
 
संचालक                  संयोिक  श्री कर्व प्रसाद पाठक 
संचालक                  सदस्य   श्री अशोक बढुाथोकी 
कायिकािी तनदेशक          सदस्य   श्री िमण नेपाल 
िोशखम व्यवस्थापन ईकाइ, प्रमखु सदस्य सशचव श्री नविाि 
खड्का 
बैठक संख्यािःबैठक नबसेको   
वैठक बसेको तमतत: बैठक नबसेको 
 

क) लगानी तथा किािमा अन्ततनिर्हत िोशखम पर्हचान गिी 
सोको ब्यबस्थापन प्रणालीको पयािप्तताको सम्बन्धमा 
संचालक सतमततलाई िानकािी गिाउने ि कोषलाई उपिु 
हनुे प्रणालीको र्वकासको लातग सझुाब ददने । 

ख) िोशखमको स्ति, बहन क्षमता ि ब्यबस्थापनका लातग 
तनमािण गिेको िणनीतत, नीततगत ब्यबस्था ि मागिदशिनको 
तनयतमत पनुिावलोकन गरि सोको पयािप्तताको सम्बन्धमा 
संचालक सतमततमा सझुाब पेश गने । 
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ग) कोषको िोशखम प्रोफाईल तयाि गरि स्वीकृततका लातग 
संचालक सतमततमा पेश गने । 

घ) िोशखमको आकंलन, मापन तथा तबश्लषेण, अनगुमन ि 
तनयन्त्रण सम्बन्धमा ब्यबस्थापनबाट तनयतमत रुपमा 
प्रततबेदन तलई र्वश्लषेण गने ि सो सम्बन्धमा आवश्यक 
तनदेशन ददने । 

ङ) िोशखमयिु लगानी तथा किािको लातग गरिएको नोक्सानी 
ब्यबस्था पयािप्त भए / नभएको र्वश्लषेण गने ि सो पयािप्त 
भएको भए सो गनि व्यपस्थापनलाई तनदेशन ददने । 

च) िोशखम ब्यबस्थापनको सम्बन्धमा संचालक सतमततले तोके 
बमोशिमका अन्य कायिहरु गने । 

ग. आन्तरिक तनयन्त्रण कायिर्वतध भए / 
नभएको 

तयाि हनु बााँकी िहेको  

 घ. आन्तरिक तनयन्त्रण प्रणालीको लातग 
कुनै सतमती गठन भए / नभएको , गठन 
नभएको भए सोको कािण 

आन्तरिक तनयन्त्रण प्रणालीको लातग छुटै्ट सतमतत गठन नभएको ि 
आन्तरिक तनयन्त्रण प्रणाली सम्बन्धी काम कािबाही आन्तरिक 
लेखापिीक्षण सतमततबाट हनुे गिेको । 

ङ. आतथिक प्रशासन र्वतनयमावली 
भए/नभएको 

भएको, आतथिक कायिर्वतध र्वतनयमावली,2068 

 ४==  ससूूचचननाा  ततथथाा  ििााननककााििीी  प्रप्रववााहह  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणण  

  ss==  ;;++::yyffnn]]  ;;ffjj{{hhllggss  uu//]]ssff]]  ;;""rrggff  ttyyff  hhffggssff//LL  kk||jjffxxssff]]  lljjjj//00ffMM  

              ततबबषषयय    ममााध्ध्ययमम  ससााबबििििततननकक  गगििेेककोो  ततममतततत  

बार्षिक साधािण सभाको सूचना  िाशस्िय स्तिको दैतनक पतत्रकामा 
प्रकाशशत 

२०80/०3/१0 

र्वशेष साधािण सभाको सूचना  नभएको  
बार्षिक प्रततबेदन बार्षिक प्रततबेदन छार्पएको तथा 

कोषको वेबसाइटमा प्रकातसत   
२०80/03/29 

तै्रमातसक प्रततबेदन िाशस्िय स्तिको दैतनक पतत्रकामा 
प्रकाशशत 

तै्रमातसक र्वत्तीय र्वविण प्रकातसत तमतत: 
प्रथम तमतत २०७9/०७/३० 

ददशत्तय तमतत २०७9/१०/27  
ततृतय तमतत २०80।१।1८  
चौथो तमतत २०80।04।26 

तधतोपत्र मपुयमा प्रभाव पाने मूपय 
संबेदनशील सूचना 

नेप्सेको वेबसाइट माफि त प्रकातसत २०80/०3/10 

अन्य   
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  खख..  ससूूचचननाा  ससााववििििततननकक  ननगगििेेककोो  ववाा  अअन्न्यय  ककााििणणबबााटट  ततधधततोोपपत्रत्र  ववोोडडिि  ततथथाा  अअन्न्यय  ततननककााययबबााटट  ककााििववाार्र्हहममाा  पपििेेककोो  भभएए  ससोो  
ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  ििााननककााििीी  MM    ननभभएएककोो    

  गग..  पपततछछपपललोो  ववाार्र्षषििकक  ततथथाा  र्र्ववशशेषेष  ससााधधााििणण  ससभभाा  ससम्म्पपन्नन्न  भभएएककोो  ततममततततिःिः  बबाार्र्षषििकक  ससााधधााििणण  ससभभाा  ससम्म्पपन्नन्न  ततममततततिःिः  २२००8800  आआषषााढढ  
3311  गगततेे  

५५..  ससंंस्स्थथाागगतत  ससंंििचचननाा  िि  ककममििचचााििीी  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः    

 क. कमिचािीको संिचना, पदपूतति, बशृत्त र्वकास ,, तातलम, तलव, भत्ता तथा अन्य सरु्वधा, हाशिि ि र्वदा, आचाि संर्हता 
 लगायतका कुिाहरु समेर्टएको कमिचािी सेवा, शति र्वतनयमावली÷व्यवस्था भए नभएकोिः भएको 
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गग..  उउच्च्चच  व्व्ययववस्स्थथाापपनन  ततहहककाा  ककममििचचााििीीहहरुरुककोो  ननाामम,,  शशैैशशक्षक्षकक  ययोोग्ग्ययतताा  ततथथाा  अअननुभुभवव  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः    

ll;;==gg++  ggffdd  kkbb  llggoo''QQmmLL  llddlltt  lljjeeffuu  ooff]]UUoottff  ccgg''eejj  

1 >L /d)f g]kfn 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs 
(तबशश� शे्रणी) 2075.7.25 ;Dk")f{ Joj:yfkg 

Pd=P= 
cy{zf:q, 
Pd=lkmn= 

g]=/f=a}+sdf 30 
jif{sf] sfof{g'ej 

  2 >L zf]ef >]i&  
sf=d'= lgb]{zs 
(प्रथम शे्रणी) 2065.08.01 

k"�hLahf/ tyf 
nugL ljefu 

l;=P=, 
la=la=P;= 

gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifdf 16 jif{ b]lv 
sfo{/t 

3 >L x]dGt kf]v/]n 
sf=d'= lgb]{zs 
(प्रथम शे्रणी) 2067.11.01 

laQ Aoj:yfkg 
laefu 

l;=P= 
gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifdf 14 jif{ b]lv 
sfo{/t 

 

  घघ..  ककममििचचााििीी  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  अअन्न्यय  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः    

संिचना अनसुाि कमिचािी पदपूतति गने गिे÷नगिेको गिेको, यद्यपी दिबन्दी अनसुाि पतुति  
नभएको 

नयां कमिचािी पदपूतति गदाि अपनाएको प्रकृयािः लोकसेवा आयोग माफि त 

व्यवस्थापन अन्तगितका कमिचािीको संख्या ःिः २3 
कूल कमिचािीको संख्या १23 (98 स्थायी ि २5 िना किाि) 
कमिचािीहरुको सक्सेसन प्लान भए नभएको ःिः भएको 
आ.व. २०७9।80 मा कमिचािीलाई ददएको तातलम संख्या तथा 
सशम्मतलत कमिचािीको संख्या ःिः 

तातलम संख्यािः26,कमिचािी संख्या 57  
िना, 24 िना अतधकृत ि ३3 िना  
सहायक 

आ.व.२०७9।80को कमिचािी तातलम खचि रु. 79,22,334।65 
कूल खचिमा कमिचािी खचिको प्रततशत ःिः 44 प्रततशत 

कूल कमिचािी खचिमा कमिचािी तातलम खचिको प्रततशतिः 2.71 प्रततशत 

* कोषले संचालन गिेको १२ वटा योिनाहरुको कमिचािीहरुको खचि केन्रीय र्हसाबमा लेखांकन गरिएको ।  

६६..ससंंस्स्थथााककोो  ललेेखखाा  ततथथाा  ललेेखखाापपििीीक्षक्षणण  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः  

कक..ललेेखखाा  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः     
संस्थाको पतछपलो आ.व.को र्वत्तीय र्वविण NFRS 

अनसुाि तयाि गिे÷नगिेको, नगिेको भए सोको कािणिः 
पतछपलो आ.व. २०७8/79 को लेखापिीक्षण 
NFRS अनसुाि तयाि गिेको  

संचालक सतमततबाट पतछपलो र्वत्तीय र्वविण स्वीकृत 
भएको तमततिः  

पतछपलो आ.व. २०७8/79 को लेखा परिक्षण 

स्वीकृत भएको तमततिः२०80/0३/3१  
तै्रमातसक र्वत्तीय र्वविण प्रकाशन गिेको तमततिः  आ.व. २०७9/80 को तै्रमातसक र्वत्तीय र्वविण 

प्रकाशन गिेको तमततिः   
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प्रथम तमतत २०७9/०७/३० 

ददशत्तय तमतत २०७9/१०/२7  
ततृतय तमतत २०80/१/18  
चौथो तमतत २०80/04/26  

अशन्तम लेखापिीक्षण सम्पन्न भएको तमततिः  २०80/02/31 
साधािण सभावाट र्वत्तीय र्वविण स्वीकृत भएको तमततिः 
  

२०80/०3/31 

ससंंस्स्थथााककोो  आआन्न्ततररििकक  ललेेखखाापपििीीक्षक्षणण  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः   
अ. आन्तरिक रुपमा लेखापिीक्षण गने गरिएको वा वाह्य 

र्वज्ञ तनयशुि गने गरिएको 
आ. वाह्य र्वज्ञ तनयशुि गरिएको भए सोको र्वविण ःिः 
इ. आन्तरिक लेखापिीक्षण कतत अवतधको गने गरिएको 

(तै्रमातसक, चौमातसक वा अधिवार्षिक)  

अ.  र्वज्ञ तनयशुि गने गरिएको 
 

आ. वाइर्वयस एण्ड एसोतसएट्स तस ए श्री भित 
सवेुदी 

इ. संझौतामा आवतधक रुपमा उपलेख भएको ि 
अधिबार्षिक रुपमा आन्तरिक लेखापिीक्षण 
गरिएको । 

  

खख..  ललेेखखाापपििीीक्षक्षणण  ससम्म्बबन्न्धधीी  र्र्ववववििणणिःिः  

आआ..वव..  ::  22007799//8800  

ससंंययोोििकक  ततथथाा  ससददस्स्ययहहरुरुककोो  ननाामम  ,,  पपदद  ततथथाा  ययोोग्ग्ययतताा 

क्रक्र..ससंं.. ननाामम पपदद  ततथथाा  ययोोग्ग्ययतताा 
1 श्री ईश्विी प्रसाद अयािल 

तमततिः2080।03।21 

 बाट श्री उत्ति कुमाि खत्री 

संयोिक 

2 श्री अशोक बढुाथोकी सदस्य 

3 श्री िनक िाि कंडेल सदस्य सशचव 
 

बबैैठठकक  बबससेेककोो  ततममतततत  ततथथाा  उउपपशशस्स्थथतत  ससददस्स्यय  ससंंख्ख्ययाा 

क्रक्र..ससंं.. ततममतततत उउपपशशस्स्थथतत  ससंंख्ख्ययाा 
1 2079/04/11 ३ 
2 2079/04/12 ३ 
3 2079/04/29 ३ 
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4 2079/07/23 ३ 

5 2079/07/29 ३ 

6 2079/07/29 ३ 

7 2079/07/30 ३ 
8 2079/07/30 ३ 

9 2079/08/01 ३ 

10 2079/08/07 ३ 

11 207*/08/07 ३ 
12 2079/08/14 ३ 
13 2079/08/14 ३ 
14 2079/08/19 ३ 
15 2079/08/19 ३ 
16 2079/08/22 ३ 
17 2079/09/14 ३ 
18 2079/09/19 ३ 
19 2079/09/20 ३ 
20 2079/09/20 ३ 
21 2079/11/18 ३ 
22 2079/11/19 ३ 
23 2079/12/01 ३ 
24 2079/12/14 ३ 
25 2080/01/04 ३ 
26 2080/01/07 3 
27 2080/01/11 3 
28 2080/01/13 3 
29 2080/03/28 3 

  

प्रप्रतततत  ववैैठठकक  भभत्तत्ताा  रुरु..  रु. 4000।- 
लेखापिीक्षण सतमततले आफनो काम कािवार्हको प्रततवेदन संचालक 
सतमततमा पेश गिेको तमतत 

2080/11/22 
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७७..  अअन्न्यय  र्र्ववववििणण  ::    

संस्थाले संचालक तथा तनिको एकाघिको परिवािको र्वत्तीय स्वाथि 
भएको व्यशि, वैंक तथा र्वत्तीय संस्थाबाट ऋण वा सापटी वा अन्य 
कुनै रुपमा िकम तलए÷नतलएको 

संचालकबाट प्राप्त िानकािी अनसुाि  
नतलएको । 

प्रचतलत कानून बमोशिम कम्पनीको संचालक, शेयिधनी, कमिचािी, 
सपलाहकाि, पिामशिदाताको हैतसयतमा पाउने सरु्वधा वा लाभ वाहेक 
सूशचकृत संगठीत संस्थाको र्वत्तीय स्वाथि भएको कुनै व्यशि, फमि, 
कम्पनी, कमिचािी, सपलाहकाि वा पिामशिदाताले संस्थाको सम्पशत्त 
कुनै र्कतसमले भोगचलन गिे÷नगिेको  

संचालकबाट प्राप्त िानकािी अनसुाि  
नगिेको । 

तनयमनकािी तनकायले ईिाित पत्र िािी गदाि तोकेको शतिहरुको 
पालना भए÷नभएको 

भएको ÷नभएको र्वविण प्रािशम्भक 
लेखापिीक्षण प्रततवेदनमा उपलेख भएको । 

तनयमनकािी तनकायले संस्थाको तनयमन, तनिीक्षण वा सपुरिवेक्षण गदाि 
संस्थालाई ददएको तनदेशन पालना भए÷नभएको 

भएको । 

संस्था ि संचालक र्वरुद्द अदालतमा मदु्दा चतलिहेको भए सोको 
र्वविण 

संलग्न बमोशिम अनसुचुी 1 मा  िहेको छ 
। 

 

दस्तखत MM 

परिपालन अतधकृतको नामिः शोभा शे्रष्ट सबेुदी 
पदिः का.म.ुनायव कायिकािी तनदेशक 
                                लेखापिीक्षकहरुको दस्तखतिः 
संस्थाको छापिः       १) हेम कुमाि काफ्ले    

                                         
                                                     २) तनदेश शे्रष्ट 

          

                                                     ३) तमलन कुमाि बस्नेत 

                                                      तमततिः  
संस्थाको छापिः 

 

 

प्रततवेदन संचालक सतमततबाट स्वीकृत तमततिः  2080/07 /21 गते । 



24

Page 13 of 22 
 

अअननुसुसूूचचीीिःिः11  

ससंंस्स्थथाा  िि  ससंंचचााललकक  र्र्ववरुरुद्दद्द  अअददााललततममाा  चचततललििहहेेककोो  ममुदु्दद्दााककोो  र्र्ववववििणण  

क्र.
स. 

पक्ष/बिपक्ष मुद्दा नं मुद्ददा  स्थिति अदालि िामेल ममति 

1 मललामणि 
न्यौपाने/ना.ल
.कोष 

(078- wo -
1105) 
(1 जना) 
 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2078/12/22 

2 भुपेन्र मसिँह 
रावल/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo 
1135) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/01/09 

3 पेशागि 
महासंघ 
समेि 
/ना.ल.कोष 

(078- wo-
1224) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक 
ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/1/14 

4 मतनषा 
तघममरे/ना.ल.
कोष 

078- wo -
1016 

िेिलबि 
अध्ययन 
बिदालाई 
िलबि 
अध्ययन 
बिदा कायम 
गरी पाउ 

2079/12/22 मा फैसला  उच्च अदालि 
पाटन 

2079/01/11 

5 बिनोद देि 
पन्ि/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(078- wo-
1044) 

उत्प्रेषि ममति 2079/10/04 मा ररट 
खारेज 

उच्च अदालि 
पाटन 

2079/01/11 

6 सुस्ममिा 
पस्न्ि/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1014) 

िेिलबि 
अध्ययन 
बिदालाई 
िलबि 
अध्ययन 
बिदा कायम 
गरी पाउ 

 ममति 2079/5/1 मा ररट 
खारेज 

उच्च अदालि 
पाटन 

2079/01/11 

7 अनुनय 
िुम्िाहाम्फे/न
ोा.ल.कोष 

(078- wo-
1015) 

िेिलबि 
अध्ययन 
बिदालाई 
िलबि 

ममति 2079/5/1 मा ररट 
खारेज 

उच्च अदालि 
पाटन 

2079/01/11 
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अध्ययन 
बिदा कायम 
गरी पाउ 

8 रत्प्न िहादरु 
राउि/ना.ल.
कोष 

(077- wo -
1241) 

उत्प्रेषि ममति 2079/11/11 मा ररट 
जारी 

सिोच्च अदालि  

9 निराज 
िापा/ना.ल.क
ोोष कममचारर 
कल्याि कोष 

(078- wo-
1001) 

कममचारी 
कल्याि 
कोष 

चमलरहेको सिोच्च अदालि 2078/11/ 

10 सोम िहादरु 
बि.क. 
/ना.ल.कोष 

078- wo -
0401 

उत्प्रेषि चमलरहेको सिोच्च अदालि 2078/8/02 

11 उपेश 
िथनेि/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- c4 -
0038) 

जालसाजी मेल ममलापमा टुङ्गगएको स्ज.अ.मसन्धुपाल्चोक  2079/1/28 

12 उपेश 
िथनेि/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- cp -
0413) 

दषुषि 
दृस्मटिन्धक 

मेल ममलापमा टुङ्गगएको  स्ज.अ.मसन्धुपाल्चोक  2079/1/28 

13 मणिराज 
भट्टराई/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1305) 
(58 
जना,प्राबिध्रिक 
शिक्षा तथा 
ताशिम परिषद  

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/2/13 

14 भोजराज 
ढंुगाना 
/ना.ल.कोष 

(078- wo-
1366) 
2 जना, 
प्राबिध्रिक 
शिक्षा तथा 
ताशिम परिषद) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/2/18 

15 केदार 
पुलामी/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1374) 
(1 
जना,स्वािम्िन 
िघुबित्त 
बित्त्तय संस्था 
शि. ) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/2/25 
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16 अमिृरसाद 
रुपाखेति/ना.
ल.कोष 

(078- wo-
1282) 
(1 जना ,नाडपे 
िघुबित्त 
बिततय संस्था 
शि.) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/1/22 

17 मशि रसाद 
जैसी/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(078- wo-
1424) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/6 

18 डा.मनिहादरु 
के.मस. 
/ना.ल.कोष 

(078- wo-
1432) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/6 

19 मोहन कुमार 
तघममरे(/ना.ल
.कोष 

(078- wo-
1388) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/6 

20 दल िहादरु 
बिमट 
(5 जना) 
/ना.ल.कोष 
 

(078- wo-
1471) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/23 

21 केशि रसाद 
िपमलया/ना.
ल.कोष 

(078- wo-
1476) 
(3 जना 
,नेपाि पययटन 
तथा होटि 
ब्यिस्थापन 
प्रततष्ठान) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/23 

22 कुल िहादरु 
आचायम/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1502) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट खारेज 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/23 

23 सुममा कुमारी 
किम/ना.ल.को
ष 

(078- wo-
1465) 
(63 
जना,नेपाि 
आयि तनगम 
) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/23 
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24 ददमलप 
कुमार 
शे्रमठ/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(078- wo-
1493) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/3/23 

25 जीिन 
भट्टराई/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1574) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/4/3 

26 मोतिराज 
ज्ञवामल/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1584) 
(62 
जना,खाद्य 
ब्यिस्था तथा 
ब्यापाि 
कम्पतन शि. ) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/4/3 

27 बिध्दा 
शे्रमठ/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(078- wo-
1596) 
(1 जना 
,िाईफ 
ईन्सुिेन्स 
कम्पतन 
शि.पुतशिसडक) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/4/3 

28 सुभाषरसाद 
भट्टराई/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1565) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/4/3 

29 लाल िहादरु 
राणिन/ना.ल.
कोष 

(078- wo-
1613) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट खारेज 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/4/10 

30 उमेश कुमार 
िथनेि/ना.ल.
कोष  

(079- wo-
0025) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/4/20 

31 िजे िहादरु 
के.मस. 
/ना.ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0048) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट खारेज 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/5/8 

32 सोनाम लामा 
गोले 
िामाङ्ग/ना.
ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0116) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/5/15 
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33 लक्ष्मि 
िथनेि/ना.ल.
कोष                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

(079- wo-
0092) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/5/15 

34 राम नारायि 
राय/ना.ल.को
ष 

(079- wo-
0112) 

उत्प्रेषि ममति 2080/2/10मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री उच्च 
अदालि,पाटन 

2079/5/20 

35 लोचन 
जोशी/ना.ल.
कोष 

(079- wo-
0167) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/5/22 

36 नीना 
िापा/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(079- wo-
0188) 
(14 जना 
,नेपाि िायनय 
ईिेत्रिक 
प्रा.शि.)) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/5/22 

37 बिनोद कुमार 
मसहं/ना.ल.को
ष 

(079- wo-
0201) 
( 1 
जना,माछापुच्छ्रे 
िैक शि.) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/6/26 

38 संगमलाल 
पासवान/ना.
ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0223) 
(23 
जना,िुत्म्ितन 
बिकास 
कोष,रुपन्देहह ) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/6/26 

39 ककरि कुमार 
उपाध्याय/ना.
ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0302) 
(26 जना 
,हहमाि 
शमडडया 
प्रा.शि.,पाटन 
ढोका) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/6/30 

40 शमश 
रुपाखेति/ना.
ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0304) 
(1 जना ,नाडपे 
िघुबित्त 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/6/30 
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बिततय संस्था 
शि.)) 

41 अतनल 
राजभण्डारी/
ना.ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0340) 
(11 जना 
,नेपाि बिध्युत 
प्राध्रिकिण) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/7/02 

42 गोकुल कृमि 
शे्रमठ/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(079- wo-
0257) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/7/02 

43 रामलाल खािँ 
िारु/ना.ल.को
ष 

(079- wo-
0265) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट खारेज 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/7/02 

44 पुरुषोत्प्िम 
रसाद 
सुिेदी/ना.ल.
कोष 

(079- wo-
0423) 
(1 जना , 
प्राबिध्रिक 
शिक्षा तथा 
ताशिम परिषद 
) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/7/23 

45 शंकरमान 
शे्रमठ/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

(079- wo-
0422) 
( 1 जना, 
प्राबिध्रिक 
शिक्षा तथा 
ताशिम परिषद 
)  

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/7/23 

46 भोज कुमार 
मसटौला/ना.ल
.कोष 

(079- wo-
0447) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/8/07 

47 हरररसाद 
भट्टराई/ना.ल.
कोष 

(079- wo-
0481) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/08/07 

48 सुरेन्रराज 
िाग्ले/ना.ल.
कोष 

(079- wo-
0471) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/8/18 
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49 लाल िहादरु 
मोक्िान/ना.
ल.कोष 

(079- wo-
0545) 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/08/18 

50 ददमलप 
कुमार खड्का 
क्षेबि/ना.ल.क
ोोष 

079- wo-
0552 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/9/01  

51 टीका रसाद 
धमला/ना.ल.
कोष 

079- wo-
0016 

उत्प्रेषि ममति 2080/05/05 मा 
फैसला 
ररट जारी 

उच्च अदालि 
बिराटनगर अथिायी 
ईजलास ओखलढंुगा 

2079/9/06 

52 पिृम िथनेि 
समेि/ना.ल.
कोष 

079- wo-
0600 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा आंमशक ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/9/11 

53 महेन्र कुमार 
लामा/ना.ल.
कोष  

079- wo-
0589 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/9/11 

54   नेपाल 
तनजामति 
कममचारी 
संगठन/ना.ल
.कोष                                                           

079- wo-
0683 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/7/14 मा पेशी रहेको श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/9/28 

55 टीका रसाद 
कोईराला 
समेि/ना.ल.
कोष 

079- wo-
0704 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/9/28 

56 निराज 
िापा/ना.ल.क
ोोष 
क.क.कोष  

 उत्प्रेषि 2080/6/17 मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/10/16 

57 

 
टीका रसाद 
कोईराला 
समेि/ना.ल.
कोष िुटवल 
शाखा समेि 

079- wo-
0704 

उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21मा 
लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,रामसाहपि 

2079/10/06 
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58 सत्प्य रकास कल्वार 
गुप्िा/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0751 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
खारेज 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/10/
18 

59 बिनोद कुमार यादि 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0707 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/10/
18 

60 देबिदत्प्ि भट्ट 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0801 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/10/
27 

61 िुदद्द िहादरु िामाङ्ग 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0844 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/11/
15 

62 जलेश्वर यादि 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0879 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/11/
15 

63 चक्र िहादरु 
बिमट/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0878 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/11/
15 

64 कृमि िहादरु शे्रमठ 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0866 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/11/
15 

65 बिनय हरर माथके 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0876 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी  

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
05 

66 चन्र िहादरु 
िापा/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0911 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
05 
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67 नर ि.ऐर 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0873 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
05 

68 खङ्ग 
ि.बिमट/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0154 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
8 

69 लक्ष्मी 
ढकाल/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1053 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
20 

70 गोबिन्द ि.घिी 
क्षेिी/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1179 उत्प्रेषि जारी रहेको श्री उच्च 
अदालत 

2079/12/
24 

71 राम कुमारी शे्रमठ 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1095 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
28 

72 गचि बिक्रम स्ज.सी. 
/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1096 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2079/12/
28 

73 सञ्जय कुमार 
मुडभरी/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1124 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/1/1
0 

74 सररिा उपाध्याय 
तघममरे/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1156 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/1/1
7 

75 मेघनाि 
शमाम/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1216 उत्प्रेषि 208१/३/३० मा 
पेशी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/0
3 

76 रामेश्वर 
पंस्जयार/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1258 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/0
8 
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77 बिर 
ि.थयाङिाङ/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1272 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/19मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/8 

78 अजुमन कुमार 
भण्डारी/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-0339 उत्प्रेषि ममति 2080/6/01 मा 
पेशी रहेको उच्च 
अदालि, बिराटनगर 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/1
1 

       
79 माधि रसाद 

अयामल/ना.ल.कोष 
079- wo-1279 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/19मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 

अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/1
9 

80 संस्जि कुमार 
झा/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1336 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/19मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/2
8 

81 तििमि.शे्रमठ/ना.ल.कोष 079- wo-1335 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/19मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/2
8 

82 ददब्यराज 
सापकोटा/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1334 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/19मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/2/2
8 

83 ईन्ररसाद 
पौडले/ना.ल.कोष 

079- wo-1389 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/19मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

2080/3/1
8 

84 हररहर गुरागाई 
समेि/ना.ल.कोष,पदपुिम
स्ो,स.स. 

079- wo-1385 उत्प्रेषि 2080/5/13 मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

 

85 हररशंकर 
तिममस्ल्सना/ना.ल.कोष,
पद पुतिम 

079- wo-1389 उत्प्रेषि 2080/ 5/13 मा पेशी श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

 

86 रमेश रसाद चामलसे 075- wo-0472 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

 

87 सन्िोष कुमार अयामल 075- wo-0473 उत्प्रेषि 2080/4/16,17,18,21म
ोा लगािार सुनुवाई भई 
2080/4/32 मा ररट 
जारी 

श्री सिोच्च 
अदालि,राम
साहपि 

 

नोट: अगधकांश मुद्दाहरु कोषले संचालन गरेको उपदान ििा लगानीकिाम दहसाि योजनाका सहभागीहरुले आयकर ऐन अनुसार 
१५ रतिसि कर कट्टा गररएकोमा ५% माि कर कट्टा गरी १०% कफिाम गरी पाउिँ  भन्ने सम्िन्धमा रहेको | 
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ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  @@))&&((..**))  ssff]]  ddxxffnn]]vvffkk//LLIIffssssff]]  ssffooff{{nnoossff]]  ccllGGttdd  nn]]vvffkk//LLIIff00ff  kk||llttjj]]bbggddff  ppNNnn]]llvvtt  
ss}}llkkmmoottxx??ssff]]  ;;DDaaGGwwddff  JJoojj::yyffkkggssff]]  kk||TToo''QQ//  

 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

  gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] s]Gb|Lo lx;fj tyf sf]ifn] ;+rfng u/]sf sfo{qmdx?sf] 
cfo,Joo,;DklQ,bfloTj ;d]tsf] Plss[t ljQLo  ljj/0f tof/ ug'{ kg]{  jf gkg]{ ;DaGwdf cWoog 
ug{ ul7t sfo{bnsf] ;'emfjsf] cfwf/df sfof{Gjog ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==@@==!!  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]ifdf d'gfkmfaf6 5'6\ofO{Psf] /sdnfO{  sd{rf/Lsf] cfodf ;dfa]z u/L e'QmfgL 
ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfO{Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5  . 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==@@==@@  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

    ;+lrt tyf d'gfkmf lzif{sdf b]lvPsf] leGgtf /sdnfO{ lx;fj ldnfg ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==@@==##  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

  sf]ifsf] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s laz]if  vftfdf df}Hbft /x]sf] gful/s artkqaf6 k|fKt vl08t cjlwsf] 
Jofh /sd rfn' cf=j=df lx;fj /fkm ;fkm ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

kk||llttjj]]bbssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==@@==$$,,@@==%%,,##==!!  //  ##==@@  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

  sf]ifsf a}+s vftfx?sf] l/slG;n];gsf] sfo{ s|lds ?kdf eO/x]sf] / l/slG;n];g l;6df b]lvPsf] 
?h' x'g af+sL /sdsf] le8fg u/L lx;fj ldnfg ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5  . 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==##==##  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

 shf{ sfo{ljlw,@)&& cg';f/ shf{ gjLs/0f ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==##==$$  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

shf{ cjlw ;dfKt ePsf ;xefuL shf{ c;'nL ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 
 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==$$  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

;xefuLx?sf] JolQmut ljj/0f cBfjlws ug]{ sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . ljj/0f cBfjlws ePsf 
;xefuLx?sf] sfo{ljlw adf]lhd tf]lsPsf] jflif{s lk|ldod /sd sf]ifsf] vftfdf k|fKt eP cg';f/  
/fli6«o hLjg jLdf sDkgLdf /sd e'QmfgL u/L jLdf gljs/0f ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .  ;xefuLx?sf] 
C0ffTds vftfnfO{ qmlds ?kn] lx;fj ldnfg ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 
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kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==%%  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

;xefuL sf]if /sd, ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]if tyf ;+lrt d'gfkmf ;d]tsf] cfwf/df nufgL ul/Psf] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 
  
kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==^̂  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sf]ifsf] n]vf gLlt tyf l6Kk0fLdf g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg cg';f/ yk :ki6 ul/g] 5 . 
 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==&&  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

of]hgfx?sf] d'gfkmfsf] cfwf/df k|ltkmn ljt/0f sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOg] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 
 
kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==**  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sf]ifsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|s[lt cg';f/ ;k\m6j]o/df yk ;'ljwf (Features);dfj]z u/L ;'wf/ ul/g] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 
 

ccGGoo  lljjiiffooMM  

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==!!  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sd{rf/L art a[l4 cjsfz sf]if ;+rfng sfo{ljlw,@)%( sf] bkmf @ -em_ cg';f/ sf]if  ;dIf 
;]jfaf6 cjsfz ePsf] ;DalGwt sfof{nosf]  kq k]z u/]sf] cfwf/df lgodfg';f/ lkmtf{ e'QmfgL 
ul/Psf] 5 . cfos/ P]g,@)%* cg';f/ sf]ifaf6 x'g]  e'QmfgLdf s/ 5'6 ;'ljwf k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf]  
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==@@  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sd{rf/L art a[l4 cjsfz sf]if ;+rfng sfo{ljlw,@)*) cg';f/ sd{rf/Ln] OR5fO{P cg';f/ 
kfl/>ldsaf6 sf]ifdf /sd hDdf ug{ ;lsg] Joj:yf /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5  . 
  
kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==##  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sf]ifsf] s]Gb|Lo lx;fj tyf of]hgf÷sfo{qmdx?sf] cGt/ of]hgf n]gb]g lx;fj lgoldt ?kdf ?h' 
u/L cBfjlws ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOg] 5 . 
  
kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==$$  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

cfGtl/s  lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf sfof{Gjogsf] nflu cGt/  of]hgf n]gb]g lx;fj 
tyf a}+s l/slG;n];g sfo{ lgoldt ?kdf ug{ yk hgzlQmsf] Joj:yfkg u/L n]vf lx;fj ;dod} 
cBfjlws ul/g]] 5 . sf]ifsf] cfly{s sfo{ljlw ljlgodfjnL,@)^* df tf]lsP cg';f/ ljQLo ljj/0f  
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tof/ ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfO{g] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf p7fOPsf s}lkmotx?sf] ;'wf/ ub}{ nlug] 
/ sf]ifsf] sd{rf/L ;]jfzt{ ;DaGwL k|:tfljt ljlgodfjnL g]kfn ;/sf/af6  :jLs[lt eO cfP 
kZrft kbk'lt{sf] k|q[mof cuf8L a9fOg]  Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5  . 

  

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==%%  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

k|rlnt P]g lgod cg';f/ ;+rfnsx?sf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf kfngf eO{/x]sf] 5 . gful/s nufgL sf]if 
P]g,@)$& df ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghsf] dxfk|jGws sf]ifsf] ;+rfns dgf]gog 
ePsf] / sfo{sf/L lgb]{zssf] sfd tyf st{Jo sf]ifsf] cfly{s sfo{ljlw ljlgodfjnL,@)^* df 
pNn]v ePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .  
 

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==^̂  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

g]kfn jfo';]jf lgudaf6 k|fKt x'g af+sL ;fjf+ / Jofh c;'nLsf] nflu lgoldt ?kdf tfs]tf 
ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .  
 

dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f] kfj/ sDkgLaf6 xfn gof+ shf{ e'QmfgL  tflnsf cg';f/ lgoldt ?kdf 
ls:tf /sd k|fKt eO/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5  . 
 

 ;d:ofu|:t ljQLo  ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d'2tL lgIf]ksf] Jofh ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ u0fgf 
ul/Psf] / c;'nLsf] nflu tfs]tf eO/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5  . 

  

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==&&  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sf]ifsf] jflif{s gLlt,sfo{qmd / ah]6 :jLs[t eP cg';f/ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj lzif{sdf 
ah]6 Joj:yf ul/Psf]  Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .  

  

kk||llttjj]]bbggssff]]  ss}}llkkmmoott  gg++==!!))==**  ;;DDaaGGwwddffMM  

sf]ifsf] ;"rgf k|ljlw k|0ffnL -Software_ af6 lg:sg]  tYof+s tyf ljj/0fx?nfO{ ;'wf/ ul/g] 5 
. sf]ifsf] ;"rgf k|ljlw gLlt,@)&* cg';f/ BCP / DRP tof/ ul/g] 5 . sf]ifsf] ;"rgf k|ljlw 
k|0ffnLsf] :jtGq k/LIf0f ul/g] 5 .  
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/sd ?

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
;;DDkkllQQ   ll^̂KKkk))ffLL 22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt 22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQ
gub tyf gub ;dfg 4.1 474,017,225                       8,003,010                        455,781,631                       437,275                 
g]kfn /fi^< a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft tyf lng' kg]{ 4.2 47,488,081                       49,057,815                     47,488,081                       49,057,815             
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d'$lt lgIf]k 4.3 4,743,589,000                    5,851,298,000                 3,763,589,000                    4,851,298,000        
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx? 4.4 159,690,000                       124,770,000                    159,690,000                      124,770,000           
sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ / ;fk^ 4.5 139,919,329                        54,639,228                      139,919,329                       54,639,228             
lwtf]kqx?df nufgL 4.6 3,270,206,321                      3,029,408,045                 1,147,633,760                     1,074,785,232         
rfn" s/ ;DklQ 4.7 872,914,008                      493,959,695                    862,807,208                      471,709,388           
ss""nn  rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQ 99,,770077,,882233,,996644                                      99,,661111,,113355,,779933                                    66,,557766,,990099,,001100                                    66,,662266,,669966,,993399                  
uu}}//  rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQ
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 4.8 -                                   -                                2,724,675,000                   2,550,000,000        
;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL 4.9 -                                   -                                -                                  -                       
;DklQx?df nufgL 4.10 -                                   -                                -                                  -                       
;DklQ tyf pks/)f 4.11.1 2,212,620,441                     2,247,852,310                  2,205,563,246                    2,241,177,220          
k"+hLut lgdf{)f 4.11.2 3,500,000                          3,500,000                         
VoftL / cd't{ ;DklQ 4.12 23,909,888                        30,532,372                       23,229,964                        30,033,372              
:yug s/ ;DklQ 4.13 -                                -                                  -                       
cGo ;DklQ 4.14 13,124,850,345                   10,796,748,999                13,109,739,023                   10,777,586,758       
ss""nn  uu}}//  rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQ 1155,,336644,,888800,,667744                                  1133,,007755,,113333,,668811                                1188,,006666,,770077,,223333                                  1155,,559988,,779977,,335500            
ss""nn  ;;DDkkllQQ 2255,,007722,,770044,,663388                                  2222,,668866,,226699,,447744                            2244,,664433,,661166,,224422                                  2222,,222255,,449944,,228899            

bbffllooTTjj  ttyyff  JJoojj::yyff ll^̂KKkk))ffLL 22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt 22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  
rfn" s/ bfloTj 4.7 -                                   -                                -                                  -                       
Joj:yf 4.15 -                                   -                                -                                  -                       
:yug s/ bfloTj 4.13 190,523,968                       2,362,354                        202,143,081                      279,600,201            
cGo bfloTj 4.16 15,877,934,595                   14,677,542,091                15,808,864,001                 14,627,664,745       
ss""nn  bbffllooTTjj  ttyyff  JJoojj::yyff 1166,,006688,,445588,,556644                                  1144,,667799,,990044,,444455                          1166,,001111,,000077,,008822                                  1144,,990077,,226644,,994466            
OOllSSjj^̂LL
z]o/ k�"hL 4.17 5,313,750,000                     3,270,000,000                 5,313,750,000                    3,270,000,000         
z]o/ lk|ldod -                                   1,264,878,705                  -                                  1,264,878,705         
;+lrt d'gfkmf 774,625,995                       845,976,510                    1,054,639,567                    1,049,136,168          
hu]*f tyf sf]ifx? 4.18 2,075,166,556                     1,746,631,764                   2,264,219,593                    1,734,214,470         
z]o/wgLx?nfO{ af�*kmf�* of]Uo OlSj^L 88,,116633,,554422,,555511                                      77,,112277,,448866,,997799                                88,,663322,,660099,,116600                                      77,,331188,,222299,,334433                  
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{ 840,703,524                      878,878,050                   
ss""nn  OOllSSjj^̂LL 99,,000044,,224466,,007755                                    88,,000066,,336655,,002299                                88,,663322,,660099,,116600                                      77,,331188,,222299,,334433                  
ss""nn  bbffllooTTjj  //  OOllSSjj^̂LL 2255,,007722,,770044,,663388                                  2222,,668866,,226699,,447744                            2244,,664433,,661166,,224422                                  2222,,222255,,449944,,228899            
;+efljt bfloTj tyf k|ltj$tf 4.19
k|lt z]o/ v"b ;DklQ 153.63                               217.97                            162.46                              223.80                   

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
lljjQQLLoo  ccjj::yyffssff]]  lljjjj//))ff

2080 cfiff( d;fGt -16 h"nfO{ 2023_

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

==============================
k|f=*f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

=========================
pQ/ s'df/ vqL

;+rfns

=====================
dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

======================
;LP= ldng a:g]t

n]vfk/LIfs

=====================
;LP= lgb]{z >]i&
n]vfk/LIfs

==========================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sFkm\n]

n]vfk/LIfs

==============
kj{t s'df/ sfsL{
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

=======================
s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{{

;+rfns

=======================
czf]s a'(fyf]sL

;+rfns

=================
/f]zg h+u sfsL{{
sf=d'= lgb]{zs

====================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL

sf=d'= gFoj sFo{sF/L lgb]{zs

ldlt

============================
afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L
pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

=======================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL

;+rfns

=================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f

pk lgb]{zs
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/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff   ll^̂KKkk))ffLL    oo;;  jjiiff{{    uutt  jjiiff{{    oo;;  jjiiff{{    uutt  jjiiff{{  
Aofh cfDbfgL      4.20                 587,971,526              474,639,141                483,008,475                359,940,949 
Aofh vr{      4.21                  115,523,515              155,707,068                  112,832,438                 155,441,201 

vv""bb  AAooffhh  ccffDDbbffggLL 447722,,444488,,001111                            331188,,993322,,007733                        337700,,117766,,003377                                220044,,449999,,774477                          

z"Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 4.22     1,392,283,976               1,248,835,080          1,391,987,104               1,248,835,080             
zNs tyf sldzg vr{ 4.23      41,668,290                  926,629,131              -                            93,310,031                  

vv""bb  zz""NNss  //  ssllddzzgg  ccffDDbbffggLL 11,,335500,,661155,,668866                            332222,,220055,,994488                        11,,339911,,998877,,110044                          11,,115555,,552255,,004488                        
vv""bb  AAooffhh,,  zz""NNss  //  ssllddzzgg  ccffDDbbffggLL                                                                                            11,,882233,,006633,,669977                          664411,,113388,,002222                        11,,776622,,116633,,114411                              11,,336600,,002244,,779966                          

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL 4.24     230,693,798                137,578,021             66,815,490                  19,554,303                  
hhDDddff  ;;++rrffnngg  ccffDDbbffggLL 223300,,669933,,779988                              113377,,557788,,002211                        6666,,881155,,449900                                  1199,,555544,,330033                                
shf{ tyf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_ 4.25     -                           -                        -                            -                           
vv""bb  ;;++rrffnngg  ccffDDbbffggLL      22,,005533,,775577,,449955                          777788,,771166,,004433                        11,,882288,,997788,,663311                            11,,337799,,557799,,009999                        

;;++rrffnngg  vvrr{{
sd{rf/L vr{ 4.26      321,620,598                 271,481,514             287,897,578                245,609,651                
cGo ;+rfng vr{ 4.27     100,665,590                74,243,582              90,280,918                  64,077,093                 
x|f;s§L÷kl/iff]wg 4.28     57,775,152                  46,373,737               54,838,468                  44,502,619                 
;;++rrffnngg  dd""ggffkkmmff 11,,557733,,669966,,115555                            338866,,661177,,221111                          11,,339955,,996611,,666688                            11,,002255,,338899,,773355                          

ccffoo  ss//  ccll##ssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff 11,,557733,,669966,,115555                            338866,,661177,,221111                          11,,339955,,996611,,666688                            11,,002255,,338899,,773355                          
cfos/ vr{
rfn" s/ 4.29     381,817,950                343,984,743            324,466,903                 289,402,563                
:yug s/ 4.13      113,584,585                (189,321,971)             (152,154,705)                72,076,327                  
oo;;  ccjjllwwssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff 11,,007788,,229933,,662200                          223311,,995544,,443399                        11,,222233,,664499,,446699                            666633,,991100,,884466                              
ggffkkmmff  aaff��**kkmmff��**
sf]ifsf z]o/wgL 1,116,468,146               367,388,039             1,223,649,469               663,910,846                
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{ (38,174,526)                 (135,433,600)             -                            -                           
oo;;  ccjjllwwssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff 11,,007788,,229933,,662200                          223311,,995544,,443399                        11,,222233,,664499,,446699                            666633,,991100,,884466                              

kk||lltt  zz]]oo//  ccffDDbbffggLL
cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL 2200..2299                                              77..0099                                            2233..0033                                                2200..3300                                              

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

 1 >fj)f 2079 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2080 ;Dd -17 h"nfO{ 2022 b]lv 16 h"nfO{ 2023 ;Dd_ 

  ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa    ;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__  

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
  ggffkkmmff÷÷--ggff]]SS;;ffgg__  llxx;;ffaa  lljjjj//))ff  

ldltM

======================
;LP= ldng a:g]t

n]vfk/LIfs

============================
afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L
pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

==============================
k|f=*f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

=========================
pQ/ s'df/ vqL

;+rfns

=====================
dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

=======================
s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{{

;+rfns

=======================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL

;+rfns

=======================
czf]s a'(fyf]sL

;+rfns

==============
kj{t s'df/ sfsL{
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

=================
/f]zg h+u sfsL{{
sf=d'= lgb]{zs

=====================
;LP= lgb]{z >]i&
n]vfk/LIfs

==========================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sFkm\n]

n]vfk/LIfs

=================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f

pk lgb]{zs

====================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL

sf=d'= gFoj sFo{sF/L lgb]{zs
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/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff           11,,007788,,229933,,662200                    223311,,995544,,443399                      11,,222233,,664499,,446699                        666633,,991100,,884466  
ccffooss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL
ss__ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffggddff  kk""ggMMjjlluu{{ss//))ff  gguull//gg]]  aa""��bbffxx??
km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf OlSj^L pks/)fsf 
nufgLaf^ ePsf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 73,007,913           (392,942,581)         247,682,913             (297,278,264)            
k"gMd'Nof°gaf^ ePsf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

kl/eflift nfe of]hgfaf^ ljdfl°s gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 51,107,428          50,433,556            51,107,428              50,433,556              
dfly pNn]v ul/Psf a"�bfx?sf] cfos/ (74,697,585)         90,410,472           (74,697,585)             61,711,177               

gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf k"gMjlu{s/)f gul/Psf v"b cGo lj:t[t 
cfDbfgL (204,945)                                                      -                                                  -   --                                            
ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffggddff  kk""ggMMjjlluu{{ss//))ff  uull//PPssff  jjff  uugg{{  ;;llssgg]]  vv""bb  
ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL
ccffooss//  kkll%%ssff]]  oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL 49,212,810          (252,098,553)         224,092,755             (185,133,531)             
ss""nn  oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL 11,,112277,,550066,,443300            ((2200,,114444,,111144))                    11,,444477,,774422,,222255                  447788,,777777,,331144                      

ss""nn  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLLssff]]  aaff��**kkmmff��**
sf]ifsf] OlSj^L z]o/ wgL
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{
ss""nn  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL ((2200,,114444,,111144))                    447788,,777777,,331144                      

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLLssff]]  lljjjj//))ff

1 >fj)f 2079 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2080 ;Dd -17 h"nfO{ 2022 b]lv 16 h"nfO{ 2023 ;Dd_

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

ldltM

======================
;LP= ldng a:g]t

n]vfk/LIfs

============================
afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L
pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

==============================
k|f=*f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

=========================
pQ/ s'df/ vqL

;+rfns

=====================
dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

=======================
s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{{

;+rfns

=======================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL

;+rfns

=======================
czf]s a'(fyf]sL

;+rfns

==============
kj{t s'df/ sfsL{
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

=================
/f]zg h+u sfsL{{
sf=d'= lgb]{zs

=====================
;LP= lgb]{z >]i&
n]vfk/LIfs

==========================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sFkm\n]

n]vfk/LIfs

=================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f

pk lgb]{zs

====================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL

sf=d'= gFoj sFo{sF/L lgb]{zs
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/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
ssff//ff]]jjff//  ;;++rrffnnggaaff^̂  gguubb  kk||jjffxx
ccffooss//  kkll%%ssff]]]]  ggffkkmmff 11,,111166,,446688,,114466              336677,,338888,,003399                  11,,222233,,664499,,446699              666633,,991100,,884466                
ut jif{sf] nfef+z cfDbfgL -                  -                  -                  -                    
k'j{ cjlw ;dfof]hg (77,428,208)       6,158,836           (77,428,208)       6,158,836             
cfos/ vr{ -                  -                  -                  -                    
x|f; s§L tyf kl/zf]wg 57,775,152            46,373,737          54,838,468           44,502,619          
cGo sf]if 293,892,644          (252,582,436)      355,330,123           (50,139,349)          

lwtf]kqaf^ ePsf gfkmf gf]S;fg -                  -                  -                  -                    
;+lrt d'gfkmfsf] ;dfof]hg (279,117,036)       (165,977,711)       (305,912,367)          (165,977,711)         

;;++rrffnngg  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  kkll//jjtt{{gg  ccll##ssff]]  ;;++rrffnngg  gguubb  kk||jjffxx 11,,111111,,559900,,669977              11,,336600,,446644                          11,,225500,,447777,,448844          449988,,445555,,224411              
;;++rrffnngg  ;;DDjjGGwwLL  rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQddff  sslldd÷÷--aa[[ll$$__
gkfn /fi^< a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 1,569,734              143,633,053        1,569,734              143,633,053          
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf?df /x]sf] df}Hbft 1,107,709,000       (132,589,000)      1,087,709,000       (1,362,589,000)      
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQ (34,920,000)          (122,170,000)      (34,920,000)          (122,170,000)        
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^
sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ (85,280,101)          76,340,215         (85,280,101)          76,340,215           
cGo ;DklQ (2,328,101,346)       (547,538,197)      (2,332,152,264)        (564,201,938)        

;;++rrffnngg  ;;DDjjGGwwLL  rrffnn""  bbffllooTTjjddff  --sslldd__÷÷aa[[ll$$
cGo bfloTj 1,332,619,920         1,645,478,209    1,047,807,938       1,957,083,888      
rfn" s/ ;DklQdf kl/jt{g (378,954,612)         (495,382,583)      (391,097,820)         (479,061,590)        

ssff//ff]]jjff//  ;;++rrffnnggaaff^̂  vv""bb  gguubb  kk||jjffxx 772266,,223333,,229911                    556699,,113322,,116611                      554444,,111133,,997711                  114477,,448899,,886699              
nnuuffggLL  ssff//ff]]aaff//aaff^̂  gguubb  kk||jjffxx
lwQf] kq nufgL kl/jt{g (240,798,276)         (622,316,797)       (72,848,528)          (67,409,672)          
lwQf] kq nufgL ljsL|af^ k|fKtL
;DklQ tyf pks/)fx?sf] vl/b (18,655,887)          (229,474,237)      (15,795,780)           (226,687,687)        
;DklQ tyf pks/)fx?sf] ljsL|af^ k|fKtL
cd'{t ;DklQsf] vl/b (764,915)               80,568,433        (125,306)               81,067,432           
nfef+z cfDbfgL -                  -                  -                  -                    

nnuuffggLL  ssff//ff]]aaff//ddff  vv""bb  gguubb  kk||jjffxx ((226600,,221199,,007788))                ((777711,,222222,,660011))                  ((8888,,776699,,661144))                  ((221133,,002299,,992266))              
lljjQQLLoo  ssff//ff]]aaff//aaff^̂  gguubb  kk||jjffxx
z]o/ lgisfzgaf^ k|fKtL -                  -                  -                     
nfef+z vr{ -                  (51,631,992)         -                     (51,631,992)           

lljjQQLLoo  ssff//ff]]jjff//aaff^̂  vv""bb  gguubb  kk||jjffxx --                                        ((5511,,663311,,999922))                --                                        ((5511,,663311,,999922))                  
gguubb  kk||jjffxxddff  eePPssff]]  vv""bb  --ssddLL__÷÷aa[[ll$$ 446666,,001144,,221133                  ((225533,,772222,,443322))                  445555,,334444,,335577                ((111177,,117722,,005500))              
gub tyf gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] z"?jftL df}Hbft 8,003,010             261,725,442       437,275             117,609,324         
gub tyf gub ;dfgdf ljlgdo b/ kl/jt{gsf] c;/                     -                       -   -                     -                    

gguubb  ttyyff  gguubb  ;;ddffggddff  //xx]]ssff]]  ccllGGttdd  ddff}}HHbbfftt 447744,,001177,,222233                  88,,000033,,001100                        445555,,778811,,663311                  443377,,227755                          
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
gguubb  kk||jjffxx  lljjjj//))ff

1 >fj)f 2079 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2080 ;Dd -17 h"nfO{ 2022 b]lv 16 h"nfO{ 2023 ;Dd_

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

=

ldlt

=======================
;LP= ldng a:g]t

n]vfk/LIfs

============================
afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L
pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

==============================
k|f=*f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

=========================
pQ/ s'df/ vqL

;+rfns

=====================
dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

=======================
s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{{

;+rfns

=======================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL

;+rfns

=======================
czf]s a'(fyf]sL

;+rfns

==============
kj{t s'df/ sfsL{
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

=================
/f]zg h+u sfsL{{
sf=d'= lgb]{zs

=====================
;LP= lgb]{z >]i&
n]vfk/LIfs

==========================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sFkm\n]

n]vfk/LIfs

=================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f

pk lgb]{zs

====================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL

sf=d'= gFoj sFo{sF/L lgb]{zs
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lljjjj//))ff zz]]oo//  kk''llhh++ zz]]oo//  llkk||llddoodd ;;ffwwff//))ff  hhuu]]**ff  ssff]]iiff kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNoo  ssff]]iiff kk""ggMM  dd''NNooff°°gg  ssff]]iiff ccGGoo  ssff]]iiff ;;++llrrtt  dd""ggffkkmmff  hhDDddff  OOllSSjj^̂LL

1 >fj)f 2078 ;fnsf] df}Hbft 33,,227700,,000000,,000000            11,,226644,,887788,,770055                  776666,,993366,,999977                          559999,,883300,,550055                      333322,,006600,,223355                8855,,552266,,008833                559966,,667766,,119900                  66,,991155,,990088,,771144          
;dfof]hg÷k"gM:yfkgf 6,158,836             66,,115588,,883366                      
cGo -National Saving Certificate) --                                      
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff 663,910,846          666633,,991100,,884466                
ss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL --                                      

k'j{ ;dfof]hg --                                      
k"gM dfkgaf^ kl/eflift 
nfe of]hgfsf] bfloTj÷- 37,825,167          3377,,882255,,116677                    
km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf 
OlSj^L pks/)fsf 
nufgLaf^ ePsf] gfkmf÷- (222,958,698)            ((222222,,995588,,669988))              

lwtf]kqaf^ ePsf gfkmf --                                      
sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]if (30,983,529)         ((3300,,998833,,552299))                
k'gM d'Nof°af^ ePsf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg --                                      

kk''ggMM  dd''NNooff°°aaff^̂  eePPssff]]  ggffkkmmff÷÷--ggff]]SS;;ffgg
--                                      

sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] /sd 132,782,169               33,195,542          116655,,997777,,771111                  
sf]ifaf^ :yffGt/)f ePsf] /sd (165,977,711)          ((116655,,997777,,771111))                
OOllSSjj^̂LLddff  ll;;ww}}++  bb]]vvffOOPPssff]]  
zz]]oo//wwggLL;;++uussff]]  ssff//ff]]aaff// --                                      

z]o/ lgisfzg -Right share_ --                                      
z]o/ lk|ldod --                                      
z]o/df cfwfl/t e"QmfgL --                                      
z]o/wgLnfO{ nfef+; ljt/)f --                                      

af]g; z]o/ lgisfzg 78.79 --                                        --                                              (51,631,992)            ((5511,,663311,,999922))                  
gub nfef+z e"QmfgL --                                      

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 33,,227700,,000000,,000000            11,,226644,,887788,,770055                  889999,,771199,,116666                        337766,,887711,,880066                      333322,,006600,,223355                112255,,556633,,226633                11,,004499,,113366,,116688              77,,331188,,222299,,334433            

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
  OOllSSjj^̂LLddff  eePPssff]]  kkll//jjtt{{ggssff]]  PPssLLss[[tt  lljjjj//))ff

/sd ?
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lljjjj//))ff zz]]oo//  kk''llhh++ zz]]oo//  llkk||llddoodd ;;ffwwff//))ff  hhuu]]**ff  ssff]]iiff kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNoo  ssff]]iiff kk""ggMM  dd''NNooff°°gg  ssff]]iiff ccGGoo  ssff]]iiff ;;++llrrtt  dd""ggffkkmmff  hhDDddff  OOllSSjj^̂LL

1 >fj)f 2079 ;fnsf] df}Hbft 33,,227700,,000000,,000000            11,,226644,,887788,,770055                  889999,,771199,,116666                        337766,,887711,,880066                      333322,,006600,,223355                112255,,556633,,226633                11,,004499,,113366,,116688              77,,331188,,222299,,334433            
;dfof]hg÷k"gM:yfkgf --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    (77,428,208)          ((7777,,442288,,220088))                
cGo -National Saving Certificate) --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    --                                      
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff 1,223,649,469        11,,222233,,664499,,446699            
ss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL --                                      

k'j{ ;dfof]hg --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    -                     --                                      
k"gM dfkgaf^ kl/eflift 
nfe of]hgfsf] bfloTj÷- --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      51,107,428          -                     5511,,110077,,442288                  
km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf 
OlSj^L pks/)fsf 
nufgLaf^ ePsf] gfkmf÷- --                                        --                                              --                                              247,682,913             -                    -                   -                     224477,,668822,,991133                
dfly pNn]v ul/Psf 
a"�bfx?sf] cfos/ --                                        (74,697,585)        -                     ((7744,,669977,,558855))                

lwtf]kqaf^ ePsf gfkmf --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    --                                        --                                      
sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]if --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    --                                        --                                      
k'gM d'Nof°af^ ePsf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    --                                        --                                      

kk''ggMM  dd''NNooff°°aaff^̂  eePPssff]]  ggffkkmmff÷÷--ggff]]SS;;ffgg
--                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    --                                        --                                      

sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] /sd --                                        244,729,894             61,182,473          -                     330055,,991122,,336677                
sf]ifaf^ :yfGt/)f ePsf] /sd --                                        (305,912,367)          ((330055,,991122,,336677))                
OOllSSjj^̂LLddff  ll;;ww}}++  bb]]vvffOOPPssff]]  
zz]]oo//wwggLL;;++uussff]]  ssff//ff]]aaff// -                     -                         -                         -                        -                    -                   -                     --                                      

z]o/ lgisfzg -Right share_ -                     -                         -                         -                        -                    -                   -                     --                                      
z]o/ lk|ldod -                     -                         -                         -                        -                    -                   -                     --                                      
z]o/df cfwfl/t e"QmfgL --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    -                     --                                      
z]o/wgLnfO{ nfef+; ljt/)f --                                        --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                      --                                    -                     --                                      

af]g; z]o/ lgisfzg 79.80 22,,004433,,775500,,000000            ((11,,226644,,887788,,770055))                (778,871,295)         --                                      
gub nfef+z e'QmfgL (55,934,199)           (55,934,199)          

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 55,,331133,,775500,,000000              --                                              11,,114444,,444499,,006600                  662244,,555544,,771199                      333322,,006600,,223355                116633,,115555,,557799                11,,005544,,663399,,556677              88,,663322,,660099,,116600            

afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

ldltM

======================
;LP= ldng a:g]t

============================
afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L
pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

==============================
k|f=*f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

=========================
pQ/ s'df/ vqL

;+rfns

=====================
dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

=======================
s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{{

;+rfns

=======================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL

;+rfns

=======================
czf]s a'(fyf]sL

;+rfns

==============
kj{t s'df/ sfsL{
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

=================
/f]zg h+u sfsL{{
sf=d'= lgb]{zs

=====================
;LP= lgb]{z >]i&
n]vfk/LIfs

==========================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sFkm\n]

n]vfk/LIfs

=================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f

pk lgb]{zs

====================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL

sf=d'= gFoj sFo{sF/L lgb]{zs
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/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff zz]]oo//  kk''llhh++ zz]]oo//  llkk||llddoodd ;;ffwwff//))ff  hhuu]]**ff  ssff]]iiff kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNoo  ssff]]iiff kk""ggMM  dd''NNooff°°gg  ssff]]iiff ccGGoo  ssff]]iiff ;;++llrrtt  dd""ggffkkmmff    llggooGGqq))ff  ggxx''gg]]  ::jjffyy{{    hhDDddff  OOllSSjj^̂LL

1 >fj)f 2078 ;fnsf] df}Hbft 33,,227700,,000000,,000000                  11,,226644,,887788,,770055            778844,,448844,,559999                  559999,,883300,,550055                            333322,,006600,,223355                  114477,,336600,,779966            669900,,003399,,333399              11,,001144,,335566,,111166                88,,110033,,001100,,229944            
;dfof]hg÷k"gM:yfkgf --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  6,158,836           (44,466)                66,,111144,,337700                        
cGo -National Saving Certificate) --                                        
ut jif{sf] nfef+z cfDbfgL --                                        
;xfos sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                  -                      --                                        
cGo -                       -                   -                   --                                        
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                        

oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  367,388,039        (135,433,600)          223311,,995544,,443399                  
ss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  -                   -                      --                                        
k'j{ ;dfof]hg --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                  --                                        --                                        

k"gM dfkgaf^ kl/eflift nfe 
of]hgfsf] bfloTj÷-;DklQ_ --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      37,825,167          --                                  --                                        3377,,882255,,116677                      

km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf OlSj^L 
pks/)fsf nufgLaf^ ePsf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ --                                              --                                        --                                            

(289,923,720)                
--                                      --                                  --                                  --                                        ((228899,,992233,,772200))                

lwtf]kqaf^ ePsf gfkmf --                                              --                                        --                                            -                            --                                      --                                  -                   --                                        --                                        
sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]if --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      (30,983,529)        --                                        ((3300,,998833,,552299))                    
k'gM d'Nof°af^ ePsf] gfkmf÷- --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        

kk''ggMM  dd''NNooff°°aaff^̂  eePPssff]]  ggffkkmmff÷÷--ggff]]SS;;ffgg --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        
hu]*f sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] /sd --                                              --                                        132,782,169             -                    33,195,542         -                   116655,,997777,,771111                    
hu]*f sf]ifaf^ :yffGt/)f ePsf] /sd --                                              --                                        -                       --                                                    --                                      --                                  (165,977,711)        --                                        ((116655,,997777,,771111))                  
OOllSSjj^̂LLddff  ll;;ww}}++  bb]]vvffOOPPssff]]  zz]]oo//wwggLL;;++uussff]]  
ssff//ff]]aaff// --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        

z]o/ lgisfzg -Right share_ -                         -                     --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        
z]o/wgLnfO{ nfef+; ljt/)f -                     --                                        
z]o/wgLnfO{ nfef+; ljt/)f -                         -                     --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        

af]g; z]o/ lgisfzg 76.77 -                         --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  (51,631,992)         --                                        ((5511,,663311,,999922))                    
gub nfef+z e"QmfgL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                  --                                        --                                        

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 33,,227700,,000000,,000000                  11,,226644,,887788,,770055            991177,,226666,,776688                      330099,,990066,,778855                            333322,,006600,,223355                  118877,,339977,,997766            884455,,997766,,551100            887788,,887788,,005500                88,,000066,,336655,,002299            

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
  OOllSSjj^̂LLddff  eePPssff]]  kkll//jjtt{{ggssff]]  PPssLLss[[tt  lljjjj//))ff

1 >fj)f 2079 b]lv 31 cfiff( 2080 ;Dd -17 h"nfO{ 2022 b]lv 16 h"nfO{ 2023 ;Dd_

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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lljjjj//))ff zz]]oo//  kk''llhh++ zz]]oo//  llkk||llddoodd ;;ffwwff//))ff  hhuu]]**ff  ssff]]iiff kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNoo  ssff]]iiff kk""ggMM  dd''NNooff°°gg  ssff]]iiff ccGGoo  ssff]]iiff ;;++llrrtt  dd""ggffkkmmff    llggooGGqq))ff  ggxx''gg]]  ::jjffyy{{    hhDDddff  OOllSSjj^̂LL

1 >fj)f 2079 ;fnsf] df}Hbft 33,,227700,,000000,,000000                  11,,226644,,887788,,770055            991177,,226666,,776688                      330099,,990066,,778855                            333322,,006600,,223355                  118877,,339977,,997766            884455,,997766,,551100            887788,,887788,,005500                88,,000066,,336655,,002299            
;dfof]hg÷k"gM:yfkgf --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  (77,428,208)        ((7777,,442288,,220088))                  
cGo -National Saving Certificate) --                                        
ut jif{sf] nfef+z cfDbfgL --                                        
;xfos sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                  -                      --                                        
cGo -                       -                   -                   --                                        
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                        

oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  dd""ggffkkmmff --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  1,116,468,146      (38,174,526)           11,,007788,,229933,,662200              
ss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  -                   -                      --                                        
k'j{ ;dfof]hg --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                  --                                        --                                        

k"gM dfkgaf^ kl/eflift nfe 
of]hgfsf] bfloTj÷-;DklQ_ --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      51,107,428         --                                  --                                        5511,,110077,,442288                    

km]o/ d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf OlSj^L 
pks/)fsf nufgLaf^ ePsf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

--                                              --                                        --                                            
73,007,913                   

--                                      --                                  --                                  --                                        7733,,000077,,991133                      

dfly pNn]v ul/Psf a"�bfx?sf] cfos/
(74,697,585)        ((7744,,669977,,558855))                  

lwtf]kqaf^ ePsf gfkmf --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  -                   --                                        --                                        
sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]if --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      -                      --                                        
k'gM d'Nof°af^ ePsf] gfkmf÷- --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        

kk''ggMM  dd''NNooff°°aaff^̂  eePPssff]]  ggffkkmmff÷÷--ggff]]SS;;ffgg --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        
hu]*f sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] /sd 3,532,078           33,,553322,,007788                        
sf]ifdf ;fl/Psf] /sd --                                              -                     223,293,629             55,823,407         --                                        227799,,111177,,003366                    
sf]ifaf^ :yffGt/)f ePsf] /sd --                                              --                                        (279,117,036)        --                                        ((227799,,111177,,003366))                  
OOllSSjj^̂LLddff  ll;;ww}}++  bb]]vvffOOPPssff]]  zz]]oo//wwggLL  ;;++uussff]]  ssff//ff]]aaff// --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        

z]o/ lgisfzg -Right share_ -                         -                     --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        
z]o/ lk|ldod -                     --                                        
z]o/wgLnfO{ nfef+; ljt/)f --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  --                                        --                                        

af]g; z]o/ lgisfzg 78.79 2,043,750,000           ((11,,226644,,887788,,770055))          --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  (778,871,295)       --                                        --                                        
gub nfef+z e"QmfgL --                                              --                                        --                                            --                                                    --                                      --                                  (55,934,199)        --                                        ((5555,,993344,,119999))                  

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 55,,331133,,775500,,000000                    --                                        11,,114400,,556600,,339977                338822,,991144,,669977                              333322,,006600,,223355                  221199,,663311,,222266              777744,,662255,,999955            884400,,770033,,552244                99,,000044,,224466,,007755            
-                                                            -                                                    

;;dd""xx

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

ldltM

======================
;LP= ldng a:g]t

n]vfk/LIfs

============================
afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L
pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

==============================
k|f=*f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf

cWoIf

=========================
pQ/ s'df/ vqL

;+rfns

=====================
dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

=======================
s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{{

;+rfns

=======================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL

;+rfns

=======================
czf]s a'(fyf]sL

;+rfns

==============
kj{t s'df/ sfsL{
sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

=================
/f]zg h+u sfsL{{
sf=d'= lgb]{zs

=====================
;LP= lgb]{z >]i&
n]vfk/LIfs

==========================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sFkm\n]

n]vfk/LIfs

====================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL

sf=d'= gFoj sFo{sF/L lgb]{zs

=================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f

pk lgb]{zs
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ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
aaffFF88kkmmffFF88ssff]]  nnfflluu  ppkknnJJww  ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffggssff]]  lljjjj//00ff
@)*) ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

lljjjj//00ff   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  
;l~rt d'gfkmfsf] z'?jftL /sd 1,049,136,168             596,676,190                
gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fj cg';f/sf] v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 1,223,649,469             663,910,846                
cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ af6 ljleGg sf]ifx?af6÷-sf]ifx?df ePsf] :yfgfGt/0f_ -                           -                           

!= ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]if (244,729,894)             (132,782,169)                
@= km]o/ d'No sf]if -                           -                           
#= k'FhL ;dfof]hg sf]if -                           -                           
$= k"gM d"Nof+sg sf]if -                           -                           
%= cGo sf]if (61,182,473)                 (33,195,542)                 
^= ;+lrt d'gfkmf -                           -                           
&= ;dfof]hg÷k"gM:yfkgf (77,428,208)               6,158,836                   
*= cGo -                           -                           

-s_ gub nfefFz ljt/0f (55,934,199)                -                           
-v_ af]gz z]o/ ljt/0f (778,871,295)              (51,631,992)                  
-u_ pQ/bfoLTj vr{ -                           -                           

ahf/ d"No sf]ifaf6 ;fl/Psf] -                           -                           
o; jif{sf] afF8kmf8sf] nflu pknJw s'n d'gfkmf 1,054,639,567             1,049,136,168              
aaffFF88kkmmff88ssff]]  nnfflluu  ppkknnJJww  ss''nn  dd''ggffkkmmff 11,,005544,,663399,,556677                        11,,004499,,113366,,116688                          
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL
ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==11  gguubb  ttyyff  gguubb  ;;ddffgg /sd ?

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
gub df}Hbft --                                                                --                                                    --                                                      -                                        
g]kfn a}+s lnld ]̂* 10,974,580                       (14,886,400)                10,974,580                  (14,886,400)               
s'df/L a}+s lnld ]̂* 2,893,800                         2,359,801                    2,893,800                    2,359,801                   
/fli^o jfl)fHo a}+s lnld ]̂* 111,805,364                       844,020                     106,669,152                  68,744                      
l;l^hG; OG^/g]zgn बैंक lnld ]̂* 50,972,654                        -                            50,972,654                   -                          
lxdfnog a}+s lnld ]̂* (287,219,213)                      (140,346,272)                (291,427,884)                (140,346,272)               
k|e' a}+s lnld ]̂*, पोखरा 6,534,035                          7,457,756                    550,263                       1,706,926                   
s'df/L a}+s lnld ]̂* -Pg l;=l; a}+s_ 1,659,645                          1,706,308                    1,659,645                     1,706,308                   
df%fk'R%<|] a}+s lnld ]̂* 107,544,469                      107,530,069                 107,544,469                 107,530,069               
ल�ी बैंक लललिटेड 404,040,348                     (7,511,356)                    404,040,348               (7,511,356)                   
नलबल बैंक लललिटेड -नेपाल बंगलादेश_ 80,000,000                       80,000,000                 80,000,000                 80,000,000               
Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld ]̂* (66,760,233)                        (80,722,692)                 (69,667,170)                   (81,762,320)                 
lxdfnog a}+s lnld ]̂* -l;len a}+s_ 51,571,775                         51,571,775                   51,571,775                   51,571,775                 
hhDDddff 447744,,001177,,222255                                        88,,000033,,001100                                    445555,,778811,,663311                                443377,,227755                                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==22  gg]]kkffnn  //ffii^̂««  aa}}++ssddff  //xx]]ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt  ttyyff  llnngg""  kkgg]]{{

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
g]kfn /fi <̂ a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 52,154,083                        51,357,103                   52,154,083                   51,357,103                  
g]kfn /fi <̂ a}+saf^ c;"n x'g af�sL Aofh (4,666,003)                         (2,299,288)                   (4,666,003)                    (2,299,288)                 
hhDDddff 4477,,448888,,008811                                          4499,,005577,,881155                                4477,,448888,,008811                                4499,,005577,,881155                              

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==33  aa}}++ss  ttyyff  lljjQQLLoo  ;;++::yyffddff  //xx]]ssff]]

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
:jb]zL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d"$lt lgIf]k 3,787,096,756                    4,874,805,756             3,787,096,756               4,874,805,756            
;xfos sDklgdf nufgL /x]sf d"$lt lgIf]k 980,000,000                     1,000,000,000             -                            -                          
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (23,507,756)                        (23,507,756)                  (23,507,756)                  (23,507,756)                
hhDDddff 44,,774433,,558899,,000000                                  55,,885511,,229988,,000000                        33,,776633,,558899,,000000                          44,,885511,,229988,,000000                      
Note : Full Impairment has been made of Nepal Share Market 

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==33==11  ::jjbb]]zzLL  aa}}++ss  ttyyff  lljjQQLLoo  ;;++::yyffddff  //xx]]ssff]]  dd""$$lltt  llggIIff]]kk
lljjjj//))ff   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
लिद्धार्थ बैंक लल -                                 44,000,000                 
कृलि लिकाि बैंक लल 27,500,000                       -                            
नेपाल बैंक लललिटेड 130,000,000                      -                            
नलबल बैंक लललिटेड 262,500,000                      262,500,000                
एन आइ िी Pl;of बैंक लल= 280,000,000                     -                            
s'df/L a}s lnld ]̂* -Pg=l;=l;_ 1,126,500,000                    500,000,000               

330,000,000                      -                            
Pg= Pd=lj= j}+s lnld ]̂* -                                 297,300,000                
g]kfn O{Ge]i^d]G^ d]uf a}+s लललिटेड 610,000,000                      510,000,000                
नलबल बैंक लललिटेड -नेपाल बंगलादेश बैंक_ -                                 49,609,000                 
ग्लोबल आइ एि ई a}+s लललिटेड 30,000,000                       30,000,000                 
लििालयन बैंक लललिटेड 204,589,000                     204,589,000               
ग्लोबल आइ एि ई a}+s -बैंक अफ काठिाड ौँ _ -                                 220,000,000                
k|e' a}+s lnld ]̂* -िेनु्चरी sdl;{on_ -                                 378,500,000                
लििालयन बैंक lnld ]̂* -l;len a}+s_ -                                 275,000,000                
s'df/L a}s lnld ]̂* -Pg=l;=l;_ -                                 236,500,000                
ल�ी िनराईज बैंक लललिटेड 152,500,000                      80,000,000                 
df%fk'`%<|] a}s lnld ]̂* 110,000,000                      80,000,000                 
g]kfn O{Ge]i^d]G^ d]uf a}+s लललिटेड -d]uf_ -                                 126,200,000                
िालनिा बैंक लललिटेड -                                 191,000,000                
रालरि य बालिज्य बैंक लललिटेड 250,000,000                     726,300,000                
एभरेस्ट बैंक लललिटेड 250,000,000                     639,800,000                
g]kfn z]o/ dfs]{ \̂; ln= 23,507,756                         23,507,756                   
hhDDddff 33,,778877,,009966,,775566                                      44,,887744,,880055,,775566                        
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (23,507,756)                        (23,507,756)                  
hhDDddff 33,,776633,,558899,,000000                                    44,,885511,,229988,,000000                        

lljjjj//))ff
ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==44  ccGGoo  JJooffkkffll//ss  ;;DDkkllQQxx??

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
z]o/ -OlSj^L_ -                                                   -                            -                            -                          
cGo -gful/s artkq_ 159,690,000                      124,770,000                159,690,000                 124,770,000               
hhDDddff 115599,,669900,,000000                                        112244,,777700,,000000                              115599,,669900,,000000                              112244,,777700,,000000                          

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==55  ssdd{{rrff//LLnnffOO{{  llbbPPssff]]  sshhff{{  ttyyff  ;;ffkk^̂

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
kl/iff]lwt nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] shf{  tyf ;fk^ 139,919,329                       54,639,228                  139,919,329                  54,639,228                 
#^fpg]Mshf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                                 -                            -                            -                          
vv""bb  //ssdd 139,919,329                       54,639,228                  139,919,329                  54,639,228                 
FVTPL df dfkg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ -                                 -                            -                            -                          
hhDDddff 113399,,991199,,332299                                            5544,,663399,,222288                                  113399,,991199,,332299                                  5544,,663399,,222288                              

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==66  llwwttff]]kkqqddff  nnuuffggLL

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
kl/iff]lwt nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL 239,851,000                      239,851,000                239,851,000                 239,851,000               
FVTPL df dfkg ul/Psf] z]o/-OlSj^L_ df nufgL 2,160,211,015                     1,986,687,171               194,630,892                 192,608,650               
FVTOCI df dfkg ul/Psf] z]o/-OlSj^L_ df nufgL 870,144,306                      802,869,874                713,151,868                  642,325,583                
hhDDddff 33,,227700,,220066,,332211                                      33,,002299,,440088,,004455                        11,,114477,,663333,,776600                            11,,007744,,778855,,223322                        

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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ll^̂KKkkggLL  44==66==11  kkll//iiffff]]llwwtt--Amortized) nnffuuttddff  ddffkkgg  uull//PPssff]]  llwwQQff]]kkqqddff  nnuuffggLL /sd ?

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
¥)fkq -                                   -                                   239,851,000          
  l;len a}+s lnld^]* -                                   239,851,000          
;/sf/L ¥)fkq -                                   -                                   -                     
g]kfn /fi^< a}+ssf] lgIf]k pks/)fx? -                                   -                                   -                     
g]kfn z]o/ dfs]{ \̂; ln= -                                   -                                   -                     
Go'gM ljz]if xfgL gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                                   -                                   -                     
hhDDddff --                                        --                                        --                                          223399,,885511,,000000                  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==66==22  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL  ddffkkmm{{tt  kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNooddff  ddffkkgg  uull//PPssff  zz]]oo//  --OOllSSjj^̂LL__  nnuuffggLL

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
OlSj^L pks/)fx? -                                   
;'lrs[t z]o/x? -                     2,333,547,147         635,137,774         
;'lrs[t gePsf z]o/x? -                     5,006,182             5,006,182           

hhDDddff --                                        22,,333388,,555533,,332299                --                                          664400,,114433,,995566                  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==77  rrffnn""  ss//  ;;DDkkllQQ÷÷bbffllooTTjj

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
rrffnn""  ss//  ;;DDkkllQQ                 11,,119977,,338800,,991111                      778833,,336622,,225588                  11,,118877,,227744,,111122                      776611,,111111,,995511  
rfn" jif{sf] cfo s/ ;DklQ         1,197,380,911           783,362,258          1,187,274,112            761,111,951 
cl#Nnf] jif{x?sf] s/ ;DklQ                        -                          -                          -   

rrffnn""  ss//  bbffllooTTjj                   332244,,446666,,990033                    228899,,440022,,556633                      332244,,446666,,990033                    228899,,440022,,556633  
rfn" jif{sf] cfos/ bfloTj                        -             289,402,563            324,466,903           289,402,563 
ut jif{x?sf] s/ bfloTjx? -                     -                                            -   
hhDDddff 887722,,991144,,000088                  449933,,995599,,669955                  886622,,880077,,220088                  447711,,770099,,338888                  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==88  ;;xxffooss  ssDDkkggLLddff  nnuuffggLL

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
;'lrs[t ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL -                     -                     -                                   -                     
;lrs[t gePsf] ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL -                     -                     2,724,675,000        2,550,000,000       
hhDDddff  nnuuffggLL -                     -                     -                                   --                                        
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                     -                     -                                   -                     
vv""bb  llssttffjjLL  dd""NNoo --                                        --                                        22,,772244,,667755,,000000              22,,555500,,000000,,000000            

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==99  ;;DDaa$$  ssDDkkggLLddff  nnuuffggLL

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
;'lrs[t ;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
;'lrs[t gePsf ;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
hhDDddff  nnuuffggLL -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                                   -                                   
v"b lstfjL d"No -                     -                     

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

Current Tax Assets includes advance income tax paid by the Trust under self assessment tax returns filed as per the Income Tax Act 2058 and tax deducted at source (TDS) on 
behalf of the Trust. Simialrly, the current income tax liabilities includes the tax payable to the Government computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act 2058. 

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff
ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1100  nnuuffggLL  ;;DDkkllQQ

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNooddff  ddffkkgg  uull//PPssff]]  nnuuffggLL  ;;DDkkllQQ                                             --                                                  --                                                  --      
1 >fj)f 2079 sf] df}Hbft                                             --                                                  --                                                  --                                                  --      
o; jif{sf] yk÷las|L                                             --                                                  --                                                  --                                                  --      
;dfof]hg ÷ :yfgfGt/)f                                             --                                                  --                                                  --                                                  --      
;+lrt x|f;s§L                                             --                                                  --                                                  --                                                  --      
;+lrt hf]lvd Joj:yf                                             --                                                  --                                                  --                                                  --      

vv""bb  //ssdd                                             --                                                  --                                                  --                                                  --      
hhDDddff -                     -                     

ll^̂KKkk))LL  44==1144  ccGGoo  ;;DDkkllQQ

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
ljqmLsf nflu pknAw ;DklQ -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
cGo u}/ a}+lsé ;DklQx? -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
lng af�sL ljN; -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
kl/eflift sd{rf/L nfe of]hgf 
;DaGwL ;DklQ -v"b_ (38,400,797)          98,585,179           (38,400,797)           98,585,179           
lng af�sL cf;fdL 1,486,086             970,917                1,486,086              970,917                
clu|d e"QmfgL / w/f}^L 187,357,539           990,011                186,770,213           101,000                
clu|d OG;"/]G; lk|ldod-uf*Lsf] OG;"/]G;_ 142,129                355,336                 -                      355,336                 
cGo -:^]zg/L df}Hbft_ 3,538,139              3,530,387              3,538,139               3,530,387              
sd{rf/LnfO{  clu|d e"mStfgL 6,996,147              5,967,741              6,991,928              5,967,741              
sd{rf/Lsf] :yug vr{ 67,253,171             204,256,321           67,253,171             204,256,321           
Right to Use ;DklQ 2,975,857             842,718               2,975,857              842,718               
Aofh lng af�sL 8,196,610              8,386,739              -                                   -                     
cfpg' kg]{ #/ ef*f 646,928                646,928                646,928                646,928                
;]o/ a|f]s/;+u lng"kg]{ 6,008,991             3,569,699              (166,816)                (166,792)                
cGo 2,072,905             6,153,538              2,067,672              3,539                   
ccGGtt//  ooff]]hhggff  nn]]ggbb]]gg 1122,,887766,,557766,,664400            1100,,446622,,449933,,448822          1122,,887766,,557766,,664400            1100,,446622,,449933,,448822          
lzIfs aLdf sf]if of]hgf 4,196,872,645        4,018,036,286        4,196,872,645        4,018,036,286        
nufgLstf{ lx;fj of]hgf 126,237,570           77,721,378            126,237,570            77,721,378            
;}lgs aLdf of]hgf 606,496,841          640,152,179          606,496,841          640,152,179          

gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 102,230,110           45,418,923           102,230,110           45,418,923           
gfs{ aLdf of]hgf 1,745,552             -                     1,745,552              -                     

gful/s k]G;g of]hgf 751,603                335,645                751,603                 335,645                
;z:q k|x/L aLdf sf]if of]hgf 127,782,697           129,588,679          127,782,697           129,588,679          
/fli^<o cg';Gwfg aLdf of]hgf -                     -                     -                      -                     
lghfdtL aLdf of]hgf 5,764,393,783        4,217,662,699         5,764,393,783         4,217,662,699         
pkbfg sf]if of]hgf 1,950,065,839        1,333,577,694         1,950,065,839        1,333,577,694         

hhDDddff 1133,,112244,,885500,,334455            1100,,779966,,774488,,999999          1133,,110099,,773399,,002233              1100,,777777,,558866,,775588          

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

Other Asset include accounts receivable, interest receivable, accrued income, prepayments, deposit, deferred employee benefits and stationery stock details presented as follows:

lljjjj//))ff
ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
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/sd ?

hhUUuuff eejjgg kkll//jjxxgg  ;;ffwwgg  kkmmllgg{{rr//  ttyyff  llkkmmSS::rr// कार्ाालर् ppkkss//))ffxx?? hhDDddff
1 >fj)f 2076 sf] df}Hbft                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                        1177,,335544,,111199                                                            3388,,330099,,664411                                          1111,,664400,,336622                                                        4466,,774433,,442200  11,,332222,,883388,,998822                                                      
o; jif{ ykM
yk                                     -   -                                       464,800                                   834,266                          3,981,420                               55,,228800,,448866                                                                
k'+hLs[t                                     -                                           -                                              -                                   -                                           -                                               -   
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                                     -                                           -                                              -                                   -                                           -                                               -   
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                                     -                                           -                                              -                                   -                                           -                                               -   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                        1177,,335544,,111199                                                            3388,,777744,,444411                                        1122,,447744,,662288                                                      5500,,772244,,884400  11,,332288,,111199,,446688                                                      
o; jif{ ykM
yk                                                                     --                                              -                                              -                         1,440,448                              11,514,898 1122,,995555,,334466                                                              
k'+hLs[t                                                                                   --      
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                                                                                   --      

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                        1177,,335544,,111199                                                            3388,,777744,,444411                                          1133,,991155,,007766                                                          6622,,223399,,773388  11,,334411,,007744,,881144                                                      
o; jif{ ykM
yk                                                                     --                                  912,023,270                                19,804,300                         7,173,156                               91,966,286 11,,003300,,996677,,001133                                                        
k'+hLs[t                                                                                   --      
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                                                                                   --      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                    992299,,337777,,338899                                                            5588,,557788,,774411                                          2211,,008888,,223322                                                    115544,,220066,,002244  22,,337722,,004411,,882266                                                      
o; jif{ ykM
yk                                                                     --                                         567,800                       8,746,490                                5,981,490 1155,,229955,,778800                                                              
k'+hLs[t                                                                                   --      
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                                                                                   --      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                    992299,,337777,,338899                                                            5599,,114466,,554411                                        2299,,883344,,772222                                                      116600,,118877,,551144  22,,338877,,333377,,660066                                                        
xx||ff;;ss§§LL  ttyyff  xxffggLL  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                                     --                                                            1122,,226688,,666600                                                            2277,,003399,,664466                                              99,,667733,,221100                                                        4411,,222244,,990000  9900,,220066,,441166                                                              

o; jif{sf] x|f;s§L                                                             558866,,884433                                                                11,,663333,,448800                                            11,,225544,,772288                                                            33,,660077,,555533  77,,008822,,660044                                                                
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL                                                                                   --      
ljqmL                                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg                                                                                   --      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                                     --                                                            1122,,885555,,550033                                                              2288,,667733,,112266                                          1100,,992277,,993388                                                      4444,,883322,,445533  9977,,228899,,002200                                                            

o; jif{sf] x|f;s§L                                                         99,,229922,,220099                                                      33,,559988,,006600..0000                                            11,,447777,,997755                                                        2222,,220077,,334422  3366,,557755,,558877                                                              

o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL                                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                                     --                                                            2222,,114477,,771122                                                              3322,,227711,,118866                                        1122,,440055,,991144                                                        6677,,003399,,779944  113333,,886644,,660077                                                          
o; jif{sf] x|f;s§L                                                       1188,,335577,,883344                                                        33,,557766,,889933..3333                                              33,,003333,,118855                                                        2222,,994411,,884411  4477,,990099,,775544                                                            
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL                                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                                     --                                                          4400,,550055,,554466                                                          3355,,884488,,007799                                        1155,,443399,,009999                                                        8899,,998811,,663366  118811,,777744,,336600                                                          
v"b lstfaL d'No                                     -                                           -                                              -                                   -                                           -                                               -   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                    559966,,558855,,445599                                                              1111,,773344,,779955                                            22,,880011,,441188                                                          99,,449999,,994400  11,,882299,,441133,,005522                                                      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                    881111,,777777,,994422                                                              1100,,110011,,331155                                            22,,998877,,113377                                                        1177,,440077,,228866  22,,005511,,006655,,112200                                                      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                      991100,,222299,,667777                                                            2266,,330077,,555555                                            88,,668822,,331188                                                          8877,,116666,,223300                                                        22,,224411,,117777,,222200  
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                     11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                                  888888,,887711,,884433                                                            2233,,229988,,446622                                          1144,,339955,,662233                                                        7700,,220055,,887799                                                        22,,220055,,556633,,224466  

hhUUuuff eejjgg kkll//jjxxgg  ;;ffwwgg  kkmmllgg{{rr//  ttyyff  llkkmmSS::rr// ccGGoo  ppkkss//))ffxx?? hhDDddff
k'+hLut lgdf{)f                                     -                                 3,000,000                                            -                                   -                                           -                                               -   
k'+hLut lgdf{)f (2079-80)                                 500,000 
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                                     --                                                              33,,550000,,000000                                                                                  --                                                                  --                                                                                  --                                                                                        --      

lljjjj//))FF   ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1111==11  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  ppkkss//))ff  

lljjjj//))FF   ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1111==22  kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ff
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hhUUuuff eejjgg kkll//jjxxgg  ;;ffwwgg  kkmmllgg{{rr//  ttyyff  llkkmmSS::rr// ccGGoo  ppkkss//))ffxx?? hhDDddff
11  >>ffjj))ff  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                    1177,,335544,,111199                                        3388,,777744,,444411                                            1122,,447744,,662288                                                    5500,,772244,,884400  11,,332288,,111199,,446688                                      
o; jif{ ykM
yk                               -                                -                        4,480,000                           3,331,392                             11,514,898 1199,,332266,,229900                                              
k'+hLs[t                               -   -                           -                               -                                -                                      -                                  
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                               -   -                           -                               -                                -                                      -                                  
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                               -   -                           -                               -                                -                                      -                                  
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                    1177,,335544,,111199                                        4433,,225544,,444411                                            1155,,880066,,002200                                                        6622,,223399,,773388  11,,334477,,444455,,775588                                    
o; jif{ ykM
yk                                                           --                                    991122,,002233,,227700                                        1199,,880044,,330000                                              99,,995599,,770077                                                        9911,,996666,,228866  11,,003333,,775533,,556633                                        
k'+hLs[t                                                                   --      
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                                                                   --      

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                992299,,337777,,338899                                          6633,,005588,,774411                                              2255,,776655,,772266                                                  115544,,220066,,002244  22,,338811,,119999,,332211                                        
o; jif{ ykM
yk                                                           --                                                            --                                                11,,118877,,880000                                              1100,,116633,,886611                                                            77,,113377,,660011                                              1155,,229955,,778800  
k'+hLs[t                                                                   --      
o; jif{sf] ljqmL                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg/ k"gMd'Nof°g                                                                   --      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                992299,,337777,,338899                                        6644,,224466,,554411                                            3355,,992299,,558877                                                      116611,,334433,,662255  22,,339999,,668888,,558833                                      
xx||ff;;ss§§LL  ttyyff  xxffggLL  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL
11  >>ffjj))ff  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                           --                              1122,,226688,,665599..9900                                  2277,,003399,,664455..9966                                        99,,667733,,221100..2277                                            4411,,222244,,889999..9988  9900,,220066,,441166                                              
o; jif{sf] x|f;s§L                               -                        586,843                        1,932,147                         1,567,348                               3,607,553 77,,669933,,889900                                                
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL                               -                                -                                   -                                     -                                          -                                      -   
ljqmL                               -                                -                                   -                                     -                                          -                                      -   
;dfof]hg                               -                                -                                   -                                     -                                          -                                      -   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                           --                                      1122,,885555,,550033                                          2288,,997711,,779933                                            1111,,224400,,555588                                                      4444,,883322,,445533  9977,,990000,,330066                                              
o; jif{sf] x|f;s§L                                                           --                     9,292,209.34                    4,434,326.67                      2,512,826.46                          22,207,341.72 3388,,444466,,770044                                            
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL                                                                   --      
ljqmL                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg                                                                   --      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                           --                                        2222,,114477,,771122                                          3333,,440066,,112200                                            1133,,775533,,338844                                                      6677,,003399,,779944  113366,,334477,,001111                                            
o; jif{sf] x|f;s§L                                                           --                    18,357,834.03                   4,570,560.00                      4,517,521.29                          23,275,216.03 5500,,772211,,113311                                                
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL                                                                   --      
ljqmL                                                                   --      
;dfof]hg                                                                   --      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                           --                                      4400,,550055,,554466                                          3377,,997766,,668800                                            1188,,227700,,990066                                                      9900,,331155,,001100  118877,,006688,,114422                                          
k'+hLut lgdf{)f 2077=78                                                           --                                   -                                   -                                     -                                          -                                      -   
v"b lstfaL d'No                                                           --                                   -                                   -                                     -                                          -                                      -   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                      44,,449988,,661166                                        1144,,228822,,664488                                              44,,556655,,446622                                                      1177,,440077,,228866  11,,224499,,554455,,445511                                      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                                991100,,222299,,667777                                          2299,,665522,,662211                                              1122,,001122,,334422                                                        8877,,116666,,223300  22,,224477,,885522,,331100                                      
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                           11,,220088,,779911,,444400                              888888,,887711,,884433                                          2266,,226699,,886611                                            1177,,665588,,668822                                                        7711,,002288,,661155  22,,221122,,662200,,444411                                      

hhUUuuff eejjgg kkll//jjxxgg  ;;ffwwgg  kkmmllgg{{rr//  ttyyff  llkkmmSS::rr// ccGGoo  ppkkss//))ffxx?? hhDDddff
k'+hLut lgdf{)f 2078=79                                                           --                         3,000,000                                 -                                     -                                          -                                      -   
k'+hLut lgdf{)f 2079.80                                                           --                           500,000                                 -                                     -   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt                                                           --                                        33,,550000,,000000                                                              --                                                                      --                                                                                --                                                                        --      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1111==11  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  ppkkss//))ff  

lljjjj//))ff   ;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1111==22  kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ff

lljjjj//))FF   ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa  
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lljjjj//))ff VVooffttLL ccGGoo
vvll//bb lljjssff;;

ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 77,,115599,,441100                    --                      --    77,,115599,,441100                      
o; jif{ yk 15,895,202         15,895,202          
yk -                   -                    
k'+hLs[t -                   -                    

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                   -                    
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                   -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2233,,005544,,661122                  --                      --    2233,,005544,,661122                    
o; jif{ yk -                   -                    
yk 14,690,967         14,690,967          
k'+hLs[t -                   -                    

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                   -                    
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                   -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 3377,,774455,,557799                --                      --    3377,,774455,,557799                  
o; jif{ yk -                   -                    
yk -                   -                    
k'+hLs[t -                   -                    

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                   -                    
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                   -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 3377,,774455,,557799                --                      --    3377,,774455,,557799                  
kkll//iiffff]]wwgg  //  xxffggLL  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007777  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 33,,771188,,882277                    33,,771188,,882277                      
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 1,816,191            1,816,191             
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL -                    
ljqmL -                    
;dfof]hg -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 55,,553355,,001199                    55,,553355,,001199                      
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 6,803,408          6,803,408           
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL -                    
ljqmL -                    
;dfof]hg -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1122,,333388,,442277                  1122,,333388,,442277                    
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 6,803,408          6,803,408           
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL -                    
ljqmL -                    
;dfof]hg -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1199,,114411,,883355                  1199,,114411,,883355                    
kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ffssffoo{{  ((22007788//7799)) 4,626,220           44,,662266,,222200                      
vv""bb  llssttffaaLL  dd''NNoo -                   -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 111199,,002277,,883388              111199,,002277,,883388                
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 3300,,003333,,337722                  3300,,003333,,337722                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2233,,222299,,996644                  2233,,222299,,996644                    

ll^̂KKkk))LL  44==1122  VVooffttLL  //  ccdd''tt{{  ;;DDkkllQQ
  ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa  

;;kkmm\\^̂jj]]oo//   22008800  ccffiiffff((  3311  
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lljjjj//))ff VVooffttLL ccGGoo 22008800  ccffiiffff((  3311
vvll//bb lljjssff;;

>>ffjj))ff  22007777  ssff]]  ddff]]HHbbfftt 7,159,410          --            --          77,,115599,,441100                      
o; jif{ yk -                    
yk 15,895,202        15,895,202          
k'+hLs[t -                  -                    

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                  -                    
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                  -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2233,,005544,,661122                --            --          2233,,005544,,661122                    
o; jif{ yk -                    
yk 15,189,967         15,189,967          
k'+hLs[t -                  -                    

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                  -                    
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                  -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 38,244,579        -      -     38,244,579         
o; jif{ yk -                    
yk 306,230             306,230              
k'+hLs[t -                  -                    

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                  -                    
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                  -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 38,550,809        -      -     38,550,809         
kkll//iiffff]]wwgg  //  xxffggLL  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL -                    
11  >>ffjj))ff  22007777 33,,771188,,882277                    33,,771188,,882277                      
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 1,816,191           1,816,191             
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL -                  -                    
ljqmL -                  -                    
;dfof]hg -                  -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 55,,553355,,001199                    55,,553355,,001199                      
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 6,803,408         6,803,408           
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL -                    
ljqmL -                    
;dfof]hg -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1122,,333388,,442277                12,338,427          
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 6,928,714          6,928,714            
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL -                    
ljqmL -                    
;dfof]hg -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1199,,226677,,114411                19,267,141           
kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ffssffoo{{  ((22007788//7799)) 4,626,220          4,626,220            
kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ffssffoo{{  ((22007799//8800)) -                  -                    
vv""bb  llssttffaaLL  dd''NNoo -                  -                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007788  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 111199,,002277,,883388            111199,,002277,,883388                
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 3300,,553322,,337722                  3300,,553322,,337722                    
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2233,,990099,,888888              2233,,990099,,888888                

ll^̂KKkk))LL  44==1122  VVooffttLL  //  ccdd''tt{{  ;;DDkkllQQ
  ;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__  

;;kkmm\\^̂jj]]oo//
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1155  JJoojj::yyff

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
ejg lgdf{)fsf] nflu Aoj:yf                                         -   -                     -                     -                     
sfg"gL tyf s/sf] d"$f dfldnf                                         -   -                     
cGo                                         -   -                     -                     -                     
hhDDddff --                                                --                                        --    --                                        --                                        --    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166  ccGGoo  bbffllooTTjj

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
kl/eflift sd{rf/L nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL bfloTj -                          -                     -                     -                     
lb#{sflng ;]jf ljbf jfktsf] bfloTj -                          -                     -                     -                     
Aofh 23,370                      16,652                  -                     -                     
cNksflng C0f -                          20,000,000           -                     -                     
Jofh d"NtjL 988,198                   -                     988,198               -                     
qm]l*^;{ tyf aSof}tf 898,805,106              656,034,354           855,608,576          645,368,591           
lgIf]kdf ltgñ{ af+sL Jofh -                          -                     -                     
;fk^Ldf ltg{ af+sL Jofh -                          -                     -                     
s=a=a[=sf= 048 ;+usf] df}Hbft 10,055,937                10,055,937            10,055,937            10,055,937            
ltg{ af+sL nfef+z s/ 55,934,199                -                     55,934,199            
ljQLo k§f cGtu{tsf] bfloTj -                          -                     
z]o/ cfj]bg bfloTj -                          -                     
hUuf s/ -                          -                     
ltg{ af+sL nfef+z (537,792)                    6,538,516              (537,792)                6,538,516              
ltg'{ kg]{ #/ef*f -                          -                     
cGo vr{ -kfgL tyf ljh'nL_ -                          -                     
ltg{ af+sL sd{rf/L jf]g; (15,466,820)               126,410,372           (39,551,237)            107,441,441          
tna tyf eQfsf] Joj:yf (2,877,980)                 2,016,722              (2,877,980)            2,016,722              
;jf/L ;fwgsf] nflu Joj:yf -                          -                     
sd{rf/L sNof)f sfifsf] nflu Joj:yf 4,044,269                 -                     4,044,269             
e"QmfgL lbg"kg]{ l^ l* P; 2,002,538                  41,813,439            2,002,538              41,813,439            
w/f}^L lx;fa 5,480,448                3,335,418              5,480,448            3,335,418              
/fli <̂o sNof)f sf]if -                          4,045,166             -                     4,045,166             
#/ef*fsf] bfloTj -NFRS) 2,422,556                  1,460,969              2,422,556              1,460,969              
रालरि य बीिा िंस्र्ान लिनुथपने लििाब -                          -                     -                     -                     
z]o/ a|f]s/nfO{ ltg"{kg] 3,511,064                  3,149,782              3,157,510              3,149,782              
s/ n]vfkl/If)f z"Ns 254,250                    -                     254,250                -                     
n]vfkl/If)f z"Ns tyf vr{ (148,779)                   631,229                 (405,229)               405,229                
ljQLo k/fdz{ (30)                           30                       (30)                      30                       
?h" tyf l/slG;n];g (1,269,500)                 1,584,375              (1,269,500)             1,584,375              
/fli6«o jLdf ;+:yfg -jLdf sf]if_ 3,423,139,279             2,985,158,097        3,423,139,279         2,985,158,097        
sd{rf/L OG;"/]G; lk|ldod-uf8Lsf] OG;"/]G;_ 489,214                    489,214               
cGo (928,061)                   663,227                 (1,067,378)             663,227                 
ccGGtt//  ooff]]hhggff  nn]]ggbb]]gg 1111,,449922,,001133,,112277                    1100,,881144,,662277,,880077          1111,,449900,,999966,,117722            1100,,881144,,662277,,880077          

sd{rf/L artj[l$ cjsfz of]hgf 9,809,024,313            9,642,373,693         9,809,024,313        9,642,373,693         
gfs{ aLdf of]hgf -                          27,216,643             -                     27,216,643             
gful/s Psf+s of]hgf -                          2,289,603              -                     2,289,603              
nufgLstf{ lx;fj of]hgf -                          25,897,977            -                     25,897,977            
g]kfn k|x/L aLdf of]hgf 646,788,840             412,114,148          646,788,840         412,114,148          
/fli^o cg';Gwfg aLdf sf]if 1,034,612,726             695,028,929          1,034,612,726         695,028,929          
k]G;g sf]if 29,809,414               9,706,814             29,809,414           9,706,814             
cGo (28,222,167)                (29,239,122)            

hhDDddff  1155,,887777,,993344,,559955                  1144,,667777,,554422,,009911          1155,,880088,,886644,,000011        1144,,662277,,666644,,774455          

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==11  ssdd{{rrff//LLxx??ssff]]  bbffllooTTjj  kkll//eefflliifftt  nnffee  bbffllooTTjjxx??

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
sd{rf/L pkbfg sf]if (9,924,314)                 (6,668,654)             (9,924,314)             (54,845,752)           
cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{sf] nflu Joj:yf (19,434,487)               (11,556,796)            (19,434,487)           (27,312,845)           
;+lrt labfsf] nflu Joj:yf (9,041,996)                 (3,978,133)              (9,041,996)             (16,426,582)           
hhDDddff ((3388,,440000,,779977))                          ((2222,,220033,,558833))                    ((3388,,440000,,779977))                  ((9988,,558855,,117799))                    

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==22  kkll//eefflliifftt  nnffee  ooff]]hhggff  ;;DDaallGGww  bbffllooTTjjxx??

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t bfloTjsf] jt{dfg d'No -                                     -                                  -                                  -                                  
sf]ifdf cfwfl/t bfloTjsf] jt{dfg d'No 234,361,995               160,592,684          234,361,995           141,131,136            
bbffllooTTjjssff]]  ss''nn  jjtt{{ddffgg  dd''NNoo  223344,,336611,,999955                            116600,,559922,,668844                  223344,,336611,,999955                    114411,,113311,,113366                      
;"ljwf of]hgf ;DklQ (plan assets) sf] km]o/ d'No 272,762,791                182,796,267           272,762,791           239,716,315            
v"b bfloTjsf] xfnsf] d"No 38,400,796                (22,203,583)            38,400,796            (98,585,179)           
kfl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTj -                                     -                                  -                                  -                                  

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
>fj)f 1 df kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL bfloTj 141,131,135                156,975,201           141,131,135            160,592,684          
ljdfl°s (Actuarial) gf]S;fgL 78,569,919                (17,404,840)          78,569,919            (42,701,346)           
of]hgfaf^ k|fKt nfe (13,101,132)                 (9,564,642)             (13,101,132)             (7,819,626)             
rfn" ;"ljwf vr{ tyf Jofh 27,762,073                 30,586,965            27,762,073             31,059,424            
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGttddff  kkll//eefflliifftt  nnffee  ooff]]hhggff  ;;DDaallGGww  bbffllooTTjj 223344,,336611,,999955                            116600,,559922,,668844                  223344,,336611,,999955                    114411,,113311,,113366                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==44  ooff]]hhggff  ;;DDkkllQQssff]]  kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNooddff  kkll//jjtt{{gg  

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
>fj)f 1 df of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d'No 239,716,314                165,633,801           239,716,314           182,796,267           
of]hgf ;DklQdf ;dfof]hg (10,935,077)                -                     (10,935,077)            (6,776,741)             
of]hgfdf k|bfg ul/Psf] of]ubfg 7,898,498                 17,991,174            7,898,498             43,284,046           
jif{el/ lt/]sf] nfe (13,101,132)                 (9,564,642)             (13,101,132)             (7,819,626)             
ljdfl°s gfkmf / -gf]S;fg_ 29,071,384                (6,550,302)             29,071,384            12,390,612             
of]hgf ;DklQaf^ ck]lIft kmfObf 20,112,804                15,286,236             20,112,804            15,841,757            
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGttddff  ooff]]hhggff  ;;DDkkllQQssff]]  kkmm]]oo//  dd''NNoo 227722,,776622,,779911                            118822,,779966,,226677                    227722,,776622,,779911                    223399,,771166,,331155                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==55  ggffkkmmff  ggff]]SS;;ffgg  lljjjj//))ffddff  nn]]vvff°°gg  uull//PPssff]]  //ssdd

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
rfn" ;'ljwf vr{ 15,879,352                 16,889,606            15,879,352            16,606,082            
bfloTjdf Jofh (8,230,083)                 (1,588,877)            (8,230,083)             (1,388,415)             
of]hgf ;DklQaf^ ck]lIft kmfObf 655,702                    11,849,503            655,702                (2,290,902)             
hhDDddff 88,,330044,,997711                                2277,,115500,,223322                        88,,330044,,997711                        1122,,992266,,776655                        

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==66  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffooddff  bb]]vvffOOPPssff]]  //ssdd

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
ljdfl°s -gfkmf_ / gf]S;fg 55,905,267                (22,704,041)           55,905,267            (50,433,556)            
hhDDddff 5555,,990055,,226677                              ((2222,,770044,,004411))                    5555,,990055,,226677                      ((5500,,443333,,555566))                    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==77  lljjddffll°°ss  ccgg""ddffggxx??

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
%"^ b/ 8.50% 9% 8.50% 8.50%
of]hgf ;DklQaf^ ck]lIft kmfObf 6.50% 9% 6.50% 7.50%
eljiosf] tnj j[l@ 6.00% 6% 6.00% 6.00%
Withdrawal b/ 5.00% 5% 5.00% 5.00%

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/)fdf n]vf°g ul/Psf /sdx? lgDg adf]lhd %g\ .

lljjjj//))ff ########;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

lljjjj//))ff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166==33  kkll//eefflliifftt  nnffee  ooff]]hhggff  ;;DDaaGGwwLL  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  jjtt{{ddffgg  dd''NNoossddff  kkll//jjtt{{gg  

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1177  zz]]oo//  kk''++hhLL

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
z]o/ k'+hL 5,313,750,000                  3,270,000,000            5,313,750,000                  3,270,000,000            
kl/jTo{ cu|flwsf/ z]o/
r"Qmf gx"g] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ 
hhDDddff 5,313,750,000                  3,270,000,000            5,313,750,000                  3,270,000,000            

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1177==11  ;;ffwwff//))ff  zz]]oo//

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
ccllwwss[[tt  kk''++hhLL
80,000,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100 8,000,000,000                8,000,000,000           8,000,000,000                8,000,000,000           
hhff//LL  kk''++hhLL  
80,000,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100 8,000,000,000                8,000,000,000           8,000,000,000                8,000,000,000           
rr""QQmmff  kk''++hhLL
53,137,500 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100 5,313,750,000                  3,270,000,000            5,313,750,000                  3,270,000,000            
hhDDddff 55,,331133,,775500,,000000                                33,,227700,,000000,,000000                      55,,331133,,775500,,000000                                33,,227700,,000000,,000000                      
ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff  PP]]ggssff]]  bbkkmmff  4422  aaddff]]llhhdd  rrQQmmff  kk""++hhLL  33  ccaa{{  //xxgg]]  ppNNnn]]vv  %%  ..  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1177==22  ;;ffwwff//))ff  zz]]oo//  ::jjffllddTTjj
lljjjj//))ff

::jjbb]]zzLL  ::jjffllddTTjj
g]kfn ;/sf/ 23.34%
/fli^<o ladf ;+:yfg 31.55%
g]kfn :^s PS;r]Gh 10.00%
cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf 15.11%
;j{;fwf/)f 20.00%
hhDDddff 110000%%

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1188  hhuu]]**ff  ttyyff  ssff]]iiffxx??
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if 1,140,560,397                  917,266,768                1,144,449,060                 899,719,166                
km]o/ d'No sf]if 382,914,697                    309,906,785               624,554,719                    376,871,806               
k'gd"Nofs+g sf]if 332,060,235                     332,060,235                332,060,235                     332,060,235                
cGo sf]if 219,631,226                     187,397,976               163,155,579                     125,563,263                
hhDDddff 22,,007755,,116666,,555566                                  11,,774466,,663311,,776644                        22,,226644,,221199,,559933                                11,,773344,,221144,,447700                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1199  ;;DDeefflljjtt  bbffllooTTjj  ttyyff  kk||llttjj$$ttff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt   22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22007799  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt
cg"kof]u tyf cljtl/t ;"ljwfx? -                                                  -                                          -                                                  -                                          
k'hL k|ltj$tf-ejg lgdf{)f_ -                                                  -                          -                               -                          
k§f k|ltj$tf -                                                  -                                          -                                                  -                                          
d"""@f dfldnf -                                                  -                                          -                                                  -                                          
hhDDddff --                                                --                                                          --                                                

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

As per CIT act 2049 has to set aside 20% of  the net profit after tax as general reserve

kk||llttzztt

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

  22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2200  JJooffhh  ccffDDbbffggLL  

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft (FD) 548,214,093       453,698,488        443,251,042       339,000,296         
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft (Debenture) 24,584,707        12,258,666           24,584,707         12,258,666           
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ -                   -                    -                   -                    
Jofh ( call account) 2,843,776           2,010,239             2,843,776           2,010,239             
sd{rf/L shf{ tyf ;fk^ 11,261,987          6,004,434            11,261,987          6,004,434            
cGo 1,066,963            667,314               1,066,963            667,314               
hhDDddff  JJooffhh  ccffDDbbffggLL 558877,,997711,,552266              447744,,663399,,114411                448833,,000088,,447755            335599,,994400,,994499              

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2211  JJooffhh  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
g]kfn /fi^< a}+s -                              -                    -                   -                    
cGo 115,523,515         155,707,068         112,832,438        155,441,201         
hhDDddff 111155,,552233,,551155                115555,,770077,,006688                111122,,883322,,443388              115555,,444411,,220011                

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2222  zz""NNss  ttyyff  ssllddzzgg  ccffDDbbffggLL  

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
Joj:yfkg z"Ns 1,308,062,320      1,165,760,641        1,308,062,320      1,165,760,641        
;]jf z"Ns 16,517,935          18,778,669           16,517,935          18,778,669           
z]o/ k|Tofe'lt / hf/Laf^ sldzg 37,427,580         63,241,575           37,427,580         63,241,575           
घरभाडा आम्दानी 26,933,341          -                    26,933,341          -                    
cGo z"Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 3,342,800           1,054,194            3,045,928           1,054,194            
hhDDddff 11,,339922,,228833,,997766          11,,224488,,883355,,008800          11,,339911,,998877,,110044          11,,224488,,883355,,008800          

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2233  zz""NNss  ttyyff  ssllddzzgg  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
hdfgtkq sldzg -                              -                    -                   -                    
ljk|]if)f z"Ns tyf sldzg -                              -                    -                   -                    
cGo z"Ns tyf sldzg vr{ 2,643,025           17,979,242           -                   13,121,980           
Unrealised loss on securities measured through pl 39,025,265          908,649,889        80,188,051          
hhDDddff 4411,,666688,,229900                992266,,662299,,113311                  --                                    9933,,331100,,003311                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2244  ccGGoo  ;;++rrffnngg  ccffDDbbffggLL

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL ljqmLaf^ cfDbfgL /-gf]S;fg_ 137,582,061        113,928,228         -                   3,950,532             
nufgL ;DklQsf] km]o/ d'Nodf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ 2,022,243           2,022,243           
OlSj^L pks/)fdf nfef+z 64,581,488        16,063,028           38,295,147         8,314,315             
;xfos sDkgLdf nfef+z -                   
;DklQ tyf pks/)f ljqmLdf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ -                   
nufgL ;DklQsf] ljqmLdf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ -                   -                   -                    
cGo 26,508,006         7,586,765            26,498,100         7,289,456            
hhDDddff 223300,,669933,,779988              113377,,557788,,002211                  6666,,881155,,449900                1199,,555544,,330033                    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2255  sshhff{{ssff]]  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL  JJoojj::yyff//  --llkkmmttff{{__  ttyyff  ccGGoo  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] df}Hbftdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf / -
lkmtf{_
;DklQ tyf pks/)fdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf / -lkmtf{_
VoftL / cd"t{ ;DklQdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf / -lkmtf{_
nufgL ;DklQdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf / -lkmtf{_
hhDDddff --                                      --                                      

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

  ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa    ;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__  

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2266  ssdd{{rrff//LL  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
tna tyf eQf 167,235,111       136,727,595     159,004,463    130,193,976          
pkbfg vr{ (4,904,553)       9,512,766        (4,904,553)       9,512,766             
;+ro sf]if 6,669,145         4,984,165       5,711,737         4,984,165            
kf]zfs 1,607,814        1,384,000       1,256,900        1,280,000            
tflnd tyf  ljsf; vr{ 7,967,291         7,357,012        7,922,335         7,182,712             
;+lrt ljbf jfktsf] vr{ (3,430,034)       5,631,388        (3,430,034)       5,631,388             
cf}ifwL pkrf/ (8,558,956)       2,191,852        (8,558,956)       2,191,852             
aLdf 16,988,999      13,547,486      16,934,324       13,456,474           
NFRS cGtu{t ljQLo vr{ 44,163,279       19,906,831      44,163,279       19,906,831           
hhDDddff  222277,,773388,,009977          220011,,224433,,009955        221188,,009999,,449944      119944,,334400,,116655                  
sd{rf/L af]g; 93,882,500      70,238,418     69,798,083      51,269,487           
hhDDddff  332211,,662200,,559988          227711,,448811,,551144        228877,,889977,,557788      224455,,660099,,665511                  

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2277  ccGGoo  ;;++rrffnngg  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
n]vfkl/If)f z"Ns 1,278,929         226,000          1,278,929        226,000               
n]vfkl/If)f vr{ 1,963,420         1,042,667        1,605,106         646,135               
s/ nvfkl/If)f z"Ns 254,250          254,250         254,250          254,250               
k/fdz{ vr{ 6,763,468         4,365,690        6,296,108        3,374,427             
रुजु िर्ा ररकन्सिलेिन खर्थ 2,708,750        986,843         2,708,750        986,843              
आन्तररक n]vfk/LIf)f vr{ -                -                -                -                     
lgisfzg vr{ 3,680,890        -                3,680,890        -                     
d;nGb vr{ 3,085,871        3,228,904       2,673,529         2,982,384            
%kfO{ vr{ 2,368,202         2,104,234       2,254,614        1,950,514            
kqklqsf tyf k":ts 368,306           295,329          114,692           119,829               
;~rf/ vr{ 2,393,652         2,486,967       2,020,764        2,084,417            
kfgL tyf lah"nL vr{ 5,731,229         4,758,516       5,731,229         4,758,516            
lj!fkg vr{ 3,932,813         2,284,762       3,900,201        2,256,015             
Joj;flos k|j{wg 4,443,287        3,264,645        4,443,287       3,264,645             
;fdu|L vl/b -kf+r xhf/ eGbf sd_ 1,134,474        1,104,738        1,067,088        992,006               
dd{t tyf ;Def/ vr{ 1,973,892         2,089,644       1,916,693         1,863,902             
*<fkm\^ / a}+s sldzg 6,836               854,234         2,707              359,021               
aflif{sf]T;a vr{ 2,080,347        1,593,734        2,080,347        1,593,734             
jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef vr{ 1,256,324         341,562          1,130,437         -                     
शाखा उद्घाटन खर्थ 402,878          -                402,878          -                     
;ldlt tyf pk ;ldlt vr{ 8,584,921        10,136,938       7,751,791         8,383,296             
btf{ tyf gljs/)f 5,830,649        4,736,673        1,357,846        1,841,696             
;b:otf tyf gjLs/)f vr{ -                886,570         886,570              
kl/jxg vr{ 3,257,261         2,364,273        2,959,582        2,155,013             
cltly vr{ 3,214,072         3,320,962        2,903,336         3,047,697             
kbk"lt{ vr{ 2,700,000        -                2,700,000       -                     
;'rgf k|ljlw vr{ 2,465,291         423,027          2,465,291        423,027               
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{ 970,000          543,500         970,000          543,500              
ljljw 10,265,993       9,429,117        10,221,899       9,383,280            
बोनि कर खर्थ 8,733,750         -                8,733,750        -                     
लीज व्याज खर्थ 262,335            262,335           

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

लीज x|f; खर्थ 2,828,209        2,828,209        
#/ ef*f vr{ 4,089,946       7,003,413        2,428,858       5,583,986            
;"/Iff vr{ 1,635,345         4,116,392        1,135,521         4,116,392             
hhDDddff 110000,,666655,,559900        7744,,224433,,558822          9900,,228800,,991188          6644,,007777,,009933                    
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2288  xx||ff;;ss§§LL  //  kkll//zzff]]wwgg

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
;DklQ tyf pks/)fdf x|f;s§L 50,387,757       38,446,704     47,909,753.77  36,575,587           
nufgL ;DklQdf x|f;s§L -                -                -                -                     
cd"t{ ;DklQsf] kl/iff]wg 7,387,395         7,927,033        6,928,714        7,927,033             
hhDDddff 5577,,777755,,115522              4466,,337733,,773377            5544,,883388,,446688          4444,,550022,,661199                    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2299  ccffooss//  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
rfn" s/ vr{ 381,817,950     343,984,743    324,466,903     289,402,563         
cl#Nnf] jif{sf] ;dfof]hg -                           -                          -                           -                                 
s/sf] b/df kl/jt{g -                           -                          -                           -                                 
klxn] n]vf°g gul/Psf] s/ #f^fsf] n]vf°g -                           -                          -                           -                                 
hhDDddff  338811,,881177,,995500        334433,,998844,,774433      332244,,446666,,990033        228899,,440022,,556633                
Note: Income tax has been calculated @ of 25% for taxable income from operation and 30% for income from capital market service.

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff  
ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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(Amount in Rs)
Assets Note 31 Ashad 2080  32 Ashad 2079 
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets
Investment securities 5.1 25,312,154,959           22,107,893,494                         
Loan and Advances 5.2 68,931,992,738           61,477,150,002                         

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 5.3 4,100,823,083             3,012,309,291                           
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 5.4 (2,398,688,962)           (2,397,050,170)                         
Placement with BFI 5.5 67,506,147,000           59,925,696,000                         
Other assets 5.6 11,097,211,151           10,793,448,579                         

Non- Financial Assets
Current Tax assets 5.7 -                              -                                            
Total Asset 174,549,639,969         154,919,447,197                       

Liabilities Note
Non-Current Liabilities
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 5.8 -                              -                                            

Current Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities 5.7 -                              -                                            
Provisions 5.9 -                              -                                            
Other Financial Liabilities 5.10 15,564,680,044           14,290,188,033                         
Total Liabilities 15,564,680,044           14,290,188,033                         
Fund & Equity
Participatory Fund 5.11 147,598,610,783         128,419,695,044                       
Share Premium
Retained Earnings Current year 6,707,319,729             6,760,211,869                           
Reserves Previous year 5.12 4,679,029,413             5,449,352,251                           
Total Fund & Equity 158,984,959,925         140,629,259,164                       
Total Liabilities and Equity 174,549,639,969         154,919,447,197                       

As per our report of even date
…................................. ….........................
Hem Kumar Kafle Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…............................. …..............................
Krishna Bahadur Karki Tej Kumari Tiwari
Chairperson Member

….........................
Nabaraj Khadka

Member

Date: 
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

…...............................

Chartered Accountant 
Nirdesh Shrestha

…..........................
Prabat Kumar Karki

Member

….......................
Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Secretary
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(Amount in Rs)
Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Income 
Interest income 5.13                  15,014,142,300               11,019,154,782                
Fee and commission income 5.14                  2,383,724                        2,578,472                         
Other operating income 5.15                  59,240,494                      72,352,036                       
Non operating income 5.16                  513,500                           14,494,375                       
Total Investment Income 15,076,280,017               11,108,579,665                

Expenses 
Interest expense 5.17                  10,778,458,955               7,892,226,740                  
Fee and commission expense 5.18                  -                                  -                                   
Other operating expenses 5.19                  805,447,474                    719,507,045                     
Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment 5.20                  1,297,337,767                 916,254,389                     
Total Operating Expenses 12,881,244,196               9,527,988,173                  

Profit for the period 2,195,035,820                 1,580,591,492                  
As per our report of even date

…................................. ….........................
Hem Kumar Kafle Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…............................. …..............................
Krishna Bahadur Karki Tej Kumari Tiwari
Chairperson Member

….........................
Nabaraj Khadka
Member

Date: 
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

…...............................
Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant 

…..........................
Prabat Kumar Karki

Member

….......................
Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Secretary
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(Amount in Rs)
Particular Note  31 Ashad 2080  32 Ashad 2079 
Profit for the year 2,195,035,820                                         1,580,591,492 
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(1,220,305,182)          (6,611,171,310)                           

Total comprehensive income for the period 974,730,638               (5,030,579,818)                           
As per our report of even date

…................................. ….........................
Hem Kumar Kafle Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…............................. …..............................
Krishna Bahadur Karki Tej Kumari Tiwari
Chairperson Member

….........................
Nabaraj Khadka
Member

Date: 
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

Income tax relating to above items

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments 
measured at fair value

Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

….......................
Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Secretary

…...............................
Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant 

…..........................
Prabat Kumar Karki

Member
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(Amount in Rs)
Particular  31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the period 2,195,035,820                        1,580,591,492                           
OCI Gain/loss (1,220,305,182)                       (6,611,171,310)                          
Prior period Adjustment 220,949                                   508,108,498                              
Dividend Income (59,179,165)                            (66,457,201)                               
Retained Earning Adjustment -                                           -                                             

915,772,423                               (4,588,928,520)                          
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 1,638,792                                (1,480,883,673)                          
Other assets (303,762,572)                          (620,569,466)                             

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions -                                           -                                             
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                                           -                                             
Other liabilities 1,274,492,011                        2,748,906,825                           
Changes in current tax asset -                                           -                                             

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 1,888,140,654                            (3,941,474,834)                          
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities -                                           -                                             
Receipts from sale of investment securities -                                           -                                             
Placement with bank and financial institutions (7,580,451,000)                       (2,059,728,000)                          
Loans and advances (7,454,842,736)                       (9,787,964,605)                          
Changes in Fair Value (3,204,261,464)                       1,695,987,931                           
Interest received -                                           -                                             
Dividend received 59,179,165                              66,457,201                                

Net cash used in investing activities (18,180,376,035)                        (10,085,247,474)                        
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from Participants 19,178,915,742                      12,929,724,332                         
Dividends paid -                                           -                                             
Interest paid -                                           -                                             
Other receipt/payment (1,798,166,567)                       (26,412,781)                               

Net cash from financing activities 17,380,749,176                          12,903,311,551                         
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,088,513,796                            (1,123,410,755)                          

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2079 3,012,309,291                        4,135,720,050                           
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2080 4,100,823,083                            3,012,309,291                           

As per our report of even date

…................................. ….........................
Hem Kumar Kafle Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…............................. …..............................
Krishna Bahadur Karki Tej Kumari Tiwari
Chairperson Member

….........................
Nabaraj Khadka
Member 

Date: 
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

EMPLOYEE SAVING GROWTH RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and 
liabilities

…...............................

Member Secretary

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant 

…..........................
Prabat Kumar Karki

Member

….......................
Yam Kumar Shrestha 
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(Amount in Rs)

Particulars
 Participatory Fund 

 General Reserve 
 Profit 

Equalization 
reserve 

 Fair Value Reserve 
W

elfare Fund
 Investment Risk 

reserve 
 Retained earning 

 Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2078
115,489,970,711

             
-

                           
789,081,298

          
10,175,972,048

         
-

                     
779,351,918

           
5,014,042,959

             
132,248,418,933

                            
Adjustment/Restatement

 
-

                     
508,108,498

                
508,108,498

                                   
Adjusted/Restated balance  at 1 Shrawan 2077

-
                                  

-
                           

-
                         

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

-
                              

-
                                                  

Comprehensive income for the year
-

                     
-

                                                  
Profit for the year

-
                                  

-
                           

-
                         

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

1,580,591,492
             

1,580,591,492
                                

Other comprehensive income net 
of tax

-
                     

-
                              

-
                                                  

Prior Adjustment
-

                                  
-

                           
-

                         
-

                             
-

                     
-

                          
-

                              
-

                                                  
Fair value reserve (Investment in 
equity instrument):

-
                                  

-
                           

-
                         

-
                                      

-
                     

-
                          

-
                              

-
                                                  

Net change in fair value
-

                                  
-

                           
-

                         
(6,611,171,310)

          
-

                     
-

                          
-

                              
(6,611,171,310)

                               
Net gain (loss) on revaluation

-
                                  

-
                           

-
                         

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

-
                              

-
                                                  

Total comprehensive income for the 
year

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

-
                              

-
                                                  

Addition Fund During the Year
23,223,608,801

               
158,059,149

          
-

                             
-

                     
158,059,149

           
-

                                        
23,539,727,099

                              
Payment During The Year

(10,293,884,469)
             

-
                         

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

(26,412,782)
                

(10,320,297,251)
                             

Accrued Interest 
-

                                  
-

                         
-

                             
-

                     
-

                          
-

                              
-

                                                  
Transactions In Fund 

-
                                  

-
                         

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

-
                              

-
                                                  

Transfer to Investment Risk reserve 
-

                                  
-

                         
-

                             
-

                     
-

                          
(158,059,149)

              
(158,059,149)

                                  
Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund

-
                                  

-
                         

-
                             

-
                     

-
                          

(158,059,149)
              

(158,059,149)
                                  

Balance at Ashad end 2079
128,419,695,044

             
-

                           
947,140,447

          
3,564,800,738

           
-

                     
937,411,067

           
6,760,211,869

             
140,629,259,164

                            

EM
PLOYEE SAVING GROW

TH RETIREM
ENT FUND

STATEM
ENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Notes to Accounts
5.1 Investment securities (Amount in Rs)

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Investment securities measured at amortized cost (5.1.1) 19,860,268,000                               15,460,114,000                                                                       
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI (5.1.2) 5,451,886,959                                 6,647,779,494                                                                         
Total 25,312,154,959                               22,107,893,494                                                                       

5.1.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Debt securities 19,063,937,000                               15,460,114,000                                                                       

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 2083 300,676,000                                    300,676,000                                                                            
Bank Of Kathmandu Debenture 2086 213,362,000                                    213,362,000.00                                                                       
Century Commercial Bank-2088 237,600,000                                    237,600,000                                                                            
Citizen Bank Debenture 2086 190,417,000                                    190,417,000                                                                            
Global IME Debenture 2084/85 225,964,000                                    -                                                                                          
Global Bank Debenture 2081 179,481,000                                    179,481,000                                                                            
Global Bank Debenture 2086/87 405,000,000                                    405,000,000                                                                            
Himalayan bank 2083 400,000,000                                    400,000,000                                                                            
Himalayan Bank Bond 2086 500,000,000                                    -                                                                                          
Himalayan Bank Bond 2086 479,932,000                                    -                                                                                          
Nepal investment Bank Debenture 2082 463,239,000                                    463,239,000                                                                            
NIB Bond 2084 521,520,000                                    521,520,000                                                                            
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Debenture 2085 200,000,000                                    200,000,000                                                                            
Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 460,000,000                                    460,000,000                                                                            
Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000                                    100,000,000                                                                            
Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2079 -                                                  25,000,000                                                                              
KBL Debenture 2086 200,000,000                                    200,000,000                                                                            
KBL Debenture 2089 196,071,000                                    -                                                                                          
NMB Bank Debenture 2085 250,000,000                                    250,000,000                                                                            
NMB Bank Debenture 2087/88 228,638,000                                    228,638,000                                                                            
Sunrise bank Debenture 2080 200,000,000                                    200,000,000                                                                            
Sunrise bank Debenture 2083 250,000,000                                    250,000,000                                                                            
Laxmi Bank Debenture 2086 250,000,000                                    250,000,000                                                                            
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2082 562,500,000                                    562,500,000                                                                            
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2083 206,208,000                                    206,208,000                                                                            
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2084 336,510,000                                    336,510,000                                                                            
9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 162,000,000                                    162,000,000                                                                            
NCC Bank Debenture 2086 200,000,000                                    200,000,000                                                                            
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2084 72,972,000                                      72,972,000                                                                              
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2087 432,000,000                                    432,000,000                                                                            
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000                                    100,000,000                                                                            
Prime  Bank Debenture 2085 402,500,000                                    402,500,000                                                                            
Prime  Bank Debenture 2084 4,038,691,000                                 4,038,691,000                                                                         
 RBBL Debenture 8.5 %2083 245,858,000                                    245,858,000                                                                            
NBL Debenture 2087 460,957,000                                    460,957,000                                                                            
NIC Asia Debenture 2083/84 300,000,000                                    300,000,000                                                                            
NIC Asia Bond 2081/82 600,000,000                                    600,000,000                                                                            
NIC Asia Bond 2082/83 131,700,000                                    131,700,000                                                                            
NIC Asia Bond 2085/86 250,000,000                                    250,000,000                                                                            
Jyoti Bikash Bond,2087 143,285,000                                    143,285,000                                                                            
Sanima Bank Debenture 2089 3,966,856,000                                 1,740,000,000                                                                         
 Standared Chartered Bank Nepal ltd Bond 296,331,000                                    -                                                                                          

Government bonds
Development Bond 2085 Ja 500,000,000                                    -                                                                                          

Total 19,860,268,000                               15,460,114,000                                                                       
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5.1.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (Amount in Rs)
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities (5.1.3) 5,451,886,959                             6,647,779,494                                                                         
Unquoted equity securities -                                                  -                                                                                          

Total 5,451,886,959                                 6,647,779,494                                                                         

5.2 loan and advances 
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 71,922,868,853                               63,170,688,349                                                                       
Less: Impairment allowances
Participatory loan and advances 238,737,984                                    109,268,305                                                                            
Upper Tamakoshi -                                                                                          
NAC 2,752,138,131                                 1,584,270,042                                                                         
Net amount
Loan and advances measured at FVtPL
Total 68,931,992,738                               61,477,150,002                                                                       

5.2.1: Analysis of loan and advances
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Product -                                                                                          
Term loans 23,390,976,209                               22,048,807,758                                                                       

Janak Education Material Center Ltd -                                                  -                                                                                          
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd 5,551,635,765                                 5,467,535,811                                                                         
Principal 5,490,230,388.99, 1st installment Chaitra 78

Nepal Airlines Corporation 17,839,340,444                               16,581,271,946                                                                       
  Principal      12,000,000,000.00 -                                                                                          
  Capitalized Interest  Rs.4,58,12,71,946.37 -                                                                                          
Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Ltd -                                                                                          

Overdraft -                                                                                          
Participatory Borrowing

Housing Loan 1,836,095,591 1,478,748,752                                                                         
Participatory Borrowing 45,825,523,112 39,051,229,227                                                                       
Share Loan 887,071 887,071                                                                                   
Simple Loan 866,372,487 586,786,384                                                                            
Vehicle Loan 3,014,382 3,014,382                                                                                

Tourism concessionary  Loan -                                                  1,214,775                                                                                
Total 71,922,868,853                               63,170,688,349                                                                       

5.3 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Cash in hand -                                                                                          
Balances with B/FI 4,100,823,083                                 3,012,309,291                                                                         
Agricultural Bank Ltd 1,381,954,018                                 1,273,332,218                                                                         
Bank Of Kathmandu -                                                  (344,674,653)                                                                           
Century Bank Ltd -                                                  (652,694,998)                                                                           
Citizen Bank Ltd (192,393,636)                                   (326,771,207)                                                                           
Civil Bank Ltd 156,638,346                                                                            
Everest Bank Limited (1,971,142,834)                                (2,089,361,018)                                                                        
Global Bank Ltd 314,407,179                                    259,493,239                                                                            
Himalayan Bank Ltd 1,920,094,103                                 1,627,766,678                                                                         
Kumari Bank Ltd (307,604,964)                                   (305,128,291)                                                                           
Laxmi Bank Ltd 1,241,686,158                                 714,209,170                                                                            
Machapuchere Bank Ltd (520,164,862)                                   (531,543,485)                                                                           
Mega Bank Ltd -                                                  (325,548,235)                                                                           
Nabil Bank Ltd 1,874,517,694                                 1,444,376,655                                                                         
NCC Bank -                                                  887,138,332                                                                            
Nepal Bank Ltd. 820,072,329                                    597,241,895                                                                            
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (2,136,972,283)                                (1,703,610,917)                                                                        
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 20,551,574                                      (71,308,533)                                                                             
NIC Asia 3,869,523,469                                 3,601,944,252                                                                         
NMB Bank (1,823,607,986)                                (1,702,322,432)                                                                        
Prabhu Bank 80,103,378                                      670,333,611                                                                            
Prime Bank Ltd (123,944,300)                                   19,912,753                                                                              
Rastriya Banijya Bank 316,250,627                                    446,561,079                                                                            
Sanima Bank Ltd (434,010,291)                                   (427,636,012)                                                                           
Siddhartha Bank ltd (352,403,089)                                   (336,273,609)                                                                           
Standard Chartered bank Ltd 124,064,280                                    128,550,831                                                                            
Sunrise Bank Ltd -                                                  1,683,624                                                                                
Dummy Bank Account (157,480)                                          -                                                                                          

Total 4,100,823,083.47                            3,012,309,291                                                                         
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5.4  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (Amount in Rs)
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Balances with NRB (2,398,688,962)                                (2,397,050,170)                                                                        
Debt Securities -                                                  -                                                                                          
Interest receivable from NRB -                                                  -                                                                                          
Total (2,398,688,962)                                (2,397,050,170)                                                                        

5.5 Placement with bank and financial institutions
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Placement with domestic B/FIs 68,406,068,536                               60,325,831,036                                                                       
Agriculture Development Bank Ltd. 3,637,496,000                                 3,111,996,000                                                                         
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 500,300,000                                    1,628,300,000                                                                         
Century Bank Ltd 1,647,000,000                                 3,063,200,000                                                                         
Citizen Bank International Ltd 1,751,500,000                                 2,801,500,000                                                                         
Civil Bank Ltd 1,365,000,000                                 2,169,800,000                                                                         
Everest Bank Ltd 1,452,068,000                                 140,000,000                                                                            
Global IME Bank Ltd. 5,117,900,000                                 5,260,000,000                                                                         
Himalayan Bank Ltd 5,845,257,000                                 5,015,457,000                                                                         
Kumari Bank Ltd 6,458,000,000                                 4,350,000,000                                                                         
Laxmi Bank Ltd 1,260,200,000                                 895,000,000                                                                            
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 575,400,000                                    180,000,000                                                                            
Mega Bank Ltd 1,118,400,000                                 1,430,000,000                                                                         
Nabil Bank Ltd 6,139,761,000                                 6,602,152,000                                                                         
NCC Bank Ltd 1,253,500,000                                 1,153,500,000                                                                         
Nepal Bank Ltd 1,750,600,000                                 600,000,000                                                                            
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 1,327,800,000                                 830,000,000                                                                            
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 1,972,852,000                                 1,500,000,000                                                                         
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 9,666,744,000                                 6,778,000,000                                                                         
NMB Bank Ltd 1,825,615,000                                 2,379,091,000                                                                         
Prabhu Bank Ltd 8,254,700,000                                 6,610,000,000                                                                         
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 779,000,000                                    609,000,000                                                                            
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 1,420,000,000                                 1,393,700,000                                                                         
Sanima Bank Ltd 537,654,000                                    343,000,000                                                                            
Siddhartha Bank Ltd 798,300,000                                    456,000,000                                                                            
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd 425,400,000                                    -                                                                                          
Sunrise Bank Ltd 1,126,000,000                                 626,000,000                                                                            
Capital Merchant and finance Ltd 112,646,834                                    112,646,834                                                                            
Crystal Finance 40,467,319                                      40,980,819                                                                              
Himalayan Finance 91,883,014                                      91,883,014                                                                              
Narayani Development Bank Ltd 4,694,520                                        4,694,520                                                                                
Nepal share Market Finance Ltd 149,929,849                                    149,929,849                                                                            
Less: Allowances for impairment  399,621,536                                    400,135,036                                                                            
Total 67,506,147,000                               59,925,696,000                                                                       

5.6 Other Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Advance for Investment 185,000,000                                    -                                                                                          
Account Receivable 126,470                                           122,423                                                                                   
Interest Receivable 912,316,217                                    159,627                                                                                   
Income Receivable 78,648                                             957,977,598                                                                            
Internal Borrowing (Central Account) -                                                  2,140,000,000                                                                         
Inter scheme transaction 9,999,689,817                                 7,695,188,931                                                                         
Central Account 9,808,955,959                                 7,578,039,826                                                                         
Teacher Insurance Fund -                                                  -                                                                                          
Citizen Unit Scheme 181,926,684                                    111,186,545                                                                            
NARC Insurance Fund Scheme 8,803,306                                        1,130,314                                                                                
Citizen Pension Scheme -                                                  4,828,379                                                                                
Inter Branch Vs Scheme Transaction (Biratnagar Branch) 3,867                                               3,867                                                                                       

Total 11,097,211,151                               10,793,448,579                                                                       

Note: Full Impairment was made in investment of  problematic bank i.e. Narayani  Development Bank, Capital Merchant Finance, Crystal Finance, 
Himalayan Finance, Nepal Share Market and other Banks in the financial year 2077-78. 
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5.7 Current tax assets/ liabilities (Amount in Rs)
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Current tax assets                                            -                                                -   
Current year income tax assets                                            -                                                -   
 Tax assets of prior periods                                            -                                                -   

Current tax liabilities                                            -                                                -   
Current year income tax liabilities                                            -                                                -   
Tax liabilities of prior periods                                            -                                                -   
Total                                            -                                                -   

5.8     Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Other payable to NRB -                                       -                                           
Total -                                        -                                           

5.9     Provisions
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Provision For Investment -                                        -                                           
Onerous contracts -                                        -                                           
Total -                                        -                                           

5.10    Other liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Interest suspense                           124,895,468 124,895,468                            
Interest payable on deposit                                      3,689 3,689                                       
Unreconciled Balances                                            -   -                                           
Fund Account (Chilime Hydroelectricity Company Ltd                                  478,698 478,698                                   
Audit Fee Payable                                            -   -                                           
Others                             21,781,381 22,020,380                              
Inter Scheme Transaction 15,417,520,808                    14,142,789,799                       

Gratuity Fund Scheme                        5,641,682,243 5,360,776,441                         
Central Account                                            -   -                                           
Investor Account Scheme                           441,771,857 433,450,124                            
Citizen Unit Scheme                                            -   -                                           
Army Insurance Scheme                        1,274,866,123 1,253,762,134                         
Citizen Pension scheme                               5,518,823 -                                           
Pension Fund Plan                             87,822,831 87,822,831                              
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme                           250,485,121 430,724,883                            
Armed Police Insurance Scheme                           226,383,323 127,926,250                            
Civil Service Insurance Scheme                        2,572,214,881 2,643,635,334                         
National Investigation Dept Insurance Fund                        2,060,036,750 1,116,754,518                         
Teacher Insurance Fund                        2,856,738,857 2,687,937,283                         
NARC Insurance                                            -   -                                           

Total 15,564,680,044                    14,290,188,033                       

5.11   Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Participatory Fund Account (5.11.1) 147,598,610,783                  128,419,695,044                     
Total 147,598,610,783                  128,419,695,044                     

5.12   Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Investment Risk Reserve 1,156,914,649                      937,411,067                            
Fair Value Reserve 2,344,495,555                      3,564,800,738                         
Profit Equalization Reserve 1,166,644,029                      947,140,447                            
Welfare Fund 10,975,179                           
Total 4,679,029,412                      5,449,352,251                         
Note : 10% of profit during the year is transferred to Investment Risk Reserve and Profit Equalization Reserve. 
            0.5% of profit during the year is transferred to Welfare fund.
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5.13     Interest income (Amount in Rs)
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Placement with Commercial Bank 6,491,269,635                   4,813,059,418         
Interest Income Finance -                                     4,638,399                
Interest From Government Debenture 7,141,667                          43,014,250              
Interest From Bank Debenture 1,856,269,946                   919,327,964            
Interest from call account 32,258,337                        21,311,398              
Interest From Term Loan 2,353,591,643                   2,235,422,670         

 Interest From Participatory Borrowing ( Simple 
Loan) 73,716,051                        38,182,172              
 Interest From Participatory Borrowing (Housing 
Loan) 147,623,269                      109,806,346            
Interest Income ( From 80% sapati) 3,939,424,770                   2,691,661,744         
Tourism concessional loans 14,544                               68,775                     
Interest Income (Stock Dealer) 112,832,438                      142,661,644            
Other -                                     -                           
Total 15,014,142,300                 11,019,154,782       

5.14 Fees and commission income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Management fees -                                     -                           
Fees & Commission 2,383,724                          2,578,472                
Total 2,383,724                          2,578,472                

5.15 Other operating income
Details presented as follows:
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities -                                     -                           
Dividend on equity instruments 59,179,165                        66,457,201              
Miscellaneous Income 61,329                               5,894,835                
Total 59,240,494                        72,352,036              

5.16 Non-operating income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Provision of investment Written Off 513,500                             14,494,375              
Other income -                                     -                           
Total 513,500                             14,494,375              
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5.17 Interest expense
 (Amount in Rs) 

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Due to bank and financial institutions -                                     -                           
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                                     -                           
Interest Expenses to participatory fund 10,778,458,955                 7,892,226,740         
Interest Rebate -                                     -                           
Other -                                     -                           
Total 10,778,458,955                 7,892,226,740         

5.18 Fees and commission expense
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Guarantee commission -                                     -                           
Other fees and commission expense -                                     -                           
Total -                                     -                           

5.19 Other Operating Expenses
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Management Fee 798,919,397                      699,614,445            
Audit Fee 226,000                             226,000                   
Insurance Premium Expenses 1,400,000                          19,400,000              
Draft & bank commission 1,517                                 4,100                       
Rebate Expenses 4,900,561                          -                           
Securities trade commission -                                    262,500                   
Miscellaneous Expenses -                                     -                           
Total 805,447,474                      719,507,045            

5.20  Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and Investment
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

 Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and advances                                         -   -                           

 Impairment of interest (Upper tamakoshi)                                        -   -                           
 Impairment of interest (NAC)                    1,297,337,767 916,254,389            
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with 
banks and financial institutions                                        -   -                           

Total 1,297,337,767                   916,254,389            
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Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Income 
Interest income 5.12 2,661,720,698              2,188,898,772              
Operating income 5.13 20,167,206                   7,215,129                     
Total Investment Income 2,681,887,904              2,196,113,901              

Operating Expenses 
Interest expense 5.14 2,389,117,567              1,790,209,159              
Fee and commission expense 5.15 13,894                          10,879                          
Operating expenses 5.16 348,103,456                 296,904,518                 

Total operating Expenses 2,737,234,916              2,087,124,556              

Profit for the period (55,347,013)                 108,989,345                 
As per our report of even date

…................................. …......................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …....................... …..........................
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Nabaraj Khadka
Chairperson Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Anant Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

GRATUITY AND PENSION SCHEME
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Profit for the year                    (55,347,013)                108,989,345 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 
loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity 
instruments measured at fair value (186,600,127)                 (385,417,988)             
Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                                 -                             
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans -                                 -                             
Income tax relating to above items -                                 -                             
Net other comprehensive income that will not 
be reclassified to profit or loss -                                 -                             
Other comprehensive income for the year, net 
of income tax (241,947,140)                 (276,428,643)             
Total comprehensive income for the period (241,947,140)                 (276,428,643)             

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank -                                 -                             
Non-controlling interest -                                 -                             
Total comprehensive income for the period (241,947,140)                 (276,428,643)             

As per our report of even date

…................................. …......................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …....................... …..........................
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Nabaraj Khadka
Chairperson Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Anant Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

GRATUITY AND PENSION SCHEME
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit During the Year (55,347,013)                         108,989,345                 
OCI Gain/loss (186,600,127)                       (385,417,988)               
Revaluation Reserve -                                       -                                
Provision -                                       (59,777)                         
Interest Apportioned 
Dividend Income (20,167,206)                         (7,215,129)                    
Dividend Income (Prior Period ) -                                       -                                
Additional Benefits to Participants (404,139,819)                       (216,021,746)               
Retained Earning Adjustment (211,460)                              70,387,843                   

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in 
Operating Assets and liabilities (666,465,626)                       (429,337,452)               

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Other Financial Assets (155,981,726)                       (1,662,458,907)            

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 1,329,508,136                     (2,480,995,789)            
Changes in current tax asset -                                

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 507,060,784                        (4,572,792,149)            
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Financial assets measured at Amortized Cost (1,578,451,000)                   (866,416,000)               
Financial assets measured through OCI -                                       -                                
Balance with Bank and Financial Institution (4,090,600,000)                   (721,741,000)               
Increase/Decrease in fair value of investment 186,600,128                    385,417,988                 
Other non-current financial assets 10,272                                 
Dividend received 20,167,206                          7,215,129                     

Net cash used in investing activities (5,462,273,394)                   (1,195,523,883)            
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/Decrease in Participatory Fund 5,119,328,800                     2,679,777,497              
Dividends paid -                                       -                                
Other receipt/payment -                                       -                                

Net cash from financing activities 5,119,328,800                     2,679,777,497              
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 164,116,190                        (3,088,538,535)            

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 251,067,915                        3,339,606,450              
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash 
and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2080 415,184,104                        251,067,915                 
As per our report of even date

…................................. …......................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …....................... …..........................
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Nabaraj Khadka
Chairperson Date: Member

….............................. ….........................
Anant Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

GRATUITY AND PENSION SCHEME
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Notes to Accounts
5.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Debt securities 3,629,552,500           2,051,101,500                
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (Debenture 2080) -                            23,457,000                     
Siddhartha Bank Ltd (Debenture 2083) 140,596,500              140,596,500                   
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd (Debenture 2085) 600,000,000              600,000,000                   
Kamana Sewa Debenture (2087) 100,632,000              100,632,000                   
PCBL Debenture (Debenture 2085) 50,000,000                50,000,000                     
PCBL Debenture (Debenture 2084) 500,000,000              500,000,000                   
Laxmi Bank Ltd Debenture (2088) 231,416,000              231,416,000                   
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd (Debenture 2087) 405,000,000              405,000,000                   
Bank Of Kathmandu Debenture 2086ka 112,861,000              -                                 
Everest Bank Debenture 2085 178,970,000              -                                 
Global IME Debenture 2084/85 200,000,000              -                                 
Kumari Bank Limited Debenture 2089 92,925,000                -                                 
NMB Bank Debenture 10.75% -2089/2090 307,152,000              -                                 
Sanima Bank Debenture 2089 710,000,000              -                                 
Total 3,629,552,500           2,051,101,500                

5.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particular 31Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 527,638,572              714,238,700                   
Unquoted equity securities -                            -                                 

Total 527,638,572              714,238,700                   

5.3    Other Non-Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Loan to Participants 2,988,615                  2,998,888                       
Total 2,988,616                  2,998,888                       

5.4 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Cash in hand -                            -                                 
Balances with B/FI 415,184,104              251,067,915                   
Kumari Bank Ltd (7176 Current ) (451,502,732)            (937,008,553)                 
Kumari Bank Ltd (7176 call  ) 136,116,000              1,020,846,146                
Global IME Bank Ltd ( Janata bank 3315101) (394,237,980)            (478,073,744)                 
Global IME Bank Ltd ( Janata bank 3315102) 799,739,602              149,200,180                   
Kumari Bank Ltd (40813 Current) 8,665,975,322           5,364,755,921                
Kumari Bank Ltd (40813 Call) (8,295,597,881)         (4,805,160,802)              
Bank of Kathmandu (Call 524) 10,679,785                7,438,286                       
Nepal Bank Ltd (510030000001) (58,151,129)              (79,552,405)                   
Nepal bank ltd. 00211600510030000000 call 2,163,118                  8,622,886                       
Total 415,184,104              251,067,915                   
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5.5 Placement with Banks and Financial Institution
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Placement with domestic B/FIs 28,003,275,708         23,912,675,708              
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 119,400,000              -                                 
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 500,000,000              650,000,000                   
Capital Merchant and Finance Ltd 27,644,543                27,644,543                     
Century Commercial Bank Ltd 621,100,000              621,100,000                   
Citizen Bank International Ltd 2,850,000,000           1,950,000,000                
Civil Bank Ltd 613,300,000              613,300,000                   
Everest Bank Ltd 300,000,000              70,000,000                     
Global Ime Bank Ltd 3,456,100,000           2,041,100,000                
Himilayan Bank Ltd 1,450,900,000           1,450,900,000                
Kumari Bank Ltd 2,134,000,000           3,340,000,000                
Laxmi Bank Ltd 1,133,800,000           980,000,000                   
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 391,600,000              100,000,000                   
Mega Bank Ltd 1,741,600,000           1,641,600,000                
Nabil Bank Ltd 3,083,090,000           
Narayani development Bank Ltd 4,330,317                  4,330,317                       
NCC Bank Ltd 2,675,000,000           3,007,000,000                
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd -                            1,483,090,000                
Nepal Bank Ltd 790,000,000              790,000,000                   
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 172,200,000              -                                 
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd 813,300,000              600,000,000                   
Nepal Share Market and Finance Ltd 61,110,848                61,110,848                     
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 147,700,000              -                                 
NMB Bank Ltd 313,300,000              180,000,000                   
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 2,223,000,000           2,173,000,000                
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd 300,000,000              434,000,000                   
Sanima Bank Ltd 424,500,000              374,500,000                   
Siddhartha Bank Ltd 1,256,800,000           1,050,000,000                
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd 132,000,000              
Sunrise bank Ltd 267,500,000              270,000,000                   
Less:Allowances for impairment  93,085,708                93,085,708                     
Total 27,910,190,000         23,819,590,000              
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5.2.1: Inform
ation relating to investm

ent in equities
Particular

Share Unit 
Cost 

Fair Value
Share Unit

Cost
Fair Value

Investm
ent in quoted equity

3,426,233
           

238,031,964
                   

527,638,573
                     

3,394,976
            

238,031,964
                

714,238,700
                   

Butwal Power Company Lim
ited ( BPCL )

7,654
                  

535,334
                          

2,529,581
                         

7,291
                   

535,334
                       

2,347,702
                      

Citizens Bank International Lim
ited ( CZBIL )

1,266,977
           

49,257,997
                     

219,313,708
                     

1,266,976
            

49,257,997
                  

256,562,640
                   

Global IM
E Bank Lim

ited ( GBIM
E )

74,409
                

4,549,550
                       

13,840,126
                       

72,241
                 

4,549,550
                    

18,161,387
                    

Laxmi Bank Lim
ited ( LBL )

190,557
              

13,538,439
                     

32,966,311
                       

190,556
               

13,538,439
                  

37,920,644
                    

Laxmi Bank Lim
ited Promoter Share ( LBLPO )

720,648
              

28,233,468
                     

72,064,774
                       

720,647
               

28,233,468
                  

100,386,127
                   

Nepal Doorsanchar Company Lim
ited ( NTC )

6,000
                  

3,000,000
                       

5,441,400
                         

6,000
                   

3,000,000
                    

5,273,400
                      

M
ega Bank Nepal Lim

ited ( M
EGA )

148,763
              

10,252,588
                     

25,855,025
                       

158,934
               

10,252,588
                  

35,919,084
                    

Nepal Investment Bank Lim
ited ( NIB )

1,011,226
           

128,664,589
                   

155,627,648
                     

972,331
               

128,664,589
                

257,667,715
                   

Total
3,426,233

           
238,031,964

                   
527,638,573

                     
3,394,976

            
238,031,964

                
714,238,700

                   

31 Ashad, 2080
32  Ashad 2079
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5.10 Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Opening 29,684,236,778                    27,004,459,283     
Addition During the Year 9,346,873,032                      6,682,384,595       
Payment During the Year (4,227,544,231)                    (4,002,607,099)      
Total 34,803,565,578                    29,684,236,778     

5.11 Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
General Reserves 216,286,158                         227,355,561          
Fair value Reserve 289,606,609                         476,206,736          
Total 505,892,767                         703,562,298          
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5.12       Interest income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Placement with bank and financial institutions 2,331,259,642 2,044,177,437    
Interest From Debenture 322,164,900 144,684,948       
Interest from call account 7,980,798            -                      
Other 315,358               36,388                
Total 2,661,720,698      2,188,898,772    

5.13      Operating income
Details presented as follows:
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Dividend on equity instruments 20,167,206          7,215,129           
Total 20,167,206          7,215,129           

5.14      Interest expense
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest expenses paid to participants 2,389,117,567      1,790,209,159    
Total 2,389,117,567      1,790,209,159    

5.15      Fees and commission expense
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Other fees and commission expense -                       10,879                
Date: 13,894                 
Total 13,894                 10,879                

5.16      Operating Expenses
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Management Fee 348,035,656         296,842,368       
Audit Fee 67,800                 62,150                
Total 348,103,456         296,904,518       
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Assets Note  31  Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 

Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1                328,119,300                            288,119,300 
Financial Assets measured through OCI 5.2                144,815,268                            191,461,916 
Other Non Current Financial Assets 5.3             2,038,420,394                         1,524,296,548 

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 5.4 90,618,212                 87,856,582                            
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 5.5 -                             -                                         
Placement with Bank and Financial Institution 5.6 5,555,519,000            5,669,919,000                       
Other Financial Assets 5.7 1,308,055,269            559,486,594                          
Non-Financial Assets
Current tax assets 5.8 -                             
Total Asset 9,465,547,443            8,321,139,940                       

Liabilities Note
Non current liabilities
Current tax Liabilities 5.8 -                             -                                         
Provisions 5.9 -                             -                                         
Current Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 5.10 172,692,172               237,980,825                          
Total Liabilities 172,692,172               237,980,825                          
Fund & Equity 
Participatory Fund 5.11 9,112,326,066            7,772,137,791                       
Retained Earnings 26,058,733                 114,219,374                          
Reserves 5.12 154,470,472               196,801,949                          
Total Fund & Equity 9,292,855,271            8,083,159,114                       
Total Liabilities and Equity 9,465,547,443            8,321,139,940                       

As per our report of even date

……………………………. ……………………………. …………………………….
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    

……………………………. …………………………… ……………………………
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Ganga Sagar Matanchye
Chairperson Member Member

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda Hiramani Khatiwoda
Member Member  Secretary Member  Secretary

Date:
Place:

INVESTOR RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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 Particular  Note  31  Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Income 
Interest income 5.13           722,797,333           576,573,216                
Fee and commission income 5.14           1,040                      -                               
Operating income 5.15           1,537,123               5,926,470                    
Non Operating Income 5.16           727,922.97             
Total Investment Income 725,063,418           582,499,686                

Operating Expenses
Interest expense 5.17           612,295,433           475,125,441                
Fee and commission expense 5.18           1,070                      621                              
Operating expenses 5.19           91,191,061             77,783,528                  

Total Operating Expenses 703,487,564           552,909,590                

Operating Profit 21,575,855             29,590,096                  

Profit for the period 21,575,855             29,590,096                  

……………………………. ……………………………. …………………………….
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle

Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    

……………………………. …………………………… ……………………………
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Ganga Sagar Matanchye
Chairperson Member Member

…………………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
Member Member  Secretary

INVESTOR RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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 Particular  Note  31  Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Profit for the year 21,575,855                     29,590,096                     
Other comprehensive income, 
net of income tax
a)  Items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments 
in equity instruments measured 
at fair value                 (46,646,649)                 (66,911,875)
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined 
benefit plans
Income tax relating to above 
items

Net other comprehensive 
income that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Total comprehensive income for the period (25,070,794)                    (37,321,779)                    

Total comprehensive income for the period (25,070,794)                    (37,321,779)                    

……………………………. ……………………………. …………………………….
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    

……………………………. …………………………… ……………………………
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Ganga Sagar Matanchye
Chairperson Member Member

…………………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
Member Member  Secretary

INVESTOR RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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 Particular  31  Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit during the year 21,575,855                            29,590,096                            
OCI Gain/Loss (46,646,649)                           (66,911,875)                          
Gratuity leave and medical Expenses
Tax
Provisions
Dividend Income (1,537,123)                             (3,554,651)                            
Retained Earning Adjustment (105,421,325)                         (57,403,678)                          

Operating Cash Flows Before 
Changes in Operating Assets 
and liabilities                              (132,029,242)                               (98,280,109)
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Other Financial Assets (748,568,675)                         302,123,924                          
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities (65,288,653)                           (360,686,211)                        
Changes in current tax asset

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (945,886,571)                            (156,842,396)                            
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Financial assets measured through OCI
Financial assets measured at Amortized Cost (40,000,000)                           (166,154,000)                        
Balance with Bank and Financial Institute 114,400,000                          33,625,999                            
Changes in fair value of Sesurities Investment 46,646,649                            66,911,875                            
Interest received
Dividend received 1,537,123                              3,554,651                              
Other Non-current financial assets (514,123,846)                         (695,663,236)                        

Net cash used in investing activities (391,540,074)                            (757,724,710)                            
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in Participatory fund 1,340,188,274                       690,887,551                          
Other receipt/payment

Net cash from financing activities 1,340,188,274                           690,887,551                             
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,761,630                                  (223,679,556)                            

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1 87,856,582                            311,536,138                          
Effect of exchange rate 
fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2078 90,618,212                                87,856,582                               

……………………………. ……………………………. …………………………….
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    

……………………………. …………………………… ……………………………
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Ganga Sagar Matanchye
Chairperson Member Member

…………………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
Member Member  Secretary

INVESTOR RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Particulars  Participatory Fund  General Reserve  Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2078 7,081,250,241              56,193,960              201,601,846               147,950,976                7,486,997,023                             
Adjustment/Restatement -                               -                                              
Dividend Income Prior Period -                               -                                              
Interest Receiable (Adjustment Prior Period) -                               -                                              
 Double Account Adjustment 441,473                       441,473                                       
Benefit distribution 1% for F\Y 2076.77 (57,845,152)                 
    Profit for the year 29,590,096                  29,590,096                                  
     Other comprehensive income net of tax -                                              
      Prior Adjustment -                                              
        Fair value reserve (Investment in equity           
 instrument): (66,911,875)               (66,911,875)                                
       Net change in fair value -                                              
       Staff Welfare Fund -                                              
       Net gain (loss) on revalution -                                              
Total comprehensive income for the year -                                              
Addition Fund During the Year 1,532,808,785              1,532,808,785                             
Payment During The Year (841,921,235)               (841,921,235)                              
     Transfer to General Reserve (5,918,019)                   (5,918,019)                                  
     Transfer from General reserve 5,918,019                5,918,019                                    
Balance at Ashad end 2079 7,772,137,791              62,111,979              134,689,971               114,219,374                8,083,159,115                             

Particulars  Participatory Fund  General Reserve  Fair Value Reserve  Retained earning  Total Equity 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2079 7,772,137,791              62,111,979              134,689,971               114,219,374                8,083,159,115                             
Adjustment/Restatement -                               -                                              
Dividend Income Prior Period -                               -                                              
Interest Receiable (Adjustment Prior Period) -                               -                                              
 Double Account Adjustment -                                              
Benefit distribution 1% for F\Y 2077.78 (105,441,608)               
    Profit for the year 21,575,855                  21,575,855                                  
     Other comprehensive income net of tax -                                              
      Prior Adjustment 20,283                         20,283                                         
        Fair value reserve (Investment in equity           
 instrument): (46,646,649)               (46,646,649)                                
       Net change in fair value -                                              
       Staff Welfare Fund -                                              
       Net gain (loss) on revalution -                                              
Total comprehensive income for the year -                                              
Addition Fund During the Year 2,134,379,367              2,134,379,367                             
Payment During The Year (794,191,093)               (794,191,093)                              
Accrued Interest -                                              
Transactions In Fund -                                              
     Transfer to General Reserve (4,315,171)                   (4,315,171)                                  
     Transfer from General reserve 4,315,171                4,315,171                                    
Balance at Ashad end 2080 9,112,326,066              66,427,150              88,043,322                 26,058,733                  9,292,855,271                             

……………………………. ……………………………. …………………………….
Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    

……………………………. …………………………… ……………………………
Mahesh Rimal Shova Shrestha Subedi Ganga Sagar Matanchye
Chairperson Member Member

…………………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
Member Member  Secretary

INVESTOR RETIREMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Notes to Accounts
5.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Siddhartha Bank Ltd (Debenture 2083) 28,119,300              28,119,300                                     
Prime Commericial Bank Ltd (Debenture 2085) 20,000,000              20,000,000                                     
Sanima Bank Ltd (Debenture 2089) 240,000,000            240,000,000                                   
Global IME Debenture (2084/85) 40,000,000              -                                                 
Total 328,119,300            288,119,300                                   

5.2  Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 144,815,268         191,461,916                                   
Unquoted equity securities

Total 144,815,268            191,461,916                                   

5.3 Other Non Current Financial Assets
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Loans and advances to Participants 2,038,420,394 1,525,024,470                                
Less: Impairment allowances
Collective impairment
Individual impairment 727,922                                          
Total 2,038,420,394         1,524,296,548                                

5.4 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Cash in hand -                           -                                                 
Balances with B/FI 90,618,212              87,856,582                                     
Kumari Bank Ltd (103,622,634)           11,954,644                                     
Global Bank Ltd 177,916,566            75,901,938                                     
Laxmi Bank Limited 16,324,281              -                                                 
Total 90,618,212              87,856,582                                     

5.5  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Balances with NRB -                           -                                                 
Debt Securities -                           -                                                 
Interest receivable from NRB -                                                 
Total -                           -                                                 
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5.6 Placement with bank and financial institutions
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Placement with domestic B/FIs 5,610,373,169         5,724,773,169                                
Agricultural development Bank Ltd 1,180,600,000         1,180,600,000                                
Nepal Bank Ltd 100,000,000            100,000,000                                   
Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd 500,000,000            500,000,000                                   
Capital Merchant Finance Ltd 25,270,131              25,270,131                                     
Century Commercial Bank Ltd 250,000,000            250,000,000                                   
Civil Bank Ltd 60,000,000              60,000,000                                     
Everest Bank Ltd 83,000,000              -                                                 
Global IME Bank Ltd 190,700,000            110,700,000                                   
Himalayan Bank Ltd 109,921,000            109,921,000                                   
Laxmi Bank Ltd 350,000,000            350,000,000                                   
Nabil Bank Ltd 322,303,000            131,100,000                                   
NCC Bank Ltd 1,195,000,000         1,195,000,000                                
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd -                           91,203,000                                     
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 127,800,000            
Nepal Share Market Ltd 29,584,037              29,584,037                                     
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 70,000,000              
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd 706,668,000            706,668,000                                   
Siddhartha Bank Ltd 42,900,000              
NMB Bank Ltd. 226,627,000            184,727,000                                   
Kumari Bank Ltd. 40,000,000              700,000,000                                   
Placement with foreign B/FIs
Less:Allowances for impairment  54,854,169              54,854,169                                     
Total 5,555,519,000         5,669,919,000                                
Note : Impairment has been made for the investment in Nepal share Market &
 Capital merchant Banking & Finance Ltd.
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5.7 Other Financial Assets
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest Receivable 134,588,756 133,377,103          
Interest Receivable (Debenture) -                        2,583,306              
Others (Debenture Allotment Reveivable) -                        -                         
Inter scheme transaction 1,173,466,513       423,526,185          
Employee Saving Growth Retirement Fund 441,771,857          421,157,906          
Teacher Insurance Fund -                        12,800                   
NARC Insurance -                        2,355,479              
Gratuity Fund Scheme 731,694,656          -                         

Total 1,308,055,269       559,486,594          

5.8 Current tax assets/ liabilities
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Current tax assets -                        -                         
Current year income tax assets -                        -                         
 Tax assets of prior periods -                        -                         
Current tax liabilities -                        -                         
Current year income tax liabilities -                        -                         
Tax liabilities of prior periods -                        -                         
Total -                        -                         
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5.9  Provisions
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Provision For Investment -                                                                -                                     
Provision for Audit Expenses -                                                                -                                     
Other -                                                                -                                     
Total -                                                                -                                     

5.10  Other liabilities
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest suspense 16,812,765                                                                             16,812,765 
TDS Payable                                                     29,493,333                          48,177,259 
Others                                                          148,504                               147,795 
Inter Scheme Transaction 126,237,569                                                  172,843,007                      
Gratuity Fund Scheme -                                                                                       124,421,308 
Central Account 126,237,569                                                                           48,421,699 

Total 172,692,172                                                  237,980,825                      

5.11         Participatory Fund
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Participatory Fund Account 9,112,326,066 7,772,137,791                   
Total 9,112,326,066                                               7,772,137,791                   

5.12         Reserves
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
General Reserves * 66,427,150 62,111,979                        
Fair value Reserve 88,043,322 134,689,970                      
Other Reserves 
Total 154,470,472                                                  196,801,949                      
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5.13        Interest income

Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Placement with bank and financial institutions 525,456,694           472,122,277                  
Interest From Debenture 31,037,322.50        4,901,817                       
Interest from call account 2,272,263.67          1,307,616                       
Interest Income from Participants 164,031,052.73      98,241,506                    
Total 722,797,333           576,573,216                  

5.14       Fees and commission income
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Fees & Commission 1,040                      -                                 
Total 1,040                      -                                 

5.15       Operating income
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Dividend on equity instruments 1,537,123               3,554,651                       
Interest Income (Internal Borrowing Central) -                          1,588,493                       
Other -                          783,326                          
Total 1,537,123               5,926,470                       

5.16       Non- Operating income
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Provision of Investment written Off 727,923                  
Total 727,923                  -                                 
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5.17       Interest expense

Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 612,295,433           475,125,441                  
Total 612,295,433           475,125,441                  

5.18       Fees and commission expense
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Bank Commission 1,070 621
Total 1,070                      621                                 

5.19       Other Operating Expenses
Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Management Fee 91,123,261             77,721,378                    
Audit Fee 67,800.00               62,150                            
Total 91,191,061             77,783,528                    
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Assets Note 31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 807,871,000              807,871,000                     
Financial Assets measured through OCI 5.2 1,882,621,229           1,917,978,682                  
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 5.3 151,747,259              16,398,295                       
Placement with Bank and Financial Institute 5.4 -                             -                                    
Financial Assets measured through P&L 5.5 491,465,813              359,613,303                     
Other Financial Assets 5.6 16,166,849                41,624,170                       
Non-Financial Assets
Current tax assets 5.7 -                             -                                    
Deferred tax assets 5.8 -                             -                                    
Total Asset 3,349,872,150           3,143,485,450                  

Liabilities Note 31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Non-Current Liabilities
Current tax Liabilities 5.7 -                             -                                    
Deferred tax liabilities 5.8 -                             -                                    
Provisions 5.9 -                             -                                    
Current Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 5.10 291,738,995              160,976,153                     
Total Liabilities 291,738,995              160,976,153                     
Equity & Fund
Unit Holder's Fund 5.11 1,307,786,023           1,185,300,934                  
Share Premium
Retained Earnings 584,517,072              594,643,751                     
Reserves 5.12 1,165,830,060           1,202,564,612                  
Total Equity 3,058,133,154           2,982,509,297                  
Total Liabilities and Equity 3,349,872,150           3,143,485,450                  
Net assets value per share 233.84                        251.62                              

As per our report of even date

…………………………… …………………………… ………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ………………………
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Bharat Prasad Sharma
Chairperson Member Member

……………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda

Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: CIT Building,Kathmandu

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Income 
Interest income 5.13 73,445,729                   141,329,694           
Fee and commission income 5.14 182,562                        2,327,025               
Dividend Income
Other operating income 5.15 44,774,792                   88,104,725             
Net Realized Gains/(Losses) on 
Financial Assets held at fair Value 
through Profit or loss 5.16 8,839,587                     -                          
Unrealized Gains/(losses) from 
investments in equity instrument 
Held for Trading (13,094,815)                  (35,752,078)            
Total Net Investment Income 114,147,855                 196,009,366           

Expenses
Interest expense 5.17 102,788,491                 116,134,391           
Fee and commission expense 5.18 51,821                          530,597                  
Other operating expenses 5.19 23,177,769                   45,481,073             
Total Operating  Expenses 126,018,080                 162,146,061           

Operating Profit (11,870,225)                  33,863,305             

Net Gain or Loss for the Period (11,870,225)                  33,863,305             

As per our report of even date

……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle

Chartered Accountant

……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki
Chairperson

………………………
Nabaraj Khadka

Member

Date:
Place: CIT Building,Kathmandu

Parbat Kumar Karki
Member

……………………………
Hiramani Khatiwoda

Member Secretary

Member

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

………………………
Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant

……………………………
Bharat Prasad Sharma

……………………………
Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant

……………………………
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Particular Note  31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Profit for the year (11,870,225)                                33,863,305 
Other comprehensive income, 
net of income tax
a)  Items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss

Unrealized Gains/(losses) from 
investments in equity 
instruments measured at fair 
value           (36,734,552)          (1,219,329,916)
Realized Gains/(losses) from 
investments in equity 
instruments measured at fair 
value -                                            4,824,813 
Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                           -                               
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined 
benefit plans -                           -                               
Income tax relating to above 
items -                           -                               

Net other comprehensive income 
that are or may be reclassified to 
profit or loss -                           -                               
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax-       (48,604,777)             (1,180,641,799)            

Total comprehensive income for the period -       (48,604,777)             (1,180,641,799)            

…………………………… ……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… ……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki
Chairperson Member

……………………… ……………………………
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda

Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: CIT Building,Kathmandu

……………………………
Bharat Prasad Sharma

Member

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

As per our report of even date

………………………
Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant
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Particular  31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/Loss For the period (11,870,225)                      33,863,305                          
OCI Gain/loss (36,734,552)                      (1,204,068,706)                   
Prior period Adjustment 1,743,545                         (6,528,002)                          
Income tax expenses -                                    -                                      
Depreciation & Amortisation -                                    -                                      
Share adjustment -                                    -                                      
Provision on Investemnt -                                    -                                      
Gain on Sale of Securities -                                    -                                      
Dividend Income (44,774,792)                      -                                      
Investment -  -                                        -                                      

Operating Cash Flows 
Before Changes in Operating 
Assets and liabilities (91,636,024)                          (1,176,733,404)                   
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Changes in current tax asset -                                    -                                      
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions -                                    -                                      
Loans and advances to staffs -                                    -                                      
Other Financial Assets 25,457,321                       119,227,283                        

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities -                                        -                                      
Borrowings (PROVISION  DTL) -                                    (59,777)                               
Other Financial Liabilities 130,762,842                     65,153,274                          
Changes in current tax asset -                                    -                                      

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 64,584,139                           (992,412,624)                      
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost -                                    1,204,251,252                     
Financial Assets measured through OCI 35,357,452                       -                                      
Financial Assets measured through P&L (131,852,510)                    -                                      
Increase/(Decrease) in Fair value of Investment Security -                                    -                                      
Investment In Fixed Deposit -                                    510,281,616                        
Dividend received 44,774,792                       -                                      

Net cash used in investing activities (51,720,265)                          1,714,532,869                     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/Decrease in Particpatory Fund 122,485,088                     (747,543,393)                      
Other receipt/payment -                                    -                                      

Net cash from financing activities 122,485,088                         (747,543,393)                      
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 135,348,962                         (25,423,148)                        

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 16,398,295                       41,821,443                          
Effect of exchange rate 
fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held                                        -   -                                      

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2079 151,747,259                         16,398,295                          

……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle

Chartered Accountant

……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki
Chairperson

………………………
Nabaraj Khadka

Member

Date:
Place: CIT Building,Kathmandu

Hiramani Khatiwoda
Member Secretary

Chartered Accountant

……………………………
Parbat Kumar Karki

Member

……………………………

CITIZEN UNIT SCHEME
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

………………………
Milan Basnet

……………………………
Nirdesh Shrestha

Chartered Accountant

……………………………
Bharat Prasad Sharma

Member

As per our report of even date
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Notes to Accounts
5.1  Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Debt securities 807,871,000               807,871,000                
Nepal SBI Debenture 2080 13,157,000                 13,157,000                  
Everest bank debenture 2078 -                             -                              
Global IME Bond 3,000,000                   3,000,000                    
Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 40,000,000                 40,000,000                  
Kumari Bank Debenture 2086 60,000,000                 60,000,000                  
Agricultural Development Bank Debenture 2083 50,000,000                 50,000,000                  
Prabhu Bank Debenture, 2084 16,000,000                 16,000,000                  
Siddhartha Bank Debenture, 2084 60,000,000                 60,000,000                  
Sanima Bank Debenture, 2087 540,000,000               540,000,000                
Civil Bank Debenture ,2088 25,714,000                 25,714,000                  
Add: Interest Receivable -                             -                              
Less: specific allowances for impairment -                             -                              
Total 807,871,000               807,871,000                

5.2  Investment in equity measured at fair value through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 1,882,621,229        1,917,978,682          
Unquoted equity securities -                          -                           

Total 1,882,621,229            1,917,978,682             

5.3 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Cash in hand -                             -                              
Balances with B/FI 151,747,259               16,398,295                  
Nepal Share Market & Finance Limited (106) 137,308                      137,308                       
Himilayan bank Ltd (540018) 318,177                      992,089                       
Himilayan bank Ltd (Call 0029) 151,929,841               14,434,191                  
Himilayan bank Ltd (140015) (1,497,887)                 (1,499,476)                  
Himilayan bank Ltd (call 023) 859,820                      2,334,183                    
Total 151,747,259               16,398,295                  

5.4 Placement with Bank and Financial Inst.(Fixed Deposit)
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Fixed Deposit
Placement with domestic B/Fis -                             -                              
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                             -                              
NCC bank ltd -                             -                              
Capital Merchant Banking Finance Ltd -                             -                              
Bank Of Kathmandu -                             -                              
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. -                             -                              
World Merchant Banking Finance Ltd -                             -                              
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd -                             -                              
Sanima Bank Ltd. -                             -                              
Century Commercial Bank Ltd. -                             -                              
Rastriya Banijya Bank -                             -                              
Agriculture Development Bank -                             -                              
Machhapuchhre Bank -                             -                              
Add: Interest Receivable -                             -                              
Less: Impairment -                             -                              
Total -                             -                              
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5.5  Investment in equity measured at fair value through profit & loss account
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Equity instruments (Held For Trading )

Quoted equity securities 491,465,813           359,613,303             
Unquoted equity securities -                          -                           

Total 491,465,813               359,613,303                

5.6 Other Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest Receivable 28,405,446                  
Broker Sales Receivable -                             -                              
Issue Manager GL for CUS -                             10,135,300                  
Inter scheme transaction 16,166,849                 3,083,425                    
Central Account -                             -                              
Army insurance fund 10,000,000                 -                              
Gratuity Fund Scheme 6,166,849                   3,083,425                    

Total 16,166,849                 41,624,170                  

5.7 Current tax assets/ liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Current tax assets                                 -                                    -   
Current year income tax assets                                 -                                    -   
 Tax assets of prior periods                                 -                                    -   

Current tax liabilities                                 -                                    -   
Current year income tax liabilities                                 -                                    -   
Tax liabilities of prior periods                                 -                                    -   
Total -                             -                              
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5.8  Deferred tax assets/liabilities

Particular  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Investment properties (NBA) -                         
Investment securities (Government Bond) -                         
Investment securities -                         
Investment in associates -                         
Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets -                         
Employees’ defined benefit plan -                         
Deferred tax on temporary differences -                         
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -                         
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                         
Opening OCI -                         

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) 
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1 -                         

Origination/(Reversal) during the year -                           
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss -                           
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive 
income                               -   
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity -                           

 Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items -                           
Interest Receivable -                           
Investment properties (NBA) -                           
Investment securities (Government Bond) -                           
Investment securities -                           
Investment in associates -                           
Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets -                           
Employees’ defined benefit plan -                           
Other temporary differences -                           
Deferred tax on temporary differences -                           
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses   -                           
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                           
Opening OCI -                           
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end -                           
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1, -                           
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  -                           
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss -                           
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income -                           
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity -                           
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5.9      Provisions
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Provision For Investment -                                 -                            
Provision For Audit -                                 -                            
Total -                                 -                            

5.10   Other Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest suspense                                     -                                  -   
Other Interest Payable                           141,893                      141,893 
Tax Payable                        5,895,894                   4,956,532 
Others                        1,544,415                   1,561,862 
Inter Scheme Transaction                    284,156,794 154,315,866              

Gratuity Fund Scheme                                -   
Central Account                    102,230,110                 43,129,321 
Investor Account Scheme                                     -                                  -   
Pension Fund plan                                     -                                  -   
Army insurance fund               111,186,545 
Employee saving growth scheme                    181,926,684                                -   
Teacher Insurance Fund                                     -                                  -   

Total 291,738,995                  160,976,153              

5.11   Unit Holder's Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Participatory Fund Account 1,206,734,000               1,105,492,000           
ADD: Interest payable to participants 101,052,023                  79,808,934                
Total 1,307,786,023               1,185,300,934           

5.12    Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
General Reserves 41,046,184                    41,046,184                
Fair Value Reserves 1,124,370,427               1,161,104,980           
Fair Value Reserve (Trading) -                                 -                            
Dividend Equalization Reserve fund 413,449                         413,449                     
Total 1,165,830,060               1,202,564,612           

5.11.1 Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Opening 1,105,492,000               1,843,836,000           
Addition During the Year 244,460,000                  941,528,000              
Repurchase during the Year 143,218,000                  1,679,872,000           
Total 1,206,734,000               1,105,492,000           
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5.13   Interest income 
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest from Fixed Deposit -                        60,543,400                
Interest from Debenture 71,914,769            71,064,644                
Interest From Call Account 1,530,960              9,721,650                  
Other -                        -                            
Total 73,445,729            141,329,694              

5.14   Fees and commission income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Fees & Commission 182,562                 2,327,025                  
Other fees and commission income -                        -                            
Total 182,562                 2,327,025                  

5.15   Other operating income5.16   
Details presented as follows:
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Dividend on equity instruments 44,774,792            25,816,820                
Capital Gain / Loss -                        62,287,905                
Provision for Investment Written Back -                        -                            
Other -                        -                            
Total 44,774,792            88,104,725                

5.16   Financial Assets Held at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Net Realized (Losses)/Gain on Financial 
Assets at fair Value Through Profit & Loss 8,839,587              -                            
Total 8,839,587              -                            

5.17   Interest expense

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest Expenses to Unit Holder's Fund 102,788,491          116,134,391              
Total 102,788,491          116,134,391              

5.18   Fees and commission expense
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Brokerage 48,749                   505,351                     
DP Fee 1,100                     1,400                         
SEBON Commission 1,972                     22,396                       
Other fees and commission expense -                        1,450                         
Total 51,821                   530,597                     

5.19   Other Operating Expenses
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Management Fee 23,109,319            45,418,923                
Audit Expenses 68,450                   62,150                       
Provision For Investmennt -                        -                            
Vechicle Expenses -                        -                            
Total 23,177,769            45,481,073                
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ASSETS Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Current Assets

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 5.1 (228,987,145)            (197,799,247)            
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 5.2 43,814,147               42,938,800               
Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Inst. 5.3 8,896,146,000          8,690,934,000          
Other Current Financial Assets 5.7.1 15,307,773,899        12,041,793,333        

Non Financial Assets
Current tax assets 5.5 -                           -                           
Other Current Non Financial Assets 5.7.2 1,495,607                 1,121,896                 

Total Current Assets 24,020,242,507        20,578,988,781        

Non Current Assets
Financial Assets

Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Inst. 5.3 85,920,000               -                           
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 5.4 84,992,730               111,779,368             
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 5.4 340,000,000             

Non Financial Assets
Deferred tax assets 5.6 -                           -                           
Property Plant and Equipment -                           -                           

Total Non Current Assets 510,912,730             111,779,368             

TOTAL ASSETS 24,531,155,236        20,690,768,150        

LIABILITIES AND FUNDS
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Current tax Liabilities 5.5 -                           -                           
Other Current Financial Liabilities 14,739,867,494        11,051,209,051        
Other Current Non Financial Liabilities 47,439,812               45,834,126               

Total Current Liabilities 14,787,307,306        11,097,043,177        

Non Current Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities 5.6 -                           -                           

Total Non Current Liabilities -                           -                           

Total Liabilities 14,787,307,306        11,097,043,177        

Fund & Equity
Participatory Fund 5.9 8,948,727,391          8,946,246,182          

-                           -                           
Retained Earnings 744,846,086             570,417,699             
Reserves 5.10 50,274,454               77,061,092               

Total Fund & Equity 9,743,847,931          9,593,724,973          

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUNDS 24,531,155,236        20,690,768,150        

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Convener

Ambika Prasad Bhattarai
Member

Date:
Place:

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Prabat Kumar Karki
Member

Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant

Nawaraj Khadka
Member

Dipendra Singh Adhikari
Member - Secretary
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Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Income 
Interest income 5.11   899,230,068                 860,927,099                   
Operating income 5.12   2,895,607                     1,757,471                       
Total Operating Income 902,125,675                 862,684,570                   

Expenses
Interest expense 5.13   681,885,369                 532,930,184                   
Other operating expenses 5.14   47,864,607                   48,641,629                     
Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment 5.15   -                                -                                 
Total Operationg Expenses 729,749,976                 581,571,813                   

Operationg Profit 172,375,698                 281,112,757                   

Income tax expense 5.15   
        Current Tax -                                -                                 
        Deferred Tax -                                -                                 
Profit for the period 172,375,698                 281,112,757                   

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Convener

Ambika Prasad Bhattarai
Member

Date:
Place:

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Prabat Kumar Karki
Member

Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant

Nawaraj Khadka
Member

Dipendra Singh Adhikari
Member - Secretary
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Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit For the Year 172,375,698                   281,112,757                  
Prior period Adjustment 2,052,689                       66,664,442                   
Interest Expenses (Prior Period ) -                                 -                                
Dividend Income (2,895,607)                      (1,757,471)                    
Depreciation & Amortization -                                 -                                

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Working 
Capital                        171,532,781                      346,019,729 
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets -                                    -                                   

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (875,347)                         30,044,853                   
Other Financial Assets (3,265,980,566)               (4,302,087,339)             
Otther Non Financial Assets (373,711)                         -                                

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities -                                    -                                   
Other Financial Liabilities 3,688,658,442                2,180,278,011               
Other Non Financial Liabilities 1,605,686                       -                                
Changes in current tax asset -                                 -                                

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 594,567,286                      (1,745,744,746)                
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -                                    -                                   

Investment in Fixed Deposit (291,132,000)                  2,461,775,153               
Purchase securities -                                 -                                
Investment in Debenture (340,000,000)                  -                                
Dividend received 2,895,607                       1,757,471                     

Net cash used in investing activities (628,236,393)                     2,463,532,623                  
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid -                                 -                                
Increase/(Decrease) in Participants Fund 2,481,209                       (252,799,235)                
Increase/(Decrease) in other Reserve -                                 -                                
Other receipt/payment -                                 -                                

Net cash from financing activities 2,481,209                          (252,799,235)                   
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (31,187,898)                       464,988,643                     

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2079 (197,799,247)                  (662,787,886)                
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad End 2080 (228,987,145)                     (197,799,246)                   

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Convener

Ambika Prasad Bhattarai
Member

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Prabat Kumar Karki
Member

Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant

Nawaraj Khadka
Member

Dipendra Singh Adhikari
Member - Secretary
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Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Profit for the year 172,375,698      281,112,757                       
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
 Unrealized Gains/(losses) from investments in equity 
instruments measured at fair value (26,786,639)       (53,999,619)                        
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (26,786,639)       (53,999,619)                        

Total comprehensive income for the period 145,589,059      227,113,138                       

NATIONAL EMPLOYEES TERM LIFE INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

Milan Basnet
Chartered Accountant

Ashok Budhathoki
Convener

Ambika Prasad Bhattarai
Member

Nirdesh Shrestha
Chartered Accountant

Prabat Kumar Karki
Member

Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant

Nawaraj Khadka
Member

Dipendra Singh Adhikari
Member - Secretary
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5.1 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Cash in hand -                          -                            
Balances with B/FI (Total of all fund) (228,987,145)          (197,799,247)             
Civil Insurance Fund 

Abakash CIT 1,697,460                  1,697,460                     
Agricultural development bank ltd 73,919,714                72,985,688                  
NIC Asia Bank Ltd (Bank Of Asia) (247,794,940)            (247,794,940)               
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 98,330                        98,330                           
Citizen Bank International Ltd 3,773,678                  3,773,678                     
Everest bank Ltd 56,536,336                53,543,247                  
Global Ime bank Ltd 1,759,179                  1,759,179                     
Himalayan bank Ltd 1,094,628                  1,094,628                     
Kumari Bank ltd 2,927,532                  2,927,532                     
Laxmi bank Ltd 298,045                     298,045                        
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 1,879,182                  1,654,302                     
Mega Bank Ltd(Kathmandu) 21,198,479                18,069,214                  
Nabil Bank Ltd 10,818,008                10,818,008                  
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd 1,372,505                  1,372,505                     
Nepal Bank Ltd (Dharmapath) 36,898,115                65,454,051                  
Nepal Bank call 00211600509953000007 4,406,060                  4,406,060                     
Nepal Bank Ltd (00200100509953000001) 93,500,577                104,391,089                
Nepal Bank Ltd- CGAS 142,023,918             75,272,190                  
NCC Bank 24,000                        24,000                           
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (Putalisadak) 1,002,424                  1,002,424                     
NMB Bank 172,000                     172,000                        
Prabhu bank Ltd (Kathmandu) 8,636,582                  7,942,182                     
Prime bank Ltd (00602026) (518,954)                    18,147,536                  
Prime Bank Ltd (New baneshwor 939) (112,755,000)            (113,324,902)               
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Shinghadurbar) (742,890,180)            (502,557,380)               
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (9,493,319)                 (9,493,319)                   
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Thamel) 458,405,836             343,611,080                
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Thapathali) 15,692,190                (12,943,136)                 
Rastriya Banijya Bank (CGAS) 1,178,061,629          1,764,293,929             
Sanima Bank Ltd (kathmandu) 1,205,200                  1,205,200                     
Sunrise  bank Ltd (Ktm) 2,643,152                  2,643,152                     
Sub Total(Civil Service Insurance Fund) 1,006,592,366          1,672,543,030            
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Teacher Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd (Teku) (55,744,070)              (688,620)                       
Century Bank Ltd (10000074Current Ac) 4,934,045                  4,934,045                     
Sanima Bank Ltd (564607) 7,330,889                  7,330,889                     
Sunrise Bank Ltd (Kathmandu) 1,492,390                  1,492,390                     
Bank Of Kathmandu Ltd(KBB 43008) 1,465,718                  1,465,718                     
Nic Asia Bank Ltd (Bank Of Asia) (26,261,707)              (26,261,707)                 
Mega bank Ltd (Teacher 105499045) 30,556,344                31,239,900                  
Mega bank Ltd (Teacher 17908 KBB) 6,434,846                  6,434,846                     
Machapuchere bank ltd (497029) 5,052,668                  4,943,268                     
Machapuchere bank ltd (497013) 847,267                     847,267                        
Nepal bank Ltd (Dharmapath) (260,772,835)            (185,776,156)               
Nabil Bank (Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd ) 9,376,502                  9,376,502                     
Nabil Bank (Nepal Bangladesh bank (5194081 C)) 4,676,902                  4,175,302                     
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd(Putalisadak ) 12,684,681                12,547,639                  
Nepal Rastra Bank 9,541,890                  9,541,890                     
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (887) 407,092                     407,092                        
Nepal Credit & Commercial Bank Ltd (Kaliya) 114,400                     114,400                        
Nabil Bank Ltd (11498 KBB) 7,450,959                  7,450,959                     
Global Ime Bank ltd (Janata Bank 3315201) 1,748,158                  1,748,158                     
Global Ime Bank ltd (Janata Bank 230276) (15,250,400)              (15,250,400)                 
Prabhu Bank Ltd (915757 teacher ) 2,223,713                  6,233,168                     
Prime Bank Ltd (Payment) (88,987,099)              (88,699,727)                 
Prime Bank Ltd (Deposit 959ca) (11,761,611)              (8,957,906)                   
Prime Bank Ltd (KBB 900CA) 6,458,290                  6,458,290                     
Prime Bank Ltd. (919 CA) 485,786                     485,786                        
Prime Bank Ltd. (099 CA) 177,449                     11,846                           
Siddhartha Bank Ltd (KBB) (647,902)                    (647,902)                       
Citizen Bank International Ltd (267CC KBB) 3,843,620                  3,843,620                     
Citizen Bank International Ltd (3166201) 7,263,652                  7,118,824                     
Himalayan Bank Ltd (KBB 4883) 6,677,252                  6,677,252                     
Laxmi Bank Ltd (511154852) 16,316,058                15,877,098                  
Global IME Bank Ltd 41,746,102                40,577,840                  
Everest Bank Ltd (105200975) 1,440,561                  1,434,161                     
NMB Bank Ltd (KBB 966000001) 7,698,357                  7,698,357                     
Agricultural development Bank Ltd (2116010 KBB) 137,968,293             137,968,293                
Agricultural development Bank Ltd (2116525) 5,157,855                  4,452,983                     
Kumari bank Ltd (Putalisadak) 50,667,726                (5,059,894)                   
Prabhu Bank Ltd (71419 KBB) 3,220,560                  3,220,560                     
Kumari bank Ltd (Baneshwor 332039 teacher) (23,350,913)              (27,995,039)                 
NIC Asia Bank Ltd (7454524 Civil Service Insurance) 28,450,857                27,966,057                  
Civil Bank Ltd (4131047) 1,496,490                  1,496,490                     
Citizen Bank Ltd (0520100000244201) 33,422,957                
Nepal Investment Bank 09002010007382 17,467                        
Kumari Bank ०६५००३३२०३९००००२ 1,375,069                  
Sub Total(Teacher Insurance Fund) (22,553,673)              16,233,538                  
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Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank (430301 New Baneshwor) 64,124,890                62,948,426                  
Nepal bank Ltd (9038 Dharma Path) (15,881,064)              (16,544,864)                 
Global IME Bank Ltd (Janata bank nepal Ltd (646,504)                    (40,006,906)                 
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd (264914) 4,626,354                  6,079,125                     
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd (2116541 Kathmandu) 662,362                     288,800                        
Global IME Bank Ltd (Call Account) (2,126)                         (2,126)                           
Sub Total 52,883,912               12,762,455                  

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank 60,492,196                59,653,796                  
Nepal bank Ltd 140,623,145             148,898,250                
Himalayan bank ltd 19,811,727                7,091,479                     
Agricultural Development bank ltd 4,508                          224,000                        
Sub Total 220,931,576             215,867,525                

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Rastriya Banijya Bank (34,110,912)              (33,453,032)                 
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 1,096,919                  10,978,429                  
Global IME Bank Ltd (Janata bank New baneshwor) 1,107,996                  41,040,488                  
Sub Total (31,905,997)              18,565,886                  

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Rastriya Banijya Bank (New Baneshwor) (1,294,675,517)        (2,037,070,980)           
Nepal bank Ltd (Dharma Path) (165,871,390)            (105,259,193)               
Global IME Bank Ltd (Janat bank New baneshwor) -                                 
Nepal Investment Banl Ltd.(264907) 41,795                        81,420                           
Global IME Bank Ltd (230201 call) -                                 
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd(10251280) 5,569,784                  8,477,072                     
Sub Total (1,454,935,329)        (2,133,771,681)           

Grand Total (228,987,145)          (197,799,247)             
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5.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 20791 Shrawan 2076
Balances with NRB
Civil Service Insurance Fund

Nepal Rastra Bank (Bhairawa) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (Biratnagar) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (Birjung) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (Dgangadi) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (Janakpur) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (Nepaljung) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (pokhara) -                   -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank (Thapali Ktm) 43,814,147             42,938,800                 
Sub Total 43,814,147             42,938,800                 

Teacher Insurance Fund
Nepal rastra Bank( Thapathali Kthmandu)) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank( BHAIRAWA) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank( Pokhara) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank( Nepal jung) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank( janakpur) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank( Birjung) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank(Illam) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank(Dhangadi) -                   -                                
Nepal rastra Bank(Biratnagar) -                   -                                
Sub Total -                   -                                

Nepal Army Insurance Fund)
Nepal rastra bank -                   -                                
Sub Total -                   -                                

Interest receivable from NRB -                         -                            

Grand Total 43,814,147            42,938,800                
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5.3 Fixed Deposit With Bank Financial Institution

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Current
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 15,000,000                -                           
Citizen Bank Ltd -                            80,000,000               
Global IME Bank Ldt 10,000,000                -                           
Himalayan bank Ltd 96,130,000                96,130,000               
Kumari Bank Ltd 253,200,000              -                           
Nabil Bank Ltd 606,400,000              606,400,000             
Narayani Bikash bank Ltd 3,920,361                  3,920,361                 
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 15,000,000                
NMB Bank Ltd 723,037,000              700,937,000             
Prime bank Ltd 1,012,000,000           1,012,000,000          
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Ltd -                            197,200,000             
Siddhartha bank Ltd 500,000,000              500,000,000             
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd 480,000,000              450,000,000             

Less: Allowance For Impairment 3,920,361                  3,920,361                 
Sub Total 3,710,767,000           3,642,667,000          

Teacher Insurance Fund
Current
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 30,000,000                -                           
Capital Merchant & Finance Ltd 41,177,495                41,177,495               
Citizen Bank 835,000,000              885,000,000             
Civil Bank -                            750,000,000             
Everest Bank Ltd 112,500,000              -                           
Global IME Bank Ldt 755,000,000              755,000,000             
Himalayan Bank (Civil Bank) 808,677,000              58,677,000               
Kumari Bank Ltd 90,000,000                -                           
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd 100,000,000              -                           
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd -                            222,500,000             
NCC Bank 10,000,000                
NMB  Bank Ltd 476,078,000              451,078,000             
Nepal Bank Ltd 10,000,000                10,000,000               
Nepal Bangladesh Bank -                            85,920,000               
NIMB Bank 17,200,000                -                           
NIC Asia Bank 2,000,000                  -                           
Prime bank Ltd 5,000,000                  5,000,000                 

Less: Impairment 41,177,495                41,177,495               
Sub Total 3,251,455,000           3,223,175,000          

Non Current
Nabil Bank Ltd 85,920,000                -                           
Sub Total 85,920,000                -                           
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Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Current
Bank Of Kathmandu 15,300,000                15,300,000               
Global IME Bank Ltd 58,200,000                58,200,000               
Himalayan Bank 9,268,000                  9,268,000                 
Everest Bank 6,000,000                  -                           
Agriculture Development Bank 1,200,000                  -                           
Kumari Bank 48,456,000                -                           
Citizens Bank Ltd 180,000,000              -                           
NIC Asia Bank 1,200,000                  -                           
Nepal Bangladesh bank Ltd 2,476,000                  2,476,000                 
NMB Bank 9,924,000                  54,780,000               
Prime Bank Ltd 55,000,000                45,000,000               
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Ltd 5,000,000                  -                           

Less: Impairment -                            -                           
Sub Total 392,024,000              185,024,000             

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Current
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 4,200,000                  -                           
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 8,800,000                  173,400,000             
Citizen Bank -                            100,000,000             
Himalayan bank Ltd ( Previously Civil Bank Ltd ) 320,000,000              320,000,000             
Everest Bank Ltd 47,500,000                -                           
Himalayan bank Ltd 37,494,000                37,494,000               
Kumari Bank Ltd 151,500,000              -                           
Laxmi Bank Ltd -                            60,000,000               
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd -                            87,500,000               
Nabil Bank Ltd 129,212,000              -                           
NCC Bank Ltd -                            85,400,000               
Nepal Bank Ltd 9,400,000                  -                           
NIC Asia Bank Ltd 400,000                     -                           
NMB Bank Ltd 422,229,000              419,629,000             
Nepal Bangladesh Bank -                            119,212,000             
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd -                            6,500,000                 
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd 160,000,000              -                           
Sub Total 1,290,735,000           1,409,135,000          
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Armed police Insurance Fund 
Current

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 4,900,000                  4,900,000                 
Himalayan bank Ltd 103,866,000              103,866,000             
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd -                            7,980,000                 
NABIL (Nepal Bangladesh) Bank 17,980,000                -                           

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 1,000,000                  -                           
Kumari Bank Ltd 108,300,000              -                           

NMB Bank 4,720,000                  3,620,000                 
Machhapuchre Bank Ltd 2,100,000                  -                           
Siddhartha Bank Ltd 2,000,000                  -                           
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd -                            104,300,000             
Add: Interest receiable -                            -                           
Less: Impairment -                            -                           

Sub Total 244,866,000              224,666,000             

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Current

Bank of Kathmandu 900,000                     900,000                    
Himalayan bank Ltd 520,000                     520,000                    
NMB Bank 461,000                     1,329,000                 
NABIL (Nepal Bangladesh) Bank 2,558,000                  2,558,000                 
NIC Asia Bank 900,000                     -                           
Prime Commercial bank Ltd 960,000                     960,000                    
Add: Interest receiable -                            -                           
Less: Impairment -                            -                           

Sub Total 6,299,000                  6,267,000                 

Total Current 8,896,146,000           8,690,934,000          
Total Non Current 85,920,000                -                           
TOTAL 8,982,066,000           8,690,934,000          
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5.4  Investment In Securities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund 
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 340,000,000                                                  -   
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 42,496,365                  55,889,684                   
Sub Total 382,496,365                55,889,684                   

Teacher Insurance Fund 
Investment securities measured at amortized cost -                               -                                
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 42,496,365                  55,889,684                   
Sub Total 42,496,365                  55,889,684                   
Grand Total 424,992,730                111,779,368                 

5.4.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Debt securities 340,000,000                -                                
Government bonds -                               -                                
Government treasury bills -                               -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -                               -                                
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -                               -                                
Other -                               -                                
Less: specific allowances for impairment -                               -                                
Total 340,000,000                -                                

5.4.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Equity instruments ( Civil service Insurance Fund)

Quoted equity securities 42,496,365                  55,889,684                   
Unquoted equity securities

Equity instruments ( Teacher Insurance fund)
Quoted equity securities 42,496,365                  55,889,684                   
Unquoted equity securities

Total 84,992,730                  111,779,368                 
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5.4.3: Inform
ation relating to investm

ent in equities
Particular

Share
Cost 

Fair Value
Share

Cost 
Fair Value
Fair value

Investm
ent in quoted equity

  429,956                 34,718,276                 84,992,730 
             446,791 

                34,718,276 
                111,779,368 

Civil Service Insurance Fund 
Nepal Doorsanchar Com

pany Lim
ited ( NTC )

      6,000 
                  3,000,000 

                  5,441,400 
                 6,000 

                  3,000,000 
                    5,273,400 

Global IM
E Bank Ltd ( GBIM

E )
    60,215 

                  4,106,550 
                11,199,940 

               58,461 
                  4,106,550 

             14,696,992.33 
Nepal Investm

ent M
ega Bank Ltd ( NIM

B )-  Previously M
EGA

  148,763 
                10,252,588 

                25,855,025 
             158,935 

                10,252,588 
             35,919,291.92 

Sub Total
214,978

  
17,359,138

                
42,496,365

                
223,396

            
17,359,138

                
55,889,684

                  

Teacher Insurance Fund 
Nepal Doorsanchar Com

pany Lim
ited ( NTC )

6,000
      

                  3,000,000 
                  5,441,400 

6,000
                

                  3,000,000 
5,273,400

                    
Global IM

E Bank Ltd ( GBIM
E )

60,215
    

                  4,106,550 
                11,199,940 

58,461
              

                  4,106,550 
14,696,992.33

             
Nepal Investm

ent M
ega Bank Ltd ( NIM

B )-  Previously M
EGA

148,763
  

                10,252,588 
                25,855,025 

158,935
            

                10,252,588 
35,919,291.92

             
Sub Total

214,978
  

17,359,138
                

42,496,365
                

223,396
            

17,359,138
                

55,889,684
                  

Total
429,956
  

34,718,276
                

84,992,730
                

446,791
            

34,718,276
                

111,779,368
                

32 Ashad 2079
32 Ashad 2080
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5.5 Current tax assets/ liabilities

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets                                   -                                     -   
 Tax assets of prior periods                                   -                                     -   

Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities                                   -                                     -   
Tax liabilities of prior periods                                   -                                     -   
Total -                               -                               

Properties, Plants & equipment & intangible Assets -                               -                               
Employees’ defined benefit plan -                               -                               
Other temporary differences -                               -                               
Deferred tax on temporary differences -                               -                               
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses   -                               -                               
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                               -                               
net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2074  -                               -                               
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1,  2073 -                               -                               
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  -                               -                               

5.6 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss -                               -                               
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income -                               -                               
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity -                               -                               

5.7 Other Assets

5.7.1 Other Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Interest Receivable - FD 166,042,889                 166,042,889                 
Interest Receivable 94,603                          191,722                        
Inter scheme transaction 5,354,888,530              3,536,401,477              

Other 2,585,059,195              2,653,354,385              
Central Account -                               -                               
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 2,572,214,881              2,643,635,334              
NARC Insurance Scheme 9,719,051                     
Investor account Plan -                               
Pension Plan -                               
Gratuity Fund Scheme 12,844,314                   -                               
Insurance Scheme 2,769,829,335              883,047,093                 
Nepal Army Insurance Fund 338,550,149                 338,576,693                 
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 544,470,400                 544,470,400                 
Armed Police Force -                               -                               
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 1,886,808,785              -                               

Sub Total 5,521,026,022              3,702,636,088              

Other Asset include accounts receivable, interest receivable, accrued income, prepayments, deposit, deferred employee benefits and stationery stock details 
presented as follows:
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Teacher Insurance Fund
Interest Receivable - FD 112,667,507                 112,449,021                 
Interest Receivable 9,922,974                     9,922,974                     
Inter scheme transaction 3,845,347,762              3,662,850,783              
Other Scheme 2,859,736,478              2,687,945,284              
Central Account -                               -                               
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 2,856,738,858              2,687,937,284              
Citizen Pension Scheme 8,000                           8,000                            
Gratuity Fund Scheme 2,989,620                     -                               
Citizen Unit Scheme -                               -                               
Insurance Scheme 985,611,284                 974,905,498                 
Nepal Army Insurance Fund -                               
Civil Service Insurance Fund 985,611,284                 974,905,498                 
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme -                               -                               
Sub Total 3,967,938,243              3,785,222,777              

Nepal Police  Insurance Fund
Inter scheme transaction 897,276,362                 1,024,320,951              
Other Scheme 897,273,962                 1,024,300,228              
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 250,485,121                 430,724,884                 
Investor account Plan -                               
Gratuity Fund Scheme -                               
NARC Insurance Scheme -                               
Central Account 646,788,841                 593,575,344                 
Insurance Scheme 2,400                           20,723                          
Teacher Insurance Fund 2,400                           2,400                            
National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund -                               
Armed Police Insurance Fund Scheme 18,323                          
Civil Service Insurance Scheme
Sub Total 897,276,362                 1,024,320,951              #

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Surya bahadur Gurung 1,200                           1,200                            
Interest Receivable 1,854,532                     -                               
Sundry Debtors 66,390                          -                               
Others 20,755                          20,755                          
Inter scheme transaction 1,292,939,253              1,253,790,934              
Other Scheme 1,292,910,453              1,253,762,134              
Central Account 
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 1,274,866,123              1,253,762,134              
Gratuity Fund Scheme 12,004,391                   -                               
NARC 6,039,940                     -                               
Pension Plan
Insurance Scheme 28,800                          28,800                          
Civil Service insurance fund -                               
Teacher Insurance Fund 28,800                          28,800                          
Nepal police insurance fund -                               
National Investigation Dept. -                               
Sub Total 1,294,882,130              1,253,812,889              
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Armed Police Force Insurance Fund
Inter scheme transaction 268,781,929                 127,948,649                 
Other Scheme 226,383,322                 127,926,249                 
Central Account 
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 226,383,322                 127,926,249                 
Investor account Plan
Insurance Scheme 42,398,607                   22,400                          
Teacher Insurance Fund 22,400                          22,400                          
Nepal police insurance fund 42,376,207                   -                               
 SubTotal 268,781,929                 127,948,649                 

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Inter scheme transaction 3,357,869,213              2,147,851,978              
Other Scheme 3,094,737,466              1,811,411,017              
Employee Saving Increase Leisure Fund 2,060,036,750              1,116,754,518              
Investor account Plan
Central Account 1,034,700,714              694,656,500                 
Others 2                                  
Insurance Scheme 263,131,747                 336,440,961                 
Civil Service Insurance Fund 122,907,927                 
Nepal Army insurance fund 189,867,066                 189,867,066                 
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 51,021,913                   -                               
Armed Police insurance fund 22,242,768                   23,665,968                   
 SubTotal 3,357,869,213              2,147,851,978              

Total 15,307,773,899            12,041,793,333            

5.7.2 Other Current Non Financial Assets

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Advance tax 57,205                          57,205                          
Settlement Adjustment 391,881                        -                               
Dividend Receivable -                               
Housing Development Committee 724,259                        724,259                        
Pension Fund 320,494                        320,494                        
SubTotal 1,493,839                     1,101,958                     

Teacher Insurance Fund
Insurance equalization Fund
Insurance TLI Expenses
Internal Borrowing (Central Account)
Suspense Ac 1,767                           1,767                            
Dividend Receivable -                               -                               
SubTotal 1,767                           1,767                            

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Suspense Ac -                               18,170                          
SubTotal -                               18,170                          

Total 1,495,607                     1,121,896                     

Grand Total 15,309,269,506            12,042,915,229            
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5.8      Other Current Liabilities

5.8.1  Other Current Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Sundry Creditors                     20,778,316                      20,700,190 
Interest Payable                            29,459                             29,459 
Audit Fee Payable

Inter Scheme Transaction 6,608,571,352              5,155,829,594               
Other 5,604,338,767              4,058,016,169               
Central Account                5,604,338,767                 4,058,016,169 
Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund
Central Account  (Rastriya Beema Shasthan)                                    -   
Other Payable (Central Account)                                    -   
Gratuity Fund Scheme                                    -   
Insurance Scheme 1,004,232,585              1,097,813,425               
Nepal Police Insurance Fund                                    -   
Nepal Army Insurance Fund                                    -   
NARC Insurance Fund                     18,621,301 

National investigation Dept. Insurance                    122,907,927 
Teacher Insurance Fund                   985,611,284                    974,905,498 
Sub Total 6,629,379,126              5,176,559,243               

Teacher Insurance Fund
Sundry Creditors                       7,496,682                        7,500,309 
Interest Payable                          182,588                           184,440 
Audit Fee                                    -   
Inter Scheme Transaction 4,175,046,328              3,996,646,104               
Other Scheme 4,174,992,728              3,996,592,504               
Investor account Plan                                   -                               12,800 
Gratuity Fund                                   -                             216,433 

Central Account                4,174,992,728                 3,996,363,271 
Insurance Scheme 53,600                          53,600                           

Nepal Army Insurance Fund                            28,800 28,800                           
Armed Police Insurance Fund                            22,400 22,400                           
Nepal Police Insurance Fund                              2,400                               2,400 
Sub Total 4,182,725,598              4,004,330,853               

Nepal Police Insurance fund
Sundry Creditors                       1,591,684                        1,591,684 
Interest Payable                            66,384                             66,384 
Audit Fee                                    -   
Inter Scheme Transaction 648,369,244                 544,470,400                  
Other Scheme 10,499,923                   -                                 
Central Account
Gratuity Fund                     10,499,923 
Central Account Rastriya Beema Sashtan 
Central Account Payable 
Insurance Scheme 637,869,320                 544,470,400                  
Teacher Insurance Fund                                    -   
Armed Police Insurance Fund                     42,376,207 
NARC Insurance Fund                                 800 
NID Insurance Fund                     51,021,913 
Civil Insurance Fund                   544,470,400                    544,470,400 
Sub Total 650,027,312                 546,128,468                  
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Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Sundry Creditors                          200,277                           135,635 
Interest Payable                                 140                                  140 
Inter Scheme Transaction 1,144,913,556              1,168,899,124               
Other scheme 616,496,341                 640,455,366                  
Central (Rastriya Beeme Sasthan )
Central Account                   606,485,341                    640,444,366 
Nagarik Pension Yojana                            11,000                             11,000 
Citizen Unit Scheme                     10,000,000 
Investor Account Scheme
Insurance Scheme 528,417,215                 528,443,758                  
Civil Service Insurance Fund                   338,550,149                    338,576,693 
NID Insurance                   189,867,066                    189,867,066 
Armed Police Insurance Fund
Teacher Insurance Fund
Sub Total                1,145,113,972                 1,169,034,898 

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Sundry Creditors                              5,630                               5,630 
Interest Payable                            16,514                             16,514 
Audit Fee                                    -   
 Inter Scheme Transaction 244,403,754                 153,576,657                  
Other Scheme 222,160,986                 129,892,366                  
Central Acccount                   127,782,697                    129,892,366 
Gratuity Fund Scheme                     94,378,289                                    -   
Central account
Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund
Insurance Scheme                     22,242,768                      23,684,291 
Nepal Police Insurance Fund                             18,323 
NID Insurance Fund                     22,242,768                      23,665,968 
Sub Total 244,425,899                 153,598,802                  

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Audit Fee                                   -                                      -   
Sundry Creditors                            31,400                             31,400 
 Inter Scheme Transaction 1,888,164,186              1,525,387                      
Other Scheme 1,355,400                     1,525,387                      
Gratuity Fund Scheme                                    -   
Central Account                                    -   
Employee Saving increase Leisure Fund                                    -   
Nepal Agricultural Insurance Fund                       1,355,400                        1,525,387 
Insurance Scheme                1,886,808,786 -                                 
Civil Service Insurance Fund                1,886,808,786                                    -   
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Sub Total 1,888,195,586              1,556,787                      

Total 14,739,867,494            11,051,209,051             
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5.8.2  Other Current Non Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Interest suspense                          232,500                           232,500 
Migration Adjustment                                    -   
Sub Total 232,500                        232,500                         

Teacher Insurance Fund
Migration Adjustment                       1,516,086                                    -   
Others                     45,208,432                      45,208,432 

Sub Total 46,724,518                   45,208,432                    

Nepal Police Insurance fund
Migration Adjustment                            16,800                                    -   

Sub Total 16,800                          -                                 

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Interest suspense                          392,400                           392,400 
TDS Payable                                 794                                  794 
Migration Adjustment                            71,200                                    -   

Sub Total 464,394                        393,194                         

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Migration Adjustment                              1,600                                    -   

Sub Total 1,600                            -                                 

Total                     47,439,812                      45,834,126 

Grand Total 14,787,307,306            11,097,043,177             
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5.9                    Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Opening 3,812,625,335                       3,882,159,220                  
Adjustment -                                        (3,899)                              
Payment to participants (296,835,384)                         (337,351,949)                   
Accrued Interest During the Year 321,283,952                          267,821,964                     
Sub Total 3,837,073,903                       3,812,625,335                  

Teacher Insurance Fund
Opening 3,099,473,714                       3,186,787,079                  
Payment to participants (253,577,257)                         (286,352,500)                   
Accrued Interest During the Year 263,142,124                          199,039,135                     
Sub Total 3,109,038,580                       3,099,473,714                  

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Opening 419,822,078                          402,467,351                     
Payment to participants (9,291,533)                             (8,652,504)                       
Accrued Interest During the Year 32,926,057                            26,007,231                       
Sub Total 443,456,602                          419,822,078                     ```````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````````

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Opening 1,428,386,789                       1,550,103,244                  
Payment to participants (176,141,739)                         (217,063,760)                   
Accrued Interest During the Year 109,609,711                          95,347,304                       
Sub Total 1,361,854,761                       1,428,386,789                  

Armed police Insurance Fund
Opening 173,735,950                          165,438,414                     
Payment to participants (3,910,370)                             (3,814,795)                       
Accrued Interest During the Year 15,128,614                            12,112,331                       
Sub Total 184,954,194                          173,735,950                     

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Opening 12,202,316                            12,090,108                       
Payment to participants (931,329)                                (665,309)                          
Accrued Interest During the Year 1,078,365                              777,516                            
Sub Total 12,349,352                            12,202,316                       

Total 8,948,727,391                       8,946,246,182                  
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5.10       Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve 25,137,227                    38,530,546                        
TlI Fund -                                     
Insurance Equalization Reserve -                                     
Sub Total 25,137,227                    38,530,546                        

Teacher Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve 25,137,227                    38,530,546                        
TlI Fund -                                     
Insurance Equalization Reserve -                                     
Sub Total 25,137,227                    38,530,546                        

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve -                                -                                     
TlI Fund -                                -                                     
Insurance Equalization Reserve -                                -                                     
Sub Total -                                -                                     

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve -                                -                                     
TlI Fund -                                -                                     
Insurance Equalization Reserve -                                -                                     
Sub Total -                                -                                     

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Fair value Reserve -                                -                                     
TlI Fund -                                -                                     
Insurance Equalization Reserve -                                -                                     
Sub Total -                                -                                     

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Fair value Reserve -                                -                                     
TlI Fund -                                -                                     
Insurance Equalization Reserve -                                -                                     
Sub Total -                                -                                     

Grand Total 50,274,454                    77,061,092                        
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5.11            Interest income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Interest From Fixed Deposits 356,787,489                      385,806,691                        
Interest From Debenture 34,510,000                         380,818                               
Interest from call account 237,642                              499,686                               
Other 963,435                              4,198,408                            
Sub Total 392,498,565                      390,885,604                        

Teacher Insurance Fund
Interest From Fixed Deposits 319,278,853                      263,345,998                        
Interest From Debenture -                                      -                                       
Interest from call account 2,843,898                           4,239,461                            
Other -                                      311,642                               
Sub Total 322,122,751                      267,897,102                        

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Interest From Fixed Deposits 26,280,314                         33,743,295                          
Interest From Debenture -                                      -                                       
Interest from call account -                                      -                                       
Other 148,579                              181,356                               
Sub Total 26,428,893                         33,924,651                          

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Interest From Fixed Deposits 128,579,702                      140,323,420                        
Interest From Debenture -                                      -                                       
Interest from call account 2,319,235                           3,382,352                            
Other -                                      -                                       
Sub Total 130,898,938                      143,705,772                        

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Interest From Fixed Deposits 24,278,784                         19,946,250                          
Interest From Debenture -                                      -                                       
Interest from call account -                                      -                                       
Other 221,938                              756,174                               
Sub Total 24,500,722                         20,702,423                          

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Interest From Fixed Deposits 617,732                              1,101,072                            
Interest From Debenture -                                      -                                       
Interest from call account 2,162,466                           2,710,476                            
Other -                                      -                                       
Sub Total 2,780,199                           3,811,548                            

Grand Total 899,230,068                      860,927,100                        
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5.12           Operating income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Dividend on equity instruments(Civil service Insurance Fund) 1,248,259                           957,147                               
Other Income 
Total 1,248,259                           957,147                               

Teacher Insurance Fund
Dividend on equity instruments(Teacher Insurance Fund) 1,647,348                           800,323                               
Service Income
Total 1,647,348                           800,323                               
Total 2,895,607                           1,757,471                            

5.13           Interest expense

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Civil Service Insurance Fund) 290,417,835                      236,625,247                        

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Teacher Insurance Fund) 238,985,700                      169,250,155                        

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Nepal Police Insurance Fund) 31,920,797                         24,731,945                          

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Nepal Army Insurance Fund) 105,325,414                      90,488,323                          

Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (Armed Police Insurance Fund) 14,294,617                         11,065,175                          
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund (National Investigation Dept. 
insurance Fund) 941,007                              769,340                               
Grand Total 681,885,369                      532,930,184                        
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5.14       Operating Expenses
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Management Fee 19,185,370                      19,063,127                      
Audit Fee 67,800                             62,150                             
Consulting Fee -                                   303,688                           
Miscellaneous Expenses 236,429                           591,697                           
Sub Total 19,489,599                      20,020,662                      

Teacher Insurance Fund
Management Fee 15,545,193                      15,497,369                      
Audit Fee 67,800                             62,150                             
Consulting Fee -                                   303,688                           
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,131,967                        126,129                           
Sub Total 16,744,960                      15,989,335                      

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Management Fee 2,217,283                        2,099,110                        
Audit Fee 67,800                             62,150                             
Consulting Fee -                                   303,688                           
Sub Total 2,285,083                        2,464,948                        

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Management Fee 6,809,274                        7,141,934                        
Audit Fee 67,800                             62,150                             
Consulting Fee -                                   303,688                           
Draft & bank commission 1,800                               -                                   
Miscellaneous Expenses 800,809                           551,674                           
Sub Total 7,679,683                        8,059,445                        

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Management Fee 924,771                           868,680                           
Audit Fee 67,800                             62,150                             
Consulting Fee 303,688                           
Draft & bank commission 505                                  
Miscellaneous Expenses 541,594                           356,009                           
Sub Total 1,534,165                        1,591,032                        

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Management Fee 61,747                             61,012                             
Audit Fee 67,800                             62,150                             
Consulting Fee -                                   303,688                           
Draft & bank commission 1,570                               1,370                               
Miscellaneous Expenses 87,988                             
Sub Total 131,117                           516,207                           

Grand Total 47,864,607                      48,641,629                      

5.15         Impairment charge/(reversal) for Investment
Particular
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial 
institutions(Teacher Insurance Fund)                                       -                                         -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment                                       -                                         -   
Total -                                   -                                   
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Assets Note 31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Non current assets
Financial Assets
  a) Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 12,080,000                -                                 
  b) Financial Assets measured through OCI 5.2 14,940,000                -                                 

Current Assets
Financial Assets
  a) Cash and cash equivalent 5.3 6,535,288                  7,411,079                      
  b) Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Institute 5.4 122,843,000              87,502,000                    
  c) Other Current Financial Assets 5.5 10,910,197                11,000                           
Total Asset 167,308,485              94,924,079                    

Liabilities Note
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
  a) Other Current Financial Liabilities 5.6 909,650                     5,296,472                      
Total Liabilities 909,650                     5,296,472                      
Fund & Liabilities
Participants Fund 5.7 161,370,166              89,324,634                    
Reserves 5.8 5,028,670                  302,973                         
Total Fund & Liablities 166,398,835              89,627,607                    
Total Liabilities and Fund 167,308,485              94,924,079                    

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant

Suresh Prasad Khatri Shova Shrestha Subedi Seeta Bartaula
Co-ordinator Member Member 

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire
Member Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

CITIZEN PENSION SCHEME

As per our report of even date
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Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Income
Interest income 5.9                       15,032,065             4,531,851                     

 Total Net investment income                                                                                    15,032,065             4,531,851                     

Operating expense
Interest expense 5.10                     9,426,640               3,938,027                     
Operating expenses 5.11                     819,728                  283,163                        
Total Operating Expenses 10,246,368             4,221,189                     

Operating Profit 4,785,696               310,662                        
Income tax expense 5.12                     
        Current Tax -                               
        Deferred Tax -                               
Profit for the period 4,785,696               310,662                        

As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant

Suresh Prasad Khatri Shova Shrestha Subedi Seeta Bartaula
Co-ordinator Member Member 

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire
Member Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

CITIZEN PENSION SCHEME
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)
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Particular Note  31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
Profit for the year 4,785,696                      310,662                            
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments 
measured at fair value                       (60,000)
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 4,725,696                      310,662                            
Total comprehensive income for the period 4,725,696                      310,662                            

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total comprehensive income for the period 4,725,696                      310,662                            

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kumar Kafle

Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant

Suresh Prasad Khatri Shova Shrestha Subedi Seeta Bartaula

Co-ordinator Member Member 

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire
Member Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

CITIZEN PENSION SCHEME

As per our report of even date
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Particular  31 Ashad 2080  32  Ashad 2079 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax 4,785,696                    310,662                          
Interest received
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value through OCI (60,000)                   -                             
Prior Period Adjustment 

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and liabilities                     4,725,696                           310,662 
(Increase)/Decrease in assets
Financial assets
Placement with bank and financial institutions (35,341,000)            (67,273,246)               
Other Financial assets (10,899,197)            10,847,580                
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Financial liabilities (4,386,822)              3,219,573                  
Other liabilities
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid (45,901,323)                 (52,895,431)                    

Income taxes paid
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (45,901,323)                 (52,895,431)                    
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost (12,080,000)            -                                 
Financial Assets measured through OCI (14,940,000)            -                             

Net cash used in investing activities (27,020,000)                 -                                 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt From Participatory fund 72,045,532             58,197,055                
Net cash from financing activities 72,045,532                  58,197,055                     
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (875,791)                     5,301,623                       

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2079 7,411,079               2,109,456                  
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held                             -                                  -   

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2080 6,535,288                    7,411,079                       
As per our report of even date

Milan Basnet Nirdesh Shrestha Hem Kafle
Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    Chartered Accountant                                                                    

Suresh Prasad Khatri Shova Shrestha Subedi Seeta Bartaula
Co-ordinator Member Member 

Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire
Member Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

Statement of Cash Flows                              
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

CITIZEN PENSION SCHEME



173

Notes to Accounts

5.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Debt securities 12,080,000                     -                                  
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds
Other
Sub Total (A) 12,080,000                     -                                  

5.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities 14,940,000.00
Unquoted equity securities

Sub Total (B) 14,940,000                     -                                  

Total (A+B) 27,020,000                     -                                  

5.3 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Cash in hand
Balances with B/FI 6,535,288                       7,411,079                       
Nic Asia Bank 6,535,288                       7,411,079                       
Total 6,535,288                       7,411,079                       

5.4 Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Institute
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Fixed Deposits-Maturity date within 1 year from financial statements date. 122,843,000                   87,502,000                     
Placement with domestic B/FIs
Century Commercial Bank Limited 1,900,000                       7,200,000                       
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited -                                  8,000,000                       
Sanima Bank Limited -                                  3,654,000                       
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 4,632,000                       3,332,000                       
Sidhhartha Bank Limited -                                  -                                  
Standard Chartered Bank 8,000,000                       -                                  
Prabhu Bank Ltd 5,300,000                       -                                  
Kumari Bank Limited 21,825,000                     -                                  
NIC Asia Bank 8,847,000                       -                                  
Laxmi Sunrise Bank -                                  -                                  
NMB Bank Limited 43,000                            43,000                            
Agriculture Development Bank 24,993,000                     2,893,000                       
Civil Bank Limited 6,600,000                       6,600,000                       
Everest Bank Limited 13,900,000                     9,455,000                       
Himalayan Bank Limited 8,775,000                       8,775,000                       
Mega Bank Limited 2,200,000                       2,200,000                       
Nabil Bank Limited 2,853,000                       2,853,000                       
NCC Bank Limited 2,600,000                       
Nepal Investment Bank Limited 3,975,000                       14,745,000                     
Nepal Bank Limited 9,000,000                       9,000,000                       
Nepal SBI Bank Limited -                                  6,152,000                       
Less:Allowances for impairment  -                                  
Total 129,378,288                   94,913,079                     

5.5 Other Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Interest Receivable 56,868                            -                                  
Inter scheme transaction 10,853,330                     11,000                            
Army Insurance Fund 11,000                            11,000                            
KBB 5,518,823                       
Gratuity Fund Scheme 5,220,907                       
Central Account 102,600                          -                                  
Total 10,910,197                     11,000                            
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5.6  Other Current Financial liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Management Fee payable                         751,603                        226,593 
Interest Tax Payable                         150,047                        218,482 
Inter Scheme Transaction                             8,000                     4,851,398 
KBB                                   -                       4,734,346 
Teacher Insurance Fund                             8,000                            8,000 
Central Account                        109,052 

909,650                        5,296,472                   

5.7 Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Opening 89,324,634                   31,127,579                 
Addition During the Year 72,045,532                   58,197,055                 
Return during the Year
Prior Period Adjustment
Accrued Interest During the Year
Total 161,370,166                 89,324,634                 

5.8 Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Reserves and Surplus 5,028,670                     302,973                      
Total 5,028,670                     302,973                      

5.9              Interest income

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Cash and cash equivalent 371,415                               72,824                            
Interest From Fixed Deposit 13,579,407                          4,459,027                       
Interest from Debenture 1,081,243                            -                                  
Total 15,032,065                          4,531,851                       

5.10           Interest expense

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Due to bank and financial institutions
Interest Expenses to paticipatory fund 9,406,640                            3,908,027                       
Other 20,000                                 30,000                            
Total 9,426,640                            3,938,027                       

5.11           Operating Expenses
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32  Ashad 2079
Management Fee 751,603                               226,593                          
Audit Fee 67,800                                 55,370                            
Bank Commission 325                                      1,200                              
Total 819,728                               283,163                          
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Amount in Rs
Assets Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Non current Assets
Financial Assets
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 15,000,000                 15,000,000                

Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI 5.2 37,000,000                 20,000,000                
Other Non Current Financial Assets 5.3 213,990                      97,757                        
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 5.4 11,282,567                 (27,043,632)               
Placement with Bank and Financial Institute 5.5 110,855,000              104,855,000              
Other financial assets 5.6 22,249,451                 30,209,841                
Total Asset 196,601,007              143,118,966              

Liabilities Note
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other financial liabilities 5.7.a 18,786,579                 13,205,244                

Other Non Financial Liabilities 5.7.b 5,564,884                   -                             
Total Liabilities 24,351,463                 13,205,244                
Fund & Liabilities
Participants Fund 5.8 137,944,792              120,570,443              
Retained Earnings 1,602,843                   (27,674,123)               
Reserves 5.9 32,701,908                 37,017,402                
Total Fund & Liabilities 172,249,543              129,913,722              
Total Liabilities and Fund 196,601,007              143,118,966              

…………………………… …………………………… ………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Ambar Bahadur Gurung
Chairperson Member Member

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

As per our report of even date
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NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND

Particular Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Income
Interest income 5.10                                  12,252,911                         9,196,505                   

 Total Net investment income                                                                                    12,252,911                         9,196,505                   

Operating expense
Interest expense
Operating expenses 5.11                                  11,090,085                         8,389,334                   
Total Operating Expenses 11,090,085                         8,389,334                   

Operating Profit 1,162,826                           807,170                      
Income tax expense
        Current Tax
        Deferred Tax
Profit for the period 1,162,826                           807,170                      

…………………………… …………………………… ………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Ambar Bahadur Gurung
Chairperson Member Member

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

As per our report of even date
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Particular Note  31  Ashad 2080  32 Ashad 2079 
Profit for the year 1,162,826                                            807,170 
Other comprehensive income, net of income 
tax
a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit 
or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity 
instruments measured at fair value                             -   
Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not 
be reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax -                                 -                             
Total comprehensive income for the period 1,162,826                      807,170                      

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total comprehensive income for the period 1,162,826                      807,170                      

…………………………… …………………………… ………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Ambar Bahadur Gurung
Chairperson Member Member

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

As per our report of even date
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Particular 31  Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax 1,162,826            807,170                                      
Interest Received
Interest Apportioned 
Prior Period Adjustment 28,114,140          (34,931,199)                                

Operating Cash Flows Before 
Changes in Operating Assets and 
liabilities 29,276,965          (34,124,028)                                
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Placement with Bank and Financial Institute (6,000,000)        13,171,301                              
Other assets 7,960,390         97,493,717                              

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Other Financial liabilities 5,581,335         (50,143,347)                             
Other Non Financial Liabilities 5,564,884         (48,313,476)                             

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 42,383,574          (21,915,833)                                
Income taxes paid -                       -                                              

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 42,383,574          (21,915,833)                                
CASH FLOWS FROM  INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Received
Finacial Assets measured at FVTOCI (17,000,000)      
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost -                    (15,000,000)                             
Other Non Current Financial Assets (116,232)           (97,757)                                    

Net cash used in investing activities (17,116,232)         (15,097,757)                                
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt From Participatory fund 17,374,349          8,000,668                                   
Interest Paid
Other receipt/(payment) (4,315,494)           551,570                                      

Net cash from financing activities 13,058,855          8,552,239                                   
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 38,326,197          (28,461,352)                                

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, (27,043,632)      1,417,719                                
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations 
on Cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 11,282,567          (27,043,632)                                

…………………………… …………………………… ………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Nirdesh Shrestha Milan Basnet

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Ambar Bahadur Gurung
Chairperson Member Member

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member Member Secretary

Date
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH COUNCIL'S INSURANCE FUND
Statement of Cash Flows                              

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ASHAD 2080 (JULY 16, 2023)

As per our report of even date
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Notes to Accounts
5.1    Financial Assets measured at Amortied Cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Debentures 15,000,000                  15,000,000                      
Total 15,000,000                  15,000,000                      

5.2 Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Security Fund(Citizen Unit Scheme) 37,000,000                  20,000,000                      
Investment in equity measured at Fair value through OCI -                                                
Total 37,000,000                  20,000,000                      

5.3 Other Non-Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
80% Loan to Participants 213,990                       97,757                             
Total 213,990                       97,757                             

5.4 Cash and cash equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Cash in hand
Balances with B/FI 11,282,567                  (27,043,632)                    
Nabil bank Ltd (6,997)                          (7,173)                             
Nabil bank Ltd 11,289,564                  (27,036,459)                    
Prime bank Ltd -                                  
Himilayan bank Ltd -                                  
NIC Bank Ltd -                                  
Total 11,282,567                  (27,043,632)                    

5.5 Placement with Bank and Financial Institute
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Placement with domestic B/Fis-Fixed Deposit maturing within one year 110,855,000                104,855,000                    
Laxmi Bank Ltd 1,000,000                    -                                  
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 2,100,000                    2,100,000                        
Himalayan Bank Ltd. 2,230,000                    2,230,000                        
ADB Bank 1,300,000                    
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. 7,300,000                    7,300,000                        
Civil bank Ltd 20,000,000                  -                                  
NMB bank 3,725,000                    3,225,000                        
Prime Commercial Bank Limited -                                  
Nabil Bank Ltd.(Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited) 50,000,000                  50,000,000                      
Kumari Bank Ltd 2,300,000                    -                                  
Machapuchhre Bank Ltd 900,000                       -                                  
Century Commercial Bank Limited 20,000,000                  40,000,000                      
Less:Allowances for impairment  -                               -                                  
Total 110,855,000                104,855,000                    
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5.6 Other financial assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Interest Receivable (Debenture) 5,551                          8,458                      
Migration Adjustment -                             10                           
Inter scheme transaction 22,243,900                 30,201,372              
Civil Service Insurance Scheme 18,621,302                 1                             
Nepal Police Insurance Scheme 800                             
National Investigation Dept 1,355,400                   1,525,387                
Central Account -                             27,216,644              
 Interest receivable 2,266,398                   1,459,341                
Total 22,249,451                 30,209,841              

5.7.a  Other financial liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Sundry Insurance Fund                              965                           400 
Inter Scheme Transaction 18,785,614                 13,204,844              
Employee Saving Increase Leisure fund                    8,803,306                 1,130,314 
Central Account                    1,745,552                              -   
Investor Account Scheme                                 -                   2,355,479 
Army Insurance Scheme                    6,039,940                              -   
Gratuity Fund pan                    2,196,816                              -   
Civil Service Insurance Scheme                                 -                   9,719,051 
Total 18,786,579                 13,205,244              

5.7.b Other non financial liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Other Account Payable                    5,564,884                              -   
Total 5,564,884                   -                          

5.8 Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Opening 120,570,443               112,569,774            
Addition During the Year 24,344,312                 17,843,438              
Return during the Year 6,969,962                   9,842,769                
Total 137,944,792               120,570,443            

5.9 Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
TLI Fund -                             -                          
Fair Value Reserve -                             -                          
Insurance Equalization Fund 32,701,908                 37,017,402              
Total 32,701,908                 37,017,402              
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5.10        Interest income

Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Interest from Call Account 592,886               53,151                      
Interest From Fixed Deposit 10,125,293          9,117,337                 
Interest from Debenture 1,522,500            25,259                      
Other 12,232                 757                           
Total 12,252,911          9,196,505                 

5.11       Operating Expenses
Particular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Management Fee 1,379,448            1,205,704                 
Bank Commission Expenses 15                        30                             
Interest Expenses 9,642,822            7,121,450                 
Audit Fee 67,800                 62,150.00                 
Total 11,090,085          8,389,334                 
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